%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Notice and Agenda of a Board Workshop
Tuesday, September 13, 2016 at 4:.00 p.m.

MEETING LOCATION: District Administration Building
12770 Second Street, Yucaipa

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD: Director Ken Munoz, Division 1
Director Bruce Granlund, Division 2
Director Jay Bogh, Division 3
Director Lonni Granlund, Division 4
Director Tom Shalhoub, Division 5

VI.

Call to Order

Public Comments At this time, members of the public may address the Board of Directors on matters within its
jurisdiction; however, no action or significant discussion may take place on any item not on the meeting agenda.

Staff Report
Presentations

A. Overview of the California Drought and Yucaipa Valley Water District's Action Plan Related
to the State Water Resources Control Board Water Conservation Restrictions [\Workshop
Memorandum No. 16-131 - Page 5 of 119]

Capital Improvement Projects

A. Status Report on the Construction of a 6.0 Million Gallon Drinking Water Reservoir R-12.4
- Calimesa [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-132 - Page 35 of 119]

Administrative Issues

A. Review of the Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on August 31, 2016
[Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133 - Page 38 of 119]

B. Consideration of a Contract with CV Strategies for Additional Communications Related to
Water Conservation Messaging [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-134 - Page 68 of 119]
C. Issuance of a Class Il Non-Significant Industrial User Discharge Permit to Skat-Trak

Performance Products - Permit No. CP-003-03 [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 -
Page 72 of 119]

Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Erin Anton at
(909) 797-5117, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or
accommodation.

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the workshop packet are
available for public inspection during normal business hours at the District office located at 12770 Second Street, Yucaipa. Meeting
material is also be available on the District’'s website at www.yvwd.dst.ca.us

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 1 of 119



Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop Page 2

VII. Director Comments
VIIl.  Adjournment

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 2 of 119



Staff Report

2%
' Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 3 of 119



Presentations

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L T\ 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 4 of 119



'
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 16-131
W

Date: September 13, 2016

Subject: Overview of the California Drought and Yucaipa Valley Water District’s

Action Plan Related to the State Water Resources Control Board Water
Conservation Restrictions

On May 5, 2015, the State Water Resources Control Board (“SWRCB”) adopted emergency
regulations to achieve a 25% statewide reduction in potable urban water use. These stringent
water use regulations required the Yucaipa Valley Water District to achieve a 36% reduction from
the amount of drinking water produced in 2013. In March 2016, the SWRCB modified the
emergency water conservation requirements for Yucaipa Valley Water District to a 34% reduction
from the amount of drinking water produced in 2013. In June 2016, the District self-certified a

water conservation reduction of 20%. Each level of regulated water conservation requirement is
illustrated in the chart below as the red-dashed line.

Water Consumption and Drought Regulatory Requirements

500,000
450,000
400,000
350,000
£ 300,000
5 )
©
()
S 250,000
m©
(%]
>S5
2 200,000
= )
150,000
100,000
e Potable Water Demand (kgal)
50,000
= = = S\WRCB Drought Compliance Goal
0
N N N N NN ;O om o NN F S ST S DN NN n N O LU w oo
TR d g Fd RS g IAIFARdEAIAS AR DA
§ 8 83 3306883230 68832 3068833233688 a833353
- =S wz " =S wz - =S w oz " =S w oz " =S wn oz

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 5 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131 Page 2 of 29

During the current drought, the Yucaipa Valley Water District has been able to increase the

amount of recycled water delivered throughout our service area. The chart below shows the
monthly delivery quantity to District customers.

Monthly Recycled Water Demand
100,000

90,000
80,000
70,000

60,000

50,000

40,000

30,000

20,000

||| | | II“ ”
0 ||| II
o~

(o]

Thousand Gallons

NN N N O N 0N 0N NN St - S S DN N N NN 0w wwWw O
ATE L T L LA v v L A LA P N rU N P LA U LN TN oA U PU N,
cC = > = Q > Cc s > S5 OO > Cc s o> 3T O > Cc s> = QO > c = o> I
s & ™ 2 o 0 8« & ®™ 2 ¢ 0 ©8 & ®m® 2 ¢ 0 @8 & ® 2 @ 0 © & m©™ 3
- = s w oz = 3 s w .z - == w .z - =2 = w .z - = 3

The customers of the Yucaipa Valley Water District responded accordingly and significantly
reduced the amount of drinking water consumed per person. As shown below, the per capita
drinking water consumption dropped significantly from 366 R-GPCD? in August 2013 to 222 R-
GPCD in August 2015, representing a decrease of 39%. However, due to the hot weather this

summer and the eased water conservation requirements statewide, the R-GPCD jumped
significantly.

! R-GPCD - Residential gallons per capita per day.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 6 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131 Page 3 of 29

Monthly Water Consumption
Residential Gallons per Capita per Day

400.00
3
R
™
350.00
~
~
™ ©0
8 =]
153}

300.00 o = Iy
~ ~N ~
~ © "

0 Q < 5 2
N ~
250.00 ~
~ ~ ~ Q
3 Q — NS R
~ N p= ~N_ o
S ~ R
200.00 &
~ ! IS <
o o — e
~N — ~
a 8 E = 2l © -
o} © — S
153} )
150.00 « 0 @
< 03
o N9
o [e2) — —
o = -
~
o ~
100.00 D
50.00 ‘
0.00
» N *:\?’ YN '\P‘ N Sy Y '\f’ > '\‘? » N '\?’ N
\'2)(\ @'D @’b \0 C)Q/Q éo \’b @'b @'b \0 %Q,Q %o \'b @’b @'Z} \\) ‘?Q'Q $0 \’b @’b @'Z}

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 7 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131 Page 4 of 29

P 2 )
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

W”

Self-Certification of Supply Reliability for Three Additional Years of Drought
Pursuant to Section 864.5 of Title 23 of the California Code of Regulations
for the Yucaipa Valley Water District

Supporting Analysis and Calculations
June 20, 2016

Background

On April 1, 2015, Governor Brown issued Executive Order B-29-15 that directed the State Water Resources
Control Board to impose water supplier restrictions to achieve a statewide 25 percent reduction in potable urban
usage through February 2016. As a result of this Executive Order, the Yucaipa Valley Water District was required
to achieve an emergency water conservation standard of 36% based on a reported Residential Gallons per
Capita per Day (R-GPCD) of 265.0 for the pericd of July 2014 to September 2014. The regulations were
approved by the State of California, Office of Administrative Law on May 18, 2015 and required compliance with
the emergency water conservation standard through February 2016.

On November 13, 2015, Governor Brown issued Executive Order B-36-15 that directed the State Water
Resources Control Board to extend water conservation restrictions until October 31, 2016 if drought conditions
persist through January 2016. The State of California, Office of Administrative Law subseguently approved
regulations that provided more flexibility to urban water suppliers by considering specific factors that influence
water use throughout California. The regulations changed the emergency water conservation standard for the
Yucaipa Valley Water District from a 36% conservation standard to a 34% conservation standard based on
monthly water use during the same month in Calendar Year 2013,

On May 9, 2016, Governor Brown issued Executive Order B-37-16 that directed the State VWater Resources
Control Board to extend water conservation restrictions through January 2017 and make adjustments in
recognition of the differing water supply conditions throughout California. This Executive Order is based on the
likelihood that drought conditions will likely continue for the foreseeable future and additional action by both the
State Water Resources Control Board and local water suppliers will be necessary to prevent waste and the
unreasonable use of water. Based on the recently released regulations, Urban Water Retail Suppliers are
required to develop a localized “stress test” approach to ensure at least a three year supply of water is available
to customers under the ongoing drought conditions.

The Yucaipa Valley Vater District recognizes the importance of the newly enacted regulations and has based
the data sources and calculations on the following requirements and assumptions:
+« The current conditions to use in the self-certification calculations are as of October 1, 2016,
+« The precipitation in Water Year 2017 mirrors that of Water Year 2013, precipitation in VWater Year 2018
mirrors that of Water Year 2014, precipitation in Water Year 2019 mirrors that of Water Year 2015.
(Section 864.5(b)(1)). ©Only precipitation data from the California Data Exchange Center (e.g,
http://cdec.water.ca.gov/cgi-progs/prevprecip/PRECIPOUT), or CIMIS station data or an equivalent
source may be used. Do not average precipitation.

State Water Resources Control Board — Self-Certification Statement Page 1 of 5
Yucaipa Valley Water District — June 20, 2016

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 8 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131 Page 5 of 29

+ There are no temporary change orders that increase the availability of water to any urban water supplier
are issued by the State Water Resources Control Board in the next three years.

+ Potable water supply only includes sources of supply available to the supplier that could realistically be
used for potable drinking water purposes during the time period identified in the regulation.

+ If a water source is not of sufficient quality to be realistically treated and use as potable water by the
water retailer, it shall not be included as a water supply.

+ Consider requirements and assumptions that are used that impact supply reliability, for example, in the
case of groundwater, if your water agency has its own requirement not to lower the water level of an
aquifer below a certain amount, provide an explanation in the “Notes and comments”.

+ Groundwater: use the quantity of groundwater that is accessible, without addition of new wells or
completion of treatment projects that would fall outside the three-year projection period (2016-17 through
2018-19).

o If newdiversions or treatment equipment or facilities will come on-line between now until the end of \Water
Year 2019, sufficient evidence must be provided to indicate is it going to be implemented (e.g., funds
have been allocated, contract with a builder has been approved).

o If a water supply is dedicated for another purpose (e.g., agriculture) and is therefore committed for
another use, it is not available and shall be subtracted for the subtotal of water supplies.

+ Identify all sources of data used (e.g., “our water product information is from Supervisor Control and Data
Acquisition (SCADA)” and include a link to the source and identify a pinpoint citation to the pertinent
information).

s Provide supporting documentation the covers each water source. For example, when the amount of water
obtained from one river is summed in one number and there are multiple diversion or treatment points,
then the supporting documentation shall describe each diversion and/or treatment point and the amount
of water from each that are summed together and equal the amount on the worksheet.

* Recycled water for purple pipe systems is not a potable supply and is not included as a supply on
Worksheet 1. You may use the “Notes and Comments” section in this section to describe non-potable
recycled water

Given the requirements and assumptions above, the Yucaipa Valley Water District decided to take a
conservative approach by adding additional stress to the anticipated water sources of supply thereby
implementing a proactive water conservation strategy for our community. Without the certainty of knowing what
the future holds for our water resources, it is prudent and reasonable to increase the probability of
severe/extreme drought conditions in California.

Determine the Annual Total Potable Water Demand

Available Water Supplies — VWholesaler Supplied

The Yucaipa Valley Water District relied upon water production data generated monthly by the Water Resources
Department to tabulate the amount of potable water production in calendar year 2013 and calendar year 2014.
The total amount of potable water produced by the Yucaipa Valley \Water District is provided below.

Potable Water Potable Water Calculated Annual
Production for Production for Potable Water
Calendar Year 2013 Calendar Year 2014 Demand
Fotable Water Production (acre feet) 12,040 12,011 12,026
State Water Resources Control Board — Self-Certification Statement Page 2 of 5

Yucaipa Valley Water District — June 20, 2016

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 9 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131

Estimate the Annual Total Potable Water Suppl

The Yucaipa Valley Water District receives imported water from two State Water Contractors: San Bemardino
Valley Municipal Water District and San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency.

llm’h\i BERNARDING

MUNICIPAL
WATER DISTRICT

www sbvmwd.com
- WWW.Sgpwa.com

Both State Water Contractors have provided the Yucaipa Valley Water District with anticipated water deliveries
for Water Years 2017, 2018, and 2019 as shown below:

San Bernardino Valley

Municipal Water Total Wholesale

San Gorgonio Pass

Dictrict Water Agency Supply by Water Year
Water Year 2017 (acre feet) 7,763 500 8,263
Water Year 2018 (acre feet) 4,324 500 4824
Water Year 2019 (acre feet) 4,997 500 5,497
Total Anticipated Supply (acre feet) 17,084 1,500 18,584

Internet reference for San Bernardino Valley Municipal VWater District: http:/Avww. sbvmwd.comhome/showdocument 7id=4188
Internet reference for San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency: hitp./fwww sgpwa.com/fwp-content/uploads/2016/06/SWRCB-Emergency-
Conservation-Regs-Three-Year-Projection- June-201 6. pdf

In order to perform the “stress test” of the water supply sources based on the SWRCE criteria outlined above,
the Yucaipa Valley Water District reduced the anticipated quantity of imported supply included in SWRCB
Worksheet 1. Tofal Available Water Supply for Individual Water Supplier to represent an average of the lowest
two years of imported water projected to be delivered to Yucaipa Valley Water District by the San Bemardino
Valley Municipal Water District [7,763 + 4,324 + 4,997 = 17,084 / 3 = 4,661 acre feet peryear]. This conservative
approach will directly reduce the calculated imported water supply from the San Bernardino Valley Municipal
Water District by 3,101 acre feet over the next three years [17,084 — 13,983 = 3,101].

Page 6 of 29

San Bernardino Valley
Municipal VWater

San Gorgonio Pass

Total Wholesale

District \Water Agency Supply by Water Year
\Water Year 2017 (acre feet) 483 4,661 500 82683 5161
Water Year 2018 (acre feet) 4324 4,661 500 4824 5161
Water Year 2019 (acre feet) 4807 4,661 500 &49F 5,161
Total Anticipated Supply (acre feet) 474,084 13.983 1,500 48,584 15,483

The calculated reduction in imported water does not mean the water supply will not be used by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District. Rather, by de-obligating the dependency of 3,101 acre feet of imported water supply, the
Yucaipa Valley Water District will purchase this water supply and recharge the local groundwater supply to hedge
against unexpected water supply issues during the next three years, or to reduce the impacts of future drought
conditions beyond Water Year 2019.

State Water Resources Control Board — Self Certification Statement
Yucaipa Valley Water District — June 20, 2016

Page 3 of 5

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 10 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131 Page 7 of 29

Available Water Supplies — Surface Water Sources

The Yucaipa Valley Water District receives potable water from the Oak Glen Surface Water Filtration Facility.
Based on the SWRCB criteria outlined above, the guantity of potable water for the “Stress test” will be less than
the anticipated quantity of potable water received from these surface water sources of supply.

Anticipated Quantity of “Stress Test” Quantity of

Potable Water from the Potable Water from the
Oak Glen Surface Water  Oak Glen Surface Water
Filtration Facility Filtration Facility
Water Year 2017 (acre feet) 240 220
Water Year 2018 (acre feet) 229 220
Water Year 2019 (acre feet) 234 220
Total Anticipated Supply (acre feet) 703 660

The Yucaipa Valley Water District believes that based on the criteria required for the self-certification, the quantity
of water provided by the Oak Glen Surface Water Filtration Facility will be consistent at 220 acre feet per year
for the next three water years. The difference between the anticipated quantity of potable water from surface
water sources of 43 acre feet [703 acre feet — 660 acre feet = 43 acre feet] will provide additional surface water
supplies that can be recharged into the local groundwater supply for future use.

Available Water Supplies — Local Groundwater VWater Sources

The Yucaipa Valley Water District
produces groundwater from local
groundwater basins. In recent years,
the following quantity of local
groundwater was produced by the
Yucaipa Valley Water District:

¢ Calendar Year 2013:
o 7,243 acre feet

¢ Calendar Year 2014:
o 9,027 acre feet

e Calendar Year 2015:
o 4,805 acre feet

Based on the SWRCEB criteria
outlined above, the quantity of
potable water for the "Stress test” °
from groundwater sources will be
based on the least amount of water [
received from groundwater sources
of supply over the past three years .
or 4905 acre feet per year. o, LTS
reducing the reharlljce yon Iocal p&m’é}’;"‘ :&'f . d
groundwater supplies for the next three years, the Yucaipa Valley Water Dlstnct estimates that apprommately
1,500 acre feet to 2,000 acre feet of groundwater can be saved each year for future use. The specific quantity
depends on the amount of groundwater produced by other water producers that have access to the Yucaipa
Groundwater Basins.

State Water Resources Control Board — Self-Certification Statement Page 4 of &
Yucaipa Valley Water District — June 20, 2016

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 11 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131 Page 8 of 29

“Stress Test” Quantity of

Treated Water from local
groundwater sources

VWater Year 2017 (acre feet) 4,905
VWater Year 2018 (acre feet) 4,905
Vater Year 2019 (acre feet) 4,905
Total Anticipated Supply (acre feet) 14,715
The Yucaipa Valley Water  ayailable Stdra

District believes that based on -1,691 Changein'%
the criteria required for the self-
certification, the 4,905 acre feet
of groundwater produced per
year will result in sustainable
groundwater levels and a °
possibility that groundwater «
levels may increase throughout
the Yucaipa basin area.

The reduction in groundwater “=&.
R o Western
production over the past two 3 ; ‘Heights

years has resulted in more “NB9.735AEL o
groundwater in storage. For == » e,
example, from calendar year : TN\ 153,792AF

2014 to calendar year 2015, the .«
change in storage space above
the groundwater table decreased "
from 356,635 acre feet to
355,944 acre feet. This is a good
indicator that an additional 1,691
acre feet of groundwater was
saved in the local groundwater basin. Additional information about the Yucaipa Basin area and the reports
prepared by the Yucaipa Valley Water District can be downlcaded from the following link:

http://documents. ywwd.dst.ca.us/government/california/self-
certification/140417 vyucaipa sy full report geoscience.pdf

On June 15, 2016, the Yucaipa Valley Water District Board of Directors authorized the continuation and
refinement of the original study. Information about the future anticipated scope of work can be downloaded from
the following link:

http://documents. ywvwd.dst.ca. us/government/california/self-certification/160615 16-058 geoscience. pdf

These reports provide important groundwater monitoring data that will be available to monitor the conditions of
the groundwater basins in the future.

State Water Resources Control Board — Self-Certification Statement Page 5 of 5
Yucaipa Valley Water District — June 20, 2016

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 12 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131 Page 9 of 29

= Fact Sheet

‘Water Boards

State Water Resources Control Board Posts 36-Month
Urban Water Supply Stress Test Submissions

On May 18, the State Water Resources Control Board adopted a statewide water
conservation approach that allows urban water suppliers to replace their prior state-assigned
percentage target reduction with a localized “stress test” approach based on a showing of
whether they have at least a three-year water supply under extended drought conditions.

The revised emergency regulation followed significantly improved water supply conditions in
most of the state and recognition that urban water suppliers are now better positioned to
respond to drought impacts following their experiences conserving upwards of 24 percent of
their water use over the past 13 months than they were in mid-2015.

The revised regulation requires individual urban water suppliers to self-certify the level of
available water supplies they have assuming three additional dry years. \WWholesale water
agencies were also required to include documentation about how regional supplies would
fare under three additional dry years. Both urban water suppliers and wholesale suppliers are
required to report the underlying basis for their assertions, and urban water suppliers are
required to continue reporting their conservation levels. The State Water Board has not
independently verified the information, but reserves the ability to reject certifications later
found to be erroneous.

Several Benefits to Three Year “Stress Test” Effort

The purpose of the three-year “stress test” was to acknowledge both the level of water
supplies available to different areas, through improved hydrology and/or significant
investments in new supplies, e.g., recycled water, groundwater banking, local surface and
groundwater storage, desalination, stormwater capture, or other methods. By choosing a
three-year conservative planning horizon, the state could step back this year from its
unprecedented specific target setting.

Water suppliers that would experience shortage conditions in 2019 under the three-dry-years
assumptions must meet a state-imposed conservation standard equal to the shortage level.
For example, a supplier with a 12 percent shortage will now have a 12 percent conservation
standard. Water suppliers whose submittals show no shortage conditions are limited to their
2013 water use and are encouraged to conserve more.

Submitting a self-certification was optional. Water suppliers that did not submit self-
certifications will retain their conservation standard from March 2016, which 32 decided to
accept. Others, even if they meet the “stress test,” are expected to and have retained either
a percentage or other requirement-based conservation program. The State Water Board will
continue to monitor and require reporting of water use and conservation results monthly
throughout the year.

€ ALIFORNIA ENVIROMNMENTAL PROTECTION A GENCY

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD %
- 1001 | Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 « Mailing Address: P.O. Box 100, Sacramento, CA 95812-0100 - www.waterboards.ca.gov Wasor Boanis

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 13 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131 Page 10 of 29

Fact Sheet

ater Boards

All state-imposed conservation standards will be in place through January 2017, at which
point the State Water Board will evaluate water supply conditions and the level of
conservation savings and determine whether addition emergency conservation regulations
are necessary. Executive Order B-37-16 directs the State Water Board to be prepared to
reestablish mandatory conservation levels if conditions warrant.

Hundreds of Submitted, Individual Self Certified Tests Reviewed

State Water Board staff reviewed the self-certification submittals to ensure they were
complete, well-documented, and clear. Since the June 22 submission deadline, staff has
worked to follow up with suppliers whose self-certifications were inadequate.

Nearly all of the water suppliers that were contacted about an inadequate self-certification
furnished additional information. However, nine suppliers’ submissions are still inadequate,
and these suppliers were issued Informational Orders on August 16, 2016. Those suppliers
will have to provide the identified additional information to the State Water Board. Suppliers
that do not provide complete self-certifications may have them rejected, and be returned to
their March 2016 conservation standard. If a supplier does not respond to an Information
Order within 30 days, the supplier may also face monetary penalties.

The majority of suppliers projected sufficient potable water supply under three additional
years of drought and passed the “stress test”, meaning zero percent state-mandated
conservation standard compared to 2013. Thirty-six suppliers identified new conservation
standards based on supply shortfall from “stress test” results. Thirty-two urban water
suppliers did not submit “stress test” and retain March 2016 conservation standard. The
figure below shows the results of the self-certifications and status of conservation standards.

m Self-certified 0%

| 3 | mSelf-certified>20%
[ Self-certified 15-20%

B Self-certified 11-15%

O Self-certified 6-10%

B Self-certified 1-5%

M Retain current standard

*The above results include one supplier new to reporting that also submitted “stress test”
information, bringing the total number of urban water suppliers to 411.

Page 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 14 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131 Page 11 of 29

Fact Sheet

More than 4.2 million Californians are served by the 68 urban water suppliers that will have a
state-mandated conservation standard, either based on the “stress test” results or because
suppliers opted to keep their existing conservation standard.

Despite the conservation standard of zero percent, the majority of water suppliers reported
water savings in June 2016 compared to June 2013. In the Bay Area, Contra Costa Water
District, Dublin San Ramon Services District, and Alameda County Water District are among
17 water suppliers that passed their “stress test” and reported water conservation above 25
percent in June 2016. Additionally, several agencies opted to maintain voluntary
conservation standards above the requirements based on the “stress test” results.

The regulation keeps in place the monthly reporting requirements and specific prohibitions
against certain water uses. Those prohibitions include watering down a sidewalk with a hose
instead of using a broom or a brush, or overwatering a landscape to where water is running
off the lawn, over a sidewalk and into the gutter. Prohibitions directed to the hospitality
industry also remain in place. Prohibitions against homeowners associations taking action
against homeowners during a declared drought remain as well. As directed by Governor
Brown'’s Executive Order B-37-16, the Board will separately take action to make some of
these requirements and prohibitions permanent.

The adopted regulation is the result of review of many meetings, written and oral comments
from a public workshop on April 20 to receive input on conservation needs through the
summer and fall, and lessons learned since the Water Board first adopted drought
emergency water conservation regulations.

Governor and Board Actions Achieved Historic Conservation Statewide

In his April 1, 2015 Executive Order, Governor Brown mandated a 25 percent water use
reduction by users of urban water supplies across California.

In May 2015, the State Water Board adopted an emergency regulation requiring a cumulative
25 percent reduction in overall potable urban water use over the following 9 months. The
May 2015 Emergency Regulation used a sliding scale for setting conservation standards, so
that communities that have already reduced their residential gallons per capita per day (R-
GPCD) through past conservation had lower mandates than those that had not made such
gains since the last major drought. Conservation tiers for urban water suppliers were set
between eight percent and 36 percent, based on residential per capita water use for the
months of July - September 2014.

During this time, statewide water conservation was unprecedented. In those 10 months
alone, the state realized nearly a 24 percent savings in water use as compared to same
months in 2013, resulting in some 1.30 million acre-feet of water conserved throughout
California, enough to supply 6.5 million people with water for an entire year.

Page 3

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 15 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131 Page 12 of 29

Fact Sheet

On Feb. 2, 2016, based on Governor Brown's November 2015 Executive Order, the State
Water Board approved an updated and extended emergency regulation that continued
mandatory reductions through October.

The February 2016 Emergency Regulation responded to calls for continuing the conservation
structure that has spurred such dramatic savings, while providing greater consideration of
some localized factors that influence water needs around the state: climate differences,
population growth and significant investments in new local, drought-resilient water supplies
such as potable wastewater reuse and desalination. The February Emergency Regulation
was superseded by the Board's May 18 emergency regulation. Under the new reporting
structure adopted by the Board May 18, water districts will continue to report water use, but
had the option of identifying a new conservation standard based on any shortfall in projected
supply over three drought years.

The State Water Board's May 18 emergency regulation responded in part to Governor
Brown's May 9, 2016_Executive Order directing actions aimed at using water wisely, reducing
water waste, and improving water use efficiency for the years and decades ahead. The
Executive Order, in part, directed the State Water Board to extend the emergency regulations
for urban water conservation through the end of January 2017. As called for in his Executive
Order, it is anticipated the State Water Board will be working closely with the Department of
Woater Resources and other agencies to define and establish water efficiency standards for
the state to ensure a more reliable water supply and to make state water users more resilient
and prepared over the long-term.

( This fact sheet was last updated August 15, 2016)

Page 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 16 of 119



Page 13 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131

I_q._ﬁcm ._mvw.ﬁ}n)'

9T0C ‘9T Isn3Sny

2Juew.o}iad pue ‘Suluue|d ‘Ydieasay Jo 21440

S} NS9Y 1S9 -SS241S
:uolje|n3ay UoIeAIdSUO)
191e M\ ueqan Aduasdiswy

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 17 of 119



Page 14 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131

pJepuels uoileAIasuU0d 3ullsixa daay 01 uonndp —

Alljigelas Ailddns uajem
}JO ,,1S91-SSaJ3S,, UO paseq pJepuels UoljeAlasuo) —

si91jddns Jaiem uequn 4oy yoeosdde uoiledi}i14a)-}|9s

uolle|ngal Aduagdiawa gTQZ Ae|A WoJ) syuswalinbal
J9sSN-pua Jaylo pue suoniqiyoid panuinuo)

9T0Z ABIA Ul PaIJIPOW pUB PIPUIIXS
uo11e|N33J UOIIRAISSUOD J9lem uegan Adussdiaw]

punoJaa)oeg

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 18 of 119



Page 15 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131

solewllss Alljige|ieAe
J21em apiaosd 031 paJdinbal salouade 9|eS3|OYM

(6T0T) Je2A pJiy3 Jo pua 1e adeioys Jo
[9A3] Y1IM 91JNSUSWIWOD PJEPURLS UOIIBAIDSUOD 195

S[9AS| puewap 9|qe10d yTOZ-ETOT 9N
SUOIIPUOD
0130|0JpAY STOZ-ETOZ 3uIsn 1Yy3noJp JO SsJedh
|leuollippe 934yl uo paseq sisAjeue Ajddns 4a1epn
591 SSallS,,
AMjiqel|ay Ajddns jo uoijediyiiad-j|9s

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 19 of 119



Page 16 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131

7 J91eMpUn0ID 7 - TI9IYSHIOM “T  SWPEIY 4 4 »

‘pamayo Aobay so ‘ioak Bumayof ays Jo Addns ay) w pajosodiosu; 51 10ad avo wouf sanoduos Auy ,

0°0T6'T 00TZT 0017'Z (pa19512s syun ul) sa1ddns ajge|ieae 0 T¥L018NS

04 AuowW 50 pasu ‘saaunos papdns-Jjas ajow ppo 0y >> N/A 13|28 :[aquasap) 12410
N/ABB|2S saBueyixg
N/A 3|28 siajsuesl
N/AB|SS UCIIEUI|BS3(] J21EMBIS
g sayompuncid ajapdwio) >>| 0°00L 0°00L 0°00L NfAP3|2S XX uIseg 13]EMPUNOIE) |B207
NfA 13|25 (2quosap) Jaul0 1IS1EM S0BNS
0°006 0°00Z°T 000%'T N/APB|2S SWeans [eI07] (2quosap) Jaylo 1s1em adepns
N/A 3|28 13A1Y OPEIO|O]) 1I21EM 22BUNS
N/A 3|2 dAD HI31EM 30e NS
N/AP3|2S dM\S 1J23em 30BNS
N/A D3| (31qe10d) Buiphozy 1a1em

a3anddns-413s
Z\Cf”—uw_ww C la|esajoym
N/AB|SS T J3|ES3|0UM
?_M}.—Uw_ww E I=|ES3|0UM,
NfAP3|SS T J2|esajouym
a8ed Jajesajoym mmm| 0°0TE 0°0TE 0°0tE N/APB|2S XX I2|BSS|OUM Tl=3|essjoym

Joad Yyooa waayddns 1330 J3)1033J 343 0] J3AI3P 0] 5133dX3 J3[O530YM 3y J310m JO 3wnjoa 3yl uo uvopwIofu o} (S)yul gam 12241p 3pIacid << QINddNSs YITVSIIOHM

. 1oquiny waysks Juin qamn 13110 610Z AM + BTOZ AMA = LTOZ AML ésteak oud uonduasag Jo Addns 30 s30un0s
uj pasn aunos (shrapinoid yo awep

IIEM, 19|ESB|OYM UOIEWLIOJU| JD|ESI|OUM uj 3|qe|IEAY IDIEM

sal|ddns 1a1eMm 2|qejieny

aunsoaw fo spun 333135 == _ [EVIEEEN mhum_
nduj Jasn wouy payun 535N 13410 03 papiwwod saijddns pue saijddns J33em 3|ge|IBAR UD UOIjBLIOUI 233uT (Z)
uo1333|35 Jo Induj u3sn “NUaLW umopdolp 24l WoL) SINSESW JO SHIUN 23|35 2583|d (1)
anN3od suonaniysul ndug 1asn
Jayddns Jajom uogun Jo 3wWou J3uT == _ 1311ddns tm_mw_

w04 uoissiwgns ejeq pue uoiesyiua) Ayiqeray Ajddns Jazem Jo z dais
Ja1iddns 121em jenpinlpul Joj Ajddns 121em ajqe|ieae [ejo] : T 129YsyJoM

JS9L SsaJ1s,, 19pun Ajddng pajiaload

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 20 of 119



Page 17 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131

(ease ouejuQ/ouly) ‘ssaijddns g) Auioyiny saijoeq 131ep\ —
(s1a11ddns zz) Aluoyiny Ja1epp Ajuno) 0391q ues —
:SUOI1LII}I1D-}[9S Pa1e3ai33e OM]

,1591-5S9431S,, @Y1 pai1|dwod ‘Sulyiodal 01 mau
Jo1|ddns auo sn|d ‘sianddns Ja1em ueqJin TTy JOINO 8/ E

Jpd-salisqom ajesajoym/saisqam ajesajoym/3as Aduasiawa/saop/jeyod
~uoljeAalasuod/swesdosd/sansst 193em/A0S eI SpIeoqialemmmm//:d1y

UOI1BWLIOUI PIPIACIC SID|BSIIOUYM 87

suoilssiwgng ,1S9] SSaJ1S,,

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 21 of 119



Page 18 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131

suolssiwgns 913|dwodul
Yam sualiddns 01 panssi s1apJQ UollewJoju] uIN

uoljewJojui SulAjie|d
pue SJUaWNIopP paJinbal 4o} dn-MO||0} |[euwOJu|

SISAjeue pajuaWINJoP-||oM
pue ssaua1a|dwod 0} SUOISSILINS JO MIIADY

AJ11492-4|9S 10U pIp 1eyl sualjddns 01 yaeasinQ

$S920.d M3INJY

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 22 of 119



Page 19 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131

uollew.Joul Jajesajoym
yolew jou pip uoljewdojul Jaijddns Ja3epn .

uoljeyuawnoop
suiyjoddns apnoul Jou pip suolle|ndjed) .

Jeajoun sem AlljigejieAe J121eMpuUNOID) .
:A1essa2ou sem dn moj|o} 249ym sajdwiex]

$S920.d M3INJY

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 23 of 119



Page 20 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131

%0¢-ST P=yI=d-41es O
%0C< Pai}i=0-419S O |

%0 Paliiiad-4Ies @

Spiepuels UoIIeAIasSu0) Pala)-4|9S

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 24 of 119



Page 21 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131

o — 48
Jany . Aeg
SETH uejuoyeq el uinbeor 580D 15E0) 025PUel4 Janiy uejuoyeq 1SE0)
opeiojo) yinos ale|ny uesg yinos |esual ues ojuswesdes  YuonN .h_._t‘
-0
szv'oze - 09
sro'ves
- 00T
%0< plepuUBlS UO[1EAIS5UOD) 9v8's60 . 0ST
3uloe4 ajdoad JO JaqWNN —=—
(3unsixa uie1al Jo ||BfI0YS 3593-559115) OTP'ZHE'T
%0< PJepuels uolleAlasu o)
- 00¢

(JleJ340Ys 1593-559415 Ou)
%0 PJEPUBIS UOI1EAIDSUOD) M

uoi139y 2130]04pAH AqQ spiepuels UOIBAIDSUO)

sJ91|ddng J91BA0 UBQIMN JO JBQWINN

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 25 of 119



Page 22 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131

&

Janry
Jany uejuoyeq e] uinbeor
opeiojo) yinosg aJlejny ueg

Aeg
1se0) 15E0) 025SDUEel4 SELYH UElIUOyE] 15e0)
yinos |esua) ues OJUBWEJIES YJION ..-_._t@

- _ NL_ .-
b1 _:L :L
7z

T
€ 6T

1281B] UOIIBAIDSUOD) AuBlun|OA

(11e4140ys 1593-552415 OU}
%0 pJEpUBIS UOI}RAISSUO)) Ml

nL
RINICE

| 1
==l
6T o1
LE

VL
/SRR w5 fewnionm
-\x
.‘\\
/ -g 138.e1 AuBJUN|O
/ 69 %0T-9 1oA D
\\\
\__.\
\_\\
&all / %ST-TT 338.83 ARJUN|OA
\\
\ %40Z-9T 138481 Adelun|o
s \ cE 240Z-9T 138461 AlRIUN|OA O
_ﬁw,z:inl = [+ %:0Z< 1a8.iel AlelunjoA O
W4 pagLasag O I u.‘

w2 wapr D [

s}938ie] uoljeAlasuo) Aiejunjop

Q
LN

00T

0SsT

00¢

sJ191|ddng Ja1epn ueqan JO Jaquinpn

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 26 of 119



Page 23 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131

r Y -

eiep [euonippe 1sanbaJ 4o swie|d Alljige|ieae
J91em AJlIan 01 siaijddns sulu 01 SI9pJQ UOIleWIOU|

23eyioys Ajddns e pajedipul (3uadiad g) sialjddns 9¢ —

Alddns
JUBIDIHNS PBIINDD-}9S (1uddJ4ad 1g) sto1jddns g€ —

1YSnoJp Jo sieaA |euollippe 934yl Japun .

SpJepuels 3ullSIXa uielad |[Im (Jua243d g) sua1lddns Z§E

Alewwng

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 27 of 119



Page 24 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131

$8941/t09°18)BMINOBARS
IS JnQ pue |
JIJEA\ JIN(Q) IABS Y

-

/T0Z Adenuga{ ui3ag 03 uolle|n3aJ
Adua3Jawa papualxa |ellualod Joj ueld

suol}qiyoJd a1sem Jajem juauewsad dojpaaq
19q0120 ul doys)Jopn pleog —
suolloe Adualdl}jg pue uolleAIasuO0) Jalepn WJ3l-3U0T

S|9A3| UOI1BAIaSUQOD JO1IUOIA

sd3a31S 1XoN

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 28 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131 Page 25 of 29

CALIFORNIA

Water Boards

>

State Water Resources Control Board

September 2, 2016 Sent via Electronic and U.S. Mail

Mr. Joseph Zoba

General Manager

Yucaipa Valley Water District
12770 2nd Street

Yucaipa, CA 92399
jzoba@yvwd.dst.ca.us

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF VIOLATION FOR FAILURE TO MEET WATER CONSERVATION
STANDARD AND ORDER FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

On May 5, 2015, the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) adopted
Resolution 2015-0032, an Emergency Regulation for Statewide Urban Water Conservation
(Emergency Regulation) pursuant to Water Code section 1058.5. On May 9, 2016, the
Govemor issued Executive Order B-37-16 directing the State Water Board to adjust and extend
its emergency water conservation regulations through the end of January 2017 in recognition of
the differing water supply conditions for many communities. In response to the Govemor's
order, the State Water Board adopted a revised Emergency Regulation on May 18, 2016 that
required urban water suppliers to submit information certifying supply reliability for three
additional years of drought pursuant to California Code of Regulations, title 23, section 864.5.

The Emergency Regulation requires each urban water supplier to “reduce its total potable water
production by the percentage identified as its conservation standard,” pursuant to the California
Code of Regulations, title 23, section 864.5(a)(5).

Section 866(b) of the Emergency Regulation provides the State Water Board with the authority
to issue Information Orders requiring urban water suppliers to submit additional information
related to water production, water use, or water conservation.

QOur records indicate that the Yucaipa Valley Water District (District) submitted the information
to the State Water Board as required by section 864.5 of the Emergency Regulation. The State
Water Board's Office of Research, Planning, and Performance has reviewed the information
submitted by the District and has applied the self-certified conservation standard of 20 percent
compared to water produced in 2013, effective June 1, 2016. Compliance is how assessed on
a cumulative basis starting in June 2016.

As of July 2016, the District has not met the conservation standard. You should immediately
take additional steps to enhance water conservation efforts and ensure that the conservation
requirement is met in the few months between now and January 2017.

Furthermore, | am issuing the District an Informational Order under section 866(b) that requires
the District to provide the State Water Board information relating to water production, water use,

15, cHaIR | THoMAS HoWARD, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

1001 | Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 | Mailing Address: P.O. Box 100, Sacramento, CA 95812-0100 www.waterbeards.ca.gov

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 29 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131 Page 26 of 29

Yucaipa Valley Water District -2- September 2, 2016

and water conservation efforts. Please see Attachment A for the information you are required to
provide by October 3, 2016. Please provide this information electronically to Ms. Jasmine
Qaxaca at jasmine.oaxaca@waterboards.ca.gov. Failure to provide the information within 30
days, or any additional time extension granted, is a violation subject to civil liability of up to $500
per day, for each day the violation continues.

If you have questions, please contact Dr. Matthew Buffleben at (916) 341-5891, or by email at
matthew.buffleben@waterboards.ca.gov.

Slncerely / /

/m 4

Christian M. Carngan If)lrector
Office of Enforcement

Attachment

cc: (via email only)

Dr. Matthew Buffleben, Chief

Special Investigations Unit

Office of Enforcement
matthew.buffleben@waterboards.ca.gov

Ms. Jasmine Oaxaca, PE

Special Investigations Unit

Office of Enforcement
jasmine.oaxaca@waterboards.ca.qov

Mr. Max Gomberg

Climate and Conservation Manager

Office of Research, Planning, and Performance
max.gomberg{@waterboards.ca.qgov

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 30 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131 Page 27 of 29

ATTACHMENT A

Information Order

1.

Describe any and all actions approved by your governing board since April 1, 2015, to increase
conservation.

Does your agency have conservation programs that specifically target the following customer
classes?

A. Residential — Single Family
B. Residential — Multi-Family
C. Commercial

D. Industrial

E. Institutional

Does your agency have an active leak detection and repair program? (If yes, please describe,
including budget and personnel assigned).

Does your agency run conservation outreach and education programs? (If yes, please describe
and answer the questions below).
A. Annual budget
B. Has the budget increased since April 1, 20157
C. Which of the following messaging pathways are used?
i. Mailers (including billing inserts)
ii. Door hangers

iii. Phone calls
iv. Radio
v. TV

vi. Newspaper
vii. Community Events (e.g., street fairs, neighborhood meetings, business association
meetings)
viii. Email
ix. Website
X. Programs in Schools
xi. Business Partnerships
xii. Billboards
D. Average number of hours per month dedicated to conservation education and outreach
E. Number of personnel that work on education and outreach more than half-time.
i. Does your agency use student interns?
F. Are conservation education and outreach programs offered in languages other than English?
(If yes, list languages).
G. Are any conservation and outreach programs targeted to populations whose primary
language is not English? (If yes, please describe).

Does your agency run any conservation programs jointly with other entities? (E.g. have you

partnered with your electric service provider?).

A. Does your agency collaborate with any service organizations? (E.g. Americorps, California
Conservation Corps). (If yes, please describe).

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 31 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131 Page 28 of 29

ATTACHMENT A

6. Does your agency run any appliance rebate programs? If yes, please describe the rebate
amount for each appliance below and provide the total rebate budget.

Washing Machines

Dishwashers

Toilets

Faucet aerators & showerheads

Commercial laundry

Commercial/Institutional Kitchens (e.g. pre-rinse spray valves)

Other

@mMmpowy

7. Does your agency run any water efficient landscape programs? (If yes, check below and provide
a description of the program including amount available for rebates and total amount budgeted
for these programs).

A. Landscape Audits
B. Turf Removal Rebates
C. Water-Wise Gardening Classes/Informational Materials

8. Does your agency have personnel dedicated to water waste enforcement? (If yes, please
describe your enforcement program and answer the questions below).
A. Number of personnel that work on enforcement more than half-time
i. Do any of these personnel speak languages commonly spoken in the community?
Average number of hours spent on enforcement per week
Average number of enforcement patrols per week
Average number of hours spent responding to water waste complaints from residents since
April 1, 2015.
E. Monthly enforcement budget
F. Capacity to receive water waste complaints by the following methods:
i. Phone
ii. Letter
iii. Email
iv. Web Portal
v. Mobile Application
G. Average response time for investigating a water waste complaint
H. Average response time for responding to a report of a leaking pipe
Fine structure for repeat violations

cow

9. Which type of rate structure does your agency use for residential customers?
Flat Rate

Uniform Rate

Inclining Block Rate (Tiered Rate)

Seasonal Rate

Allocation-Based Rate

Other

mmpoowp

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 32 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131 Page 29 of 29

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

ATTACHMENT A

Has your agency instituted any type of drought rate or pricing (e.g. drought surcharge) since
June 1, 20147 (If yes, please describe).

What rates and pricing mechanisms are used to incent conservation by non-residential
customers?

When was the last time your agency modified its rate structure?

What is your agency’s billing frequency?

Provide a complete copy of your agency’s rate/tariff

Provide a complete copy of your agency’s conservation ordinance/rules

Are all your residents on water meters?
A. If no, is there a plan in place to install meters?

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 33 of 119



Capital Improvement Projects

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L T\ 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 34 of 119



P M
' Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 16-132

W
Date: September 13, 2016
Subject: Status Report on the Construction of a 6.0 Million Gallon Drinking

Water Reservoir R-12.4 - Calimesa

At the regular meeting on July 16, 2014, the Board authorized the solicitation of bids for the
construction of a 6.0 Million Gallon R-12.4 Reservoir located on Singleton Road in Calimesa
[Director Memorandum No. 14-060]. On November 19, 2014, the Board of Directors awarded the
construction contract for the reservoir facility to Gateway Pacific Contractors [Director
Memorandum No. 14-091].

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an update on the progress of the reservoir
construction project.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 35 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-132 Page 2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 36 of 119



Administrative Issues

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L T\ 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 37 of 119



'
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 16-133
W®

Date: September 13, 2016

Subject: Review of the Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on
August 31, 2016

The following unaudited financial report has been prepared by the Administrative Department for
your review. The report has been divided into six sections to clearly disseminate information
pertaining to the financial status of the District. Please remember that the following financial
information has not been audited.

Cash Fund Balance Report
[Detailed information can be found on page 5 to 6 of 30]

The Cash Fund Balance Report provides a summary of how the total amount of funds maintained
by financial institutions is distributed throughout the enterprise and non-enterprise funds of the
District. A summary of the report is as follows:

Operating Restricted Total

Fund Source Funds Funds Funds
Water Division $8,018,952.69 $344,939.15 $8,363,891.84
Sewer Division $13,390,985.71 ($7,264,644.61) $6,126,341.10
Recycled Water Division $1,732,715.64 $461,702.32 $2,194,417.96
Total  $23,142,654.04 ($6,458,003.14) $16,684,650.90

Most of the funds reflected in the Cash Fund Balance Report are designated for specific purposes
and are therefore restricted, either by law or by District policy.

Check Reqgister
[Detailed information can be found on pages 7 to 11 of 30]

The check register lists each check processed during the month of August 2016. The District
processed 286 checks during the month of August for a total sum of $3,463,435.82. All checks
are reviewed by District staff for accuracy and completeness, and usually signed by the General
Manager and one Director, but may be signed by two Directors.

The Controller will make any check, invoice or supporting documentation available for review to
any board member upon request.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 38 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133 Page 2 of 30

Financial Account Information
[Detailed information can be found on pages 12 to 15 of 30]

The District currently deposits all revenue received into the Deposit Checking account. The
General Checking account is used as a sole processing account for all District checks and
electronic payroll. The Investment Checking account is used for the purchase and redemption of
US treasury notes and bills and for the transfer of LAIF funds. The US treasury notes and bills
are booked at cost.

The LAIF investment account is a pooled money account administered by the State of California.
Additional information on the LAIF account is provided below in the investment summary report.

Investment Summary
[Detailed information can be found on pages 16 to 17 of 30]

The investment summary report illustrates the District's investments in US treasury notes and bills
in addition to the investments held by the Local Agency Investment Fund or LAIF. The yields for
the treasury notes and bills are provided for each individual transaction. The historical annual
yield for funds invested with LAIF is also provided.

Separate pooled money investment reports prepared by the State of California are maintained by
the District and available for review.

Monthly Revenue Allocation
[Detailed information can be found on pages 18 to 20 of 30]

During the month of August 2016 the District’s deposit checking account received a sum total of

$2,704,235.98 in revenues from the following categories:

o Atotal of $2,240,080.84 was received from 15,435 customers for utility bill payments. This is
the total amount of utility bill payments received from water, sewer and recycled services.

e A total of $1,991.50 was received for construction meter deposits, customer deposits and
internet fee payments.

o A total of $295,457.96 was received from miscellaneous water related activities (other than
utility bill charges).

o A total of $105,750.67was received from miscellaneous sewer related activities (other than
utility bill charges).

e A total of $60,955.01 was received from miscellaneous recycled related activities (other than
utility bill charges).

Fiscal Year 2017 Budget Status
[Detailed information can be found on pages 21 to 30 of 30]

The revenue and expense budget status for the 2017 Fiscal Year is provided for your review.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 39 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No.

16-133

Page 3 of 30

Division
Water
Sewer
Recycled Water
District Revenue

Department
Water Resources

Public works
Administration
Long Term Debt
Asset Acquisition
TOTAL

Department
Treatment

Administration
Environmental Control
Long Term Debt

Asset Acquisition-Palmer

TOTAL
Department
Administration

TOTAL

District Expenses

Summary of Revenue Budget
As of August 31, 2016 (12% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
13,781,800 1,041,193 1,337,533 9.71%
12,202,227 944,529 1,257,503 10.31%

657,100 241,895 259,978 39.56%
26,641,127 2,227,617 2,855,014 10.72%
Summary of Water Budget Expenses
As of August 31, 2016 (12% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
5,005,900 435,357 796,196 15.91%
2,569,500 195,126 348,097 13.55%
3,910,735 245,163 497,835 12.73%
2,295,665 1,670,556 1,670,556 72.77%

0 0 0 0.00%
13,781,800 2,546,202 3,312,684 24.04%
Summary of Sewer Budget Expenses
As of August 31, 2016 (12% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
3,838,400 246,055 425,894 11.10%
3,298,095 230,872 441,133 13.38%
1,234,000 86,801 182,667 14.80%
3,831,732 0 0 0.00%

0 0 0 0.00%
12,202,227 563,728 1,049,694 8.60%

Summary of Recycled Water Budget Expenses
As of August 31, 2016 (12% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
657,100 228,171 457,537 69.63%
657,100 228,171 457,537 69.63%

26,641,127 3,338,101 4,819,915 18.09%

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 40 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133 Page 4 of 30

Investment Policy Disclosure

The District is currently compliant with the portfolio of its Investment Policy and State Law.
The District is using Sandy Gage with Merrill Lynch Wealth Management (Bank of America

Corporation) for Treasury investments. The District expects to meet its expenditure requirements
for the next six months.

Questions or Comments

If you have any questions about a particular budget account, please do not hesitate to contact the
Controller directly. If you need additional information, the members of the Administrative
Department would be happy to provide you with any detailed information you may desire.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 41 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133 Page 5 of 30

Cash Fund Balance Report - August 2016

Water Division GL# Balance

*ID 1 Construction Funds 02-10216 3 293,145.85
*ID 2 Construction Funds 02-10217 $ 80,409.31

*FCC - Debt Service YVRWFF Phase | 02-10401 $ (2,322,000.15)
*FCC - Future YVRWFF Phase Il & llI 02-10403 $ 380,540.24
*FCC - Recycled System 02-10410 $ (925,757.29)
*FCC - Booster Pumping Plants 02-10411 $ 624,108.69
*FCC - Pipeline Facilities 02-10412 3 11,038.77
*FCC - Water Storage Reservoirs 02-10413 $  2,203,453.73
Depreciation Reserves 02-10310 $ 1,130,391.82
Infrastructure Reserves 02-10311 $ 3,129,635.00
Sustainability Fund 02-10313 % 755,041.96
Rate Stabilization Fund 02-10314 % 500,209.14
Imported Water Fund - MUNI 02-10315 $ (80,693.37)
Imported Water Fund - SGPWA 02-10316 $ 812,037.03
Operating Funds: $ 177233111

Total Water Division $ 8,363,891.84

Sewer Division GL# Balance
*SRF Reserve Fund - Brineline 03-10218 % 637,449.00
*SRF Reserve Fund - WISE 03-10219 3 184,928.00
*SRF Reserve Fund - R 10.3 03-10220 3 51,531.00
*SRF Resenve Fund - Crow St 03-10221 $ 19,255.00
*FCC - Debt Service WWTP Expansion & Upgrade 03-10405 $ 1,500,918.16
*FCC - Future WWTP Expansion 03-10407 $  1,219590.41
*FCC - Sewer Interceptors 03-10415 $ (896,051.85)
*FCC - Lift Stations 02-10416 % 300,710.88
*FCC - Effluent Disposal Facilities 02-10417 $  (1,667,338.10)
*FCC - Salt Mitigation Facilities 03-10418 $ (8,615,637.11)
Project Fund - Encumbered 03-10215 $ 249,000.00
Depreciation Reserves 03-10310 $  3,227,253.3
Infrastructure Reserves 03-10311 $  4,103,000.00
Rate Stabilization Fund 03-10314 $ 1,464,394.90
Operating Funds: $ 4,347 337.50
Total Wastewater Division $ 6,126,341.10

Recycled Water Division GL# Balance
*FCC - Recycled System 04-10410 3 51,868.32
*FCC - Booster Pumping Plants 04-10411 $ 55,477.60
*FCC - Pipeline Facilities 04-10412 $ 182,053.68
*FCC - Water Storage Reservoirs 04-10413 $ 172,302.72
Project Fund - Encumbered 04-10215 % 200,000.00
Depreciation Reserves 04-10310 % 54,424.84
Infrastructure Reserves 04-10311 $ 257,120.00
Operating Funds: $ 122117080

Total Recycled Water Division $§  2,194,417.96

DISTRICT TOTAL $ 16,684,650.90

*=Restricted Funds

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 42 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

Page 6 of 30

Cash Fund Balance Report - August 2016

Pending Financial Obligations for Fiscal Year 2015/16

Term of
Due Date Fund Description Obligation Amount
08/27/2016 Water 2015A Bond Payment - YVYRWFF 2015-2034 $ 167055625
09/10/2016 Sewer SRF Payment - WRWRF 2009-2028 § 292368875
12/31/2016 Sewer SRF Payment - Yucaipa Regional Brineline 2013-2032 $ 649,273.50
02/23/2017 Water 2015A Bond Payment - YVRWFF 2015-2034 3 625,106.25
03/31/2017 Sewer SRF Payment - Recycled Reservoir R-10.3 2014-2033 $ 54,277.31
03/31/2017 Sewer SRF Payment - Desalinization at WRWRF 2014-2033 $ 185,251.20
03/31/2017 Sewer SRF Payment - Crow Street/Recycled Booster B-12.1 2016-2035 3 19,254.37
06/01/2017 Sewer SBYMWD - Inland Empire Brineline Payment 2013-2016 3 20,000.00
Total $ 6,147,407.73
Payment Schedule and Cash Flow Requirements
for Fiscal Year 2016-2017
$7,000,000
$6,000,000
$5,000,000
54,000,000 l
$3,000,000 I
$2,000,000 /
51,000,000
so T T T T T T T T T
o o w w w w I~ [ [ [ I~ [
by \ry o - iy - o o i 7 by o
E 5 8 5 & s 3 8 g &£ 3

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 43 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

Page 7 of 30

Check Date
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/201¢6
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/05/2016
08/05/2016
08/05/2016
08/05/2016
08/05/2016
08/05/2016

Check Register - August 2016

Check Number
26669
26670
26671
26672
26673
26674
26675
26676
26677
26678
26679
26680
26681
26682
26683
26684
26685
26686
26687
26688
26689
26690
26691
26692
26693
26694
26695
26696
26697
26698
26699
26700
26701
26702
26703
26704
26705
26706
26707
26708
26709
26710
26711
26712
26713
26714
26715
26716
26717
26718
26719
26720
26721
26722
26723
26724
26725
26726
26727

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 44 of 119

Name

ADS, LLC

Ralph C. Casas

Ameripride Uniform Services
April Kasper-Dewar

Jeanntte Wisdom

Burgeson's Heating & Air Cond.
Calimesa Performing Art Assoc
East Valley Water District
Raiset R. Santana and Adriana
Kelly Services, Inc.

Konica Minolta Business Soluti
Leroy's Landscape Services
NetComp Technologies,Inc.
SCCI, Ine.

SCE Rosemead

Southern Califorma Edison
VOID CHECK

The Gas Company

Yucaipa Disposal, Inc.

Auto Care Clinic

Cal-Mesa Steel Supply, Inec.
CA Hazardous Service, Inc.
Evans-Hydro Ine.

Fastenal Company

Alan L. Grubel Automotive Inc.
Hach Company

VOID CHECK

Innerline Engineering

IB Paving & Engineering, Inc.
Harold J. Cossette

Lowe's Companies, Inc.
Nuckles Oil Company, Inc.
Nagem, Inc.

Nalco Company

Office Solutions Business Prod
P & R Paper Supply Co., Inc.
SB CNTY-Fire Protection Distri
Smart & Final Stores, LLC
Southwest Concrete Products
Steven Enterprises, nc

Donald Kent Stone

UPS Store#1504/ Mail Boxes Etc
HD Supply Facilities Maintenan
Wilbur's

ZEP Manufacturing Company
Center Electric

State Water Resources Control
CWEA-TCP (OAKPORT ST.)
Water Environment Federation
Dustin Hochreiter

CRAIG, NORMAN JR

Inland Water Works Supply Co.
U.S. Telepacific Corp
PAYROLL CHECK
PAYROLL CHECK
WageWorks, Inc.

Public Employees' Retirement S
Hong Nelson

IBEW Local 1436

Check Amount
3,951.00
72.50
503.02
100.00
466.48
470.00
175.00
400.00
67.00
1,101.60
651.38
5,700.00
5,543.96
350.00
248,865.46
1,000.28
0.00
23.95
1,413.00
240.41
658.80
2,500.00
9,627.01
30.33
339.00
482.87
0.00
2,734.38
5,100.00
5,248.80
907.20
2,947.97
485.05
5,176.48
135.51
949.05
283.69
91.52
747.15
1,438.37
500.00
17.50
1,677.33
486.00
469.59
7,475.00
105.00
88.00
705.00
71.00
47.36
1,864.64
4,027.46
2,025.11
189.97
1,462.27
24,501.66
125.00
168.00



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

Page 8 of 30

Check Date

08/05/2016
08/05/2016
08/05/2016
08/05/2016
08/05/2016
08/05/2016
08/05/2016
08/05/2016
08/08/20106
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/20106
08/08/20106
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/20106
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/20106
08/08/20106
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/20106
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/20106
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/20106
08/08/20106
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016

Check Register - August 2016

Check Number
26728
26729
26730
26731
26732
26733
26734
26735
26736
26737
26738
26739
26740
26741
26742
26743
26744
26745
26746
26747
26748
26749
26750
26751
26752
26753
26754
26755
26756
26757
26758
26759
26760
26761
26762
26763
26764
26765
26766
26767
26768
26769
26770
26771
26772
26773
26774
26775
26776
26777
26778
26779
26780
26781
26782
26783
26784
26785
26786

Name

California State Disbursement
California State Disbursement
Department of the Treasury -
Standard Insurance Company
Anthem Blue Cross L and H
Standard Insurance Company
Standard Insurance Vision Plan
MetLife Small Business Center
Boot Barn #4

Public Employees' Retirement S
Cobb's Printing, LLC

Gregory N. Godwin

Workboot Warehouse

Berkshire Hathaway Homestate C
VOID CHECK

California Boiler, Inc.
Ameripride Uniform Services
First American Data Tree, LLC
Frontier Communications
InfoSend, Inc.

Raiset R. Santana and Adriana
Kelly Services, Inc.

McCall's Meter Sales & Service
Pacwest Engineering Co., Inc.
Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc.
Separation Processes, Inc.

The Gas Company
Underground Service Alert Of S
News Mirror Publishing, Inc.
Yucaipa Valley Water District
Walter L. Ferar

Air & Hose Source, Inc.

Ampak Chemmcals, Inc.
Aqua-Metric Sales Company
Charles P. Crowley Company, In
Cemex Inc. USA

VOID CHECK

Crown Ace Hardware - Yucaipa
Jan Brinkman Jr.

Evoqua Water Technologies LL.C
Fastenal Company

Grainger

Alan L. Grubel Automotive Inc.
Hasa, Inc.

Industrial Safety Supply Corp
Inland Water Works Supply Co.
JB Paving & Engineering, Inc.
Johnson Power Systems

Main's Lock Supply Inec.
Nagem, Inec.

Odyssey Power Corporation

R & R Anderson Trucking
RDO Equipment Co.
Redlands-Yucaipa Rentals Inc.
Ronald A. Duncan, Inc.
Safeguard Business Systems Inc
Safety Kleen Systems, Inc.

SB CNTY-Fire Protection Distri
Sterling Water Technologies LL

Check Amount

11538
476.30
125.00

2,749 .60
411.40
3,425.01
660.84
629.14
546.38
1,325.00
66.96
16238
172.12
15,735.87
0.00
650.00
534.84
50.00
143.88
5,321.08
64.70
1,101.60
225.00
13,666.48
141.56
1,558.00
30.00
171.00
139.75

186,197.25

227.50
10.00
9,469.44
6,382.81
1,826.64
876.26
0.00
715.63
255.00
172.14
210.03
1,885.97
231.70
3,885.50
810.57
1,099.28
1,675.00
876.88
121.50
2,748.72
2,250.00
2,159.20
555.35
99.00
425.00
1,188.81
158.85
90.88
17,639.43

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 45 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

Page 9 of 30

Check Date
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/08/2016
08/10/2016
08/10/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/15/2016
08/19/2016
08/19/2016
08/19/2016
08/19/2016
08/19/2016

Check Register - August 2016

Check Number

26787
26788
26789
26790
26791
26792
26793
26794
26795
26796
26797
26798
26799
26800
26801
26802
26803
26804
26805
26806
26807
26808
26809
26810
26811
26812
26813
26814
26815
26816
26817
26818
26819
26820
26821
26822
26823
26824
26825
26826
26827
26828
26829
26830
26831
26832
26833
26834
26835
26836
26837
26838
26839
26840
26841
26842
26843
26844
26845

Name

UPS Store#1504/ Mail Boxes Etc
City of Yucaipa

House Of Quality, Parts Plus
VOID CHECK

UNITED PAVING CO.
OLMSTED, RUTH

Citizens Business Bank

Delta Partners, LLC

Dudek & Associates, Inc

One Stop Landscape Supply Inc
Pascal & Ludwig Constructors I
Platinum Advisors, LLC

RMC Water and Environment
Sacramento Bank of Commerce
Weka, Inc.

David L. Wysocki

Security Bank of California
Ameripride Uniform Services
AT&T Mobility

Burgeson's Heating & Air Cond.
Central Commumications
Corelogic, Inc.

Coverall North America, Inc.
CA-EPA Dept Of Toxic Substance
Incode Division-Tyler Technolo
Kelly Services, Inc.

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency
The Counseling Team Internatio
Time Warner Cable

Wells Fargo Bank-Corporate Tru
Allmax Software, Inc.

Bernell Hydraulics, Inc.
Brenntag Pacific, Inc

Charles P. Crowley Company, In
Calolympic Glove & Safety Co.,
Cemex Inc. USA

Center Electric

Victor James Valenti

Jan Brinkman Jr.

Evoqua Water Technologies LLC
Fastenal Company
Gierlich-Mitchell Ine

Grainger

Hasa, Inc.

Inland Water Works Supply Co.
Main's Lock Supply Inc.
Nuckles Qil Company, Inc.
Nagem, Inc.

Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc.

Q Versa, LLC

Riverside Winnelson Company
Uline, Inc.

CWEA-TCP (OAKPORT ST.)
James Nicholson

PAYROLL CHECK
WageWorks, Inc.

Public Employees' Retirement S
Hong Nelson

California State Disbursement

Check Amount
10.64
780.00
3,676.79
0.00
500.00
50.36
9,927.00
7,500.00
2,700.78
21,607.50
188,622.00
5,000.00
2,400.00
9,939.00
142,121.80
4,350.00
7,480.20
521.82
1,600.90
248.00
270.95
330.00
1,021.00
300.00
350.00
1,101.60
30,325.26
240.00
389.99
1,670,553.74
2,318.00
2,099.35
21,797.45
2,617.57
475.42
2,014.68
8,448.20
4,405.88
1,678.32
09393
339.76
306.72
680.04
3,847.12
16,548.30
445.50
5,463.39
425.00
338.31
7,825.88
540.65
1,735.37
427.00
155.00
2,025.12
1,462.27
24,515.31
125.00
115.38

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 46 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

Page 10 of 30

Check Date
08/19/2016
08/19/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016
08/22/2016

Check Register - August 2016

Check Number

26846
26847
26848
26849
26850
26851
26852
26853
26854
26855
26856
26857
26858
26859
26860
26861
26862
26863
26804
26865
26866
26867
26868
26869
26870
26871
26872
26873
26874
26875
26876
26877
26878
26879
26880
26881
26882
26883
26884
26885
26886
26887
26888
26889
26890
26891
26892
26893
26894
26895
26896
26897
26898
26899
26900
26901
26902
26903
26904

Name

California State Disbursement
Department of the Treasury - I
Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud
State Water Resources Control
Matthew Porras

Dan Hohman

American Family Life Assurance
Rodd Greene

Dennis Neff

Robert Wall

Western Dental Services, Inc.
Workboot Warehouse

Charlie Bailey

California Special Districts A
WageWorks, Inc.

CalPERS - HEALTH

VOID CHECK

Best Home Center

Dudek & Associates, Inc

Fedex

Frontier Communications
InfoSend, Inc.

Kelly Services, Inc.

NetComp Technologies,Inc.
Armorcast Products Company
Auto Care Clinic

BofA Credit Card

Bernell Hydraulics, Inc.

Cemex Inc. USA

Center Electric

Clinical Laboratory of San Ber
ePower Network, Inc.

Evoqua Water Technologies LLC
Fastenal Company

Frost Company

G&G Environmental Compliance,l
HD Supply Waterworks, Ltd.
Hemet Valley Tool & Supply
Industrial Safety Supply Corp
Inland Water Works Supply Co.
Innerline Engineering

Kevin E. French

Main's Lock Supply Inc.

MBC Applied Environmental Scie
Nuckles Oil Company, Inc.
Nalco Company

NCL Of Wisconsin Inc

Office Solutions Business Prod
Page Locksmith

Pall Corporation

Riverside Winnelson Company
ROW Traffic Safety, Inc.
Safeguard Business Systems Inc
Steven Enterprises, Inc
Ameripride Uniform Services
California Department of Fish
Dan Hohman

SCE Rosemead

State Water Resources Control

Check Amount
476.30
125.00
969.44
105.00
978.68
172.00

3,794.53
62431
565.53
575.46
306.86
200.00
542.83
225.00
212.75

65,444.45
0.00
32.36
1,800.00
3291
141.95

3,444.42

1,101.60

3,000.00

2,611.12

66.58
600.94
683.32
654.34
510.52

6,283.50
695.00
918.60
152.77

4,500.00

5,599.32

1,199.59
772.20
105.69

6,615.80

8,203.13

6,171.00

24.30

1,300.00

4,214.62

5,176.48
618.77
394.53
201.65

19,690.50
160.92

2,797.89
320.76
471.87
538.78
850.00

71.00
238,041.99
1,297.00

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 47 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

Page 11 of 30

Check Date

08/24/2016
08/24/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016
08/29/2016

Check Register - August 2016

Check Number
26905
26906
26907
26908
26909
26910
26911
26912
26913
26914
26915
26916
26917
26918
26919
26920
26921
26922
26923
26924
26925
26926
26927
26928
26929
26930
26931
26932
26933
26934
26935
26936
26937
26938
26939
26940
26941
26942
26943
26944
26945
26946
26947
26948
26949
26950
26951
26952
26953
26954

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 48 of 119

Name Check Amount
THOMPSON, PAUL F 11.56
YBARRA, JOHN 480.78
NAGLE, LLOYD 104.61
MALLARD, BRIAN 47.73
SCHUBERT, GRACIE 42.43
Caleb Nazario 164.00
ADS, LLC 3,051.00
Ralph C. Casas 87.00
Ameripride Uniform Services 528.24
Auto Care Clinic 10311
Calimesa Chamber Of Commerce 35.00
Inland Empire Resource Conserv 340.32
Kelly Services, Inc. 385.56
Krieger & Stewart 44,779.53
Leroy's Landscape Services 5,700.00
NetComp Technologies,Ine. 11,677.76
SCCI, Inc. 350.00
Association of San Bemardino 90.00
U.S. Telepacific Corp 4,024.80
Transworld Systems, Inc. 5,625.00
Yucaipa Disposal, Inc. 1,413.00
Anthony Joseph Sobral 50.55
All American Sewer Tools 45546
American Melt Blown & Filtrati 3,250.00
Automated Gate Services, Inc. 135.00
BofA Credit Card 24425
Bob Walker 23436
Brenntag Pacific, Inc 12,717.67
Brithinee Electric 6,861.81
Jeanntte Wisdom 4.070.72
CHI Consultants 460.00
Jan Brinkman Jr. 120.00
Gabe Crane 6,024.40
Grainger 436.69
Alan L. Grubel Automotive Inc. 697.10
Hasa, Inc. 3,8692.05
Inland Water Works Supply Co. 17,874.84
Innerline Engineering 1,750.00
Johnson Power Systems 338.76
King Lee Chemical, Co. 25915506
Kevin E. French 191.00
Nuckles Oil Company, Inc. 2,353.31
Nagem, Inc. 1,274.53
Tony R. Harris 2,801.15
Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc. 347.83
R & R Anderson Trucking 1,368.89
Red Alert Special Couriers 34426
Smart & Final Stores, LLC 252.80
Uline, Inc. 1,245.11
United Rentals Northwest, Inc. 706.37
August 2016 Check Register Total 3,463,435.82




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

Page 12 of 30

Financial Account Information - August 2016

DATE DESCRIPTION Depaosit General Investment Treasuries LAIF TOTAL
Checking Checking Checking at cost Invest. Fund ACTIVITY

07/31/2016 bal forward 1,141,025.76 30,000.00 24,756.64 504,189.65 16,157,905.95 17,857,878.00
7/31 | rev retained in MM (4.394.70) (4,394.70)
08/01/2016 |Deposit 73,269.57 73,269.57
Credit Card-7/29 1,946.05 1,946.05

Credit Card-8/1 4,994.42 4,994.42

Electronic 21,264.22 21,264.22

Website-8/1 5,997.46 5,997.46

Website-8/2 630.78 630.78

Website-8/2 1,871.21 1,871.21

08/02/2016 |Deposit 11,944.98 11,944.98
ETS Fees (2,056.28) (2,056.28)
ETS Fees (1,826.55) (1,826.55)

Depaosit - MIC 11,473.78 11,473.78

Credit Card-8/1 517.20 517.20

Credit Card-8/2 2,167.40 2,167.40

Electronic 33,294.86 33,204.86

Website-8/2 6,144.58 6,144.58

Website-8/3 78.52 78.52

Website-8/3 170.17 17017

08/03/2016 |Deposit 43,268.85 43,268.85
Credit Card-8/2 1,678.32 1,678.32

Credit Card-8/3 6,470.80 6,470.80

Electronic 25,550.93 25,550.93

Website-8/3 4,153.78 4,153.78

Website-8/4 214.71 214.71

Website-8/4 860.94 860.94

ACH pymts 65,411.05 65,411.05

08/04/2016 |Deposit 54,559.62 54,559.62
Deposit-Riv Tax 836.80 836.80

Deposit-Riv Tax 742.92 742.92

Credit Card-8/3 1,816.30 1,816.30

Credit Card-8/4 14,786.43 14,786.43

Electronic 16,555.77 16,555.77

Website-8/4 3,219.28 3,219.28

Website-8/5 440.20 440.20

Website-8/5 1,600.48 1,60048
8/5/16-PR  |Federal Taxes (53,331.10) (53,331.10)
8/5/16-PR |State Taxes (8,817.49) (8,817.49)
8/5/16-PR |PR Direct Deposit (123,875.85) (123,875.85)
8/5/16-PR |VOYA 457 (7,567.21) (7,567.21)
8/5/16-PR  |CalPERS 457 (20,739.08) (20,739.08)
VoidiStop CE ck#25950, 4/25 7,475.00 7,475.00
Ck#26669-26735 (365,576.78) (365,576.78)

TRF#1447- AP & PR (572,432.51) 572,432.51 0.00

08/05/2016 |Deposit 34,938.97 34,938.97
Credit Card-8/4 989.35 989.35

Credit Card-8/5 4,037.95 4,037.95

Electronic 18,732.08 18,732.08

Website-8/5 4,344.94 4,344.94

\Website-8/8 2,642.98 2,642.98

WWebsite-8/7 3,329.03 3,329.03

Website-8/8 216.76 216.76

VWebsite-8/8 624.89 624.89

08/08/2016 |Deposit 121,370.69 121,370.69
Credit Card-8/5 532.68 532.68

Credit Card-8/8 4,907.59 4,907.59

Electronic 20,286.78 20,286.78

Website-8/8 5,894.70 5,8%4.70

Website-8/9 352.97 352.97

Website-8/9 608.51 608.51

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 49 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133 Page 13 of 30

Financial Account Information - August 2016

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Investment Treasuries LAIF TOTAL
Checking Checking Checking at cost Invest. Fund ACTIVITY
07/31/2016 bal forward 1,141,025.76 30,000.00 24,756.64 504,189.65  16,157,905.95 17,857,878.00
08/08/2016 |Deposit 24,499.86 24,499.86
Credit Card-8/8 807.01 807.01
Credit Card-8/9 2,549.98 2,519.98
Electronic 34,512.58 34,512.58
Website-8/9 3,926.87 3,926.87
Website-8/10 319.79 319.79
Website-8/10 834.41 834.41
08/10/2016 |Deposit 72,477.68 72,477.66
Deposit-Riv Tax 5,126.16 5,126.16
Credit Card-8/9 1,562.32 1,562.32
Credit Card-8/10 6,334.76 6,334.76
Electronic 22,313.31 22,313.31
Website-8/10 2,533.56 2,533.56
Website-8/11 18.18 18.18
Website-8/11 533.38 533.38
ACH pymts 76,248.65 76,248.65
Chk#26736-26792 (297,093.22) (297,093.22)
TRF#1448- AP (297,093.22) 297,093.22 0.00
08/11/2016 |Deposit 32,525.86 32,525.86
Deposit-Singleton Rd, LLC 53,471.00 53,471.00
Credit Card-8/10 753.74 753.74
Credit Card-8/11 952.11 952.11
Electronic 15,887.48 15,887.48
Website-8/11 3,515.38 3,515.38
Website-8/12 377.02 377.02
Website-8/12 780.62 780.62
08/12/2016 |Deposit 48,596.50 48,596.50
Depaosit-M/C 28,445.20 28,445.20
Credit Card-8/11 584.93 584.93
Credit Card-8/12 1,312.86 1,312.86
Electronic 21,050.89 21,050.89
Website-8/12 3,475.18 3,475.18
Website-8/13 320.48 320.48
Website-8/13 2,984.08 2,984.08
Website-8/14 74.82 74.82
Website-8/14 3,190.81 3,190.81
Website-8/15 315.01 315.01
Website-8/15 490.77 490.77
08/15/2016 |Deposit 271,598.38 271,598.38
Credit Card-8/12 1,633.45 1,633.45
Credit Card-8/15 3,153.25 3,153.25
Electronic 29,176.19 29,176.19
Website-8/15 4,592.55 4,592.55
Website-8/16 465.25 465.25
Website-8/16 674.94 674.94
ACH pmts 82,149.41 82,149.41
ACH pmts 81.92 81.92
08/16/2016 |Deposit 11,791.78 11,791.78
Credit Card-8/15 2,020.21 2,020.21
Credit Card-8/16 2,327.81 2,327.81
Electronic 27,114.76 27,114.76
Website-8/16 2,935.27 2,935.27
Website-8/17 183.13 183.13
Website-8/17 1,458.52 1,458.52
TRF#1449-LAIF to Inv Cking 3,000,000.00 (3,000,000.00) 0.00
TRF#1450-Inv to Deposit 2,995,000.00 (2,995,000.00) 0.00

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 50 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

Page 14 of 30

Financial Account Information - August 2016

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Investment Treasuries LAIF TOTAL
Checking Checking Checking at cost Invest. Fund ACTIVITY

07/31/2016 bal forward 1,141,025.76 30,000.00 24,756.64 504,189.65 16,157,905.95 17,857,878.00
08/17/2016 |Deposit 37,098.60 37,098.60
Credit Card-816 1,076.21 1,076.21

Credit Card-817 8,833.42 8,833.42

Electronic 13,397.75 13,397.75
Website-8/117 6,284.46 6,284.46
Website-8/18 58.13 5813
Website-8/18 73212 73212

8/19/16-PR |Federal Taxes (50,544.15) (50,544.15)
8/19/16-PR | State Taxes (8,371.56) (8,371.56)
8/19/16-PR |PR Direct Deposit (118,928.31) (118,928.31)
8/19/16-PR |VOYA 457 (6,677.21) (6,677.21)
§/19/16-PR |CalPERS 457 (18,801.51) (18,801.51)
Ck#26793-26847 (2,223,672.76) (2,223,672.76)

TRF#1451- AP & PR (2,426,995.50)| 2,426,995.50 0.00

08/18/2016 |Deposit 41,245.68 41,245.68
Credit Card-8117 590.53 590.53

Credit Card-8/118 1,530.03 1,530.03

Electronic 11,016.53 11,016.53
Website-8/18 2,703.87 2,703.87
Website-8119 123.35 123.35
Website-8/19 1,030.58 1,030.58

08/19/2016 |Deposit 27,082.96 27,082.96
Credit Card-8/18 846.20 846.20

Credit Card-819 3,399.10 3,399.10

Electronic 19,246.23 19,246.23

ok Website-8/19 3,674.36 3,674.36

ok Website-8/20 2,769.54 2,769.54
Website-8/21 2,870.49 2,870.49
Website-8/22 42.43 42.43
Website-8/22 778.08 778.08

08/22/2016 |Deposit 66,261.72 66,261.72
Credit Card-819 815.19 815.19

Credit Card-8/22 4,172.97 4,172.97

Electronic 21,170.50 21,170.50
Website-8/22 2,954.98 2,954.98
Website-8/23 197.73 197.73
Website-8/23 277.80 277.80

ACH pmts 40,272.87 40,272.87

08/23/2016 |Deposit 17,405.49 17,405.49
Credit Card-8/22 444.40 444.40

Credit Card-8/23 2,110.91 2,110.91

Electronic 22,427.92 22,427.92
Website-8/23 1,548.75 1,548.75
Website-8/24 284.74 284.74
Website-8/24 933.56 933.56

08/24/2016 |Deposit 25,245.98 25,245.98
Credit Card-8/23 316.22 316.22

Credit Card-8/24 8,803.38 8,803.38

Electronic 12,026.38 12,026.38
Website-8/24 2,715.65 2,715.65
Website-8/25 42.43 4243
Website-8/25 800.42 800.42
Ck#26848-26906 (407,276.90) (407,276.90)

TRF#1452- AP (407,276.90) 407,276.90 0.00

08/25/2016 |Deposit 36,521.17 36,521.17
Deposit-M/C 275,755.20 275,755.20

Credit Card-8/24 744.06 744.06

Credit Card-8/25 948.43 948.43

Electronic 6,277.96 6,277.96

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 51 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

Page 15 of 30

Financial Account Information - August 2016

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Investment Treasuries LAIF TOTAL
Checking Checking Checking at cost Invest. Fund ACTIVITY
07/31/2016 bal forward 1,141,025.76 30,000.00 24,756.64 504,189.65 16,157,905.95 17,857,878.00
8/25 |Website-8/25 1,979.53 1,979.53
Website-8/26 343.37 343.37
Website-8/26 464.98 464.98
ACH pmts 87,675.32 87,675.32
ACH pmts 2,170.63 2,170.63
8/25 | Analysis fees reversed 34.00 34.00
08/26/2016 |Deposit 27,868.57 27,868.57
Deposit-M/C 45,413.60 45,413.60
Deposit-M/C 5,504.00 5,504.00
Credit Card-8/25 813.20 813.20
Credit Card-8/26 2,015.57 2,015.57
Electronic 9,510.50 9,510.50
Website-8/26 3,019.48 3,019.49
Website-8/27 153.17 153.17
ok Website-8/27 1,920.83 1,920.83
Website-8/28 2,188.11 2,188.11
Website-8/29 100.00 100.00
Website-8/29 375.22 375.22
08/20/2016 |Deposit 64,219.40 64,219.40
Deposit-M/C 19,484.92 19,484.92
Credit Card-8/26 352.30 352.30
Credit Card-8/29 2,145.65 2,145.65
Electronic 8,774.69 8,774.69
Website-8/29 2,316.32 2,316.32
Website-8/30 82.63 82.63
Website-8/30 212.46 212.46
void check# 26764, 8/8/16 6,024.40 6,024.40
Ck#26907-26954 (175,840.56) (175,840.56)
TRF#1453- AP (169,816.16) 169,816.16 0.00
08/30/2016 | Deposit 5,753.53 5,753.53
Deposit-M/C 16,266.50 16,266.50
Credit Card-8/29 8,451.15 8,451.15
Credit Card-8/30 3,038.24 3,038.24
Electronic 22,854.39 22,854.39
Website-8/30 3,388.59 3,388.59
Website-8/31 1,004.28 1,004.28
08/31/2016 | Deposit 35,511.66 35,511.66
Credit Card-8/30 543.68 543.68
Credit Card-8/31 3,921.33 3,921.33
Electronic 14,711.48 14,711.48
Website-8/31 5,817.01 5,817.01
Website-9/1 988.58 988.58
August 16 NSF's (1,829.65) (1,829.65)
8/31 | retained in MM 4,394.74 4,394.74
16,684,650.80
TOTALS 2,962,764.62 30,000.00 29,790.64 504,189.69  13,157,905.95 16,684,650.90

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 52 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

Page 16 of 30

Investment Summary - August 2016

U.S. TREASURIES

Quantity Description Cusip Maturity Date Yield Cost of Purchase Market Value
496,000 US Treasury Note | 912828WP1 June 15, 2017 0.875% 499,794.95 497,840.57
496,000 Total Values 499,794.95 497,840.57
Money Market Account Activity-Beginning Balance 4,394.70
8/31/16 - Dividend/Interest 0.04
Income 0.04
Intra-Bank Transfers toffrom Investment Checking 0.00
Fund Transfers 0.00
Cusip Maturity 0.00
Redemptions 0.00
Cusip Purchase 0.00
Purchases 0.00
Ending Balance - Money Market 4,394.74
US Treasury Securities Investment Principal 489,794.85
Total Assets 504,189.69

David Sandy 714-257-4415

7114116 per David we are LEVEL 1 for GASBE 72 reporting. Written information to follow.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 53 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

Page 17 of 30

Investment Summary - August 2016

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

TOTAL WITHDRAWAL TOTAL DEPOSIT ACCRUED INTEREST
PERIOD AMOUNT AMOUNT {QUARTERLY) ENDING BALANCE
July 31, 2016 (53,000,000.00} $0.00 $24,655.16 $16,157,005.95
August 31, 2016 ($3,000,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $13,157,905.95
September 30, 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,157,905.95
October 31, 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,157,905.95
November 30, 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,157,905.95
December 31, 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,157,905.95
January 31, 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,157,905.95
February 28, 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,157,905.95
March 31, 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,157,005.95
April 30, 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,157,905.95
May 31, 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,157,905.95
June 30, 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,157,905.95
L.A.l.F. INCOME SUMMARY CURRENT QUARTER FY YEAR-TO-DATE
INCOME RECEIVED $24,655.18 $24,655.18

Effective Yield of the LAIF Pooled Money Investment Account

5.00%

4.00%

3.00%

2.00%

1.00%

0.00% : : . . ——— \
808 8 8 @m 8 @4 M & & 3 £ * F ¥ o o4goMm ¥ 4on g B e 2
= o0 - 2 ¥-] 5 = in - 2 -] = = & = g o Q_ = é: = '3 _": = in
2 I © a4 B €« & Z © 5 & <« 5 F © 48 & <« & & © A K& s Z

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 54 of 119



Page 18 of 30

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

Daily Deposit Allocation - August 2016

51158 0L G251 06°L69'0L 0816901 511980k 76 S99} |5-21ISOM
68°050'L 68°060'LE B8'050'12 68'050'kC 961 ENCEECE]
6.'268'L 6 J68'L 6. /6B'} 6//68'} Gl SpIeD ¥paI)
02°GHH'8T 02 5¥P8T 000 0Z'S¥P'82 2/W-isodeq
05°965 ‘8F 05" 9658 05965 '8¢ 05'96C°81 861 8junod g ey 9L0ZZL/80
TO'ELO'Y 00°E9 o0Le'y Z00I9'F T0EL0'Y 9¢ 2)ISAM
8% J88'GL 81 J88'GL Er/88'G) 81'.88'Gl Sel IU0IRR [T
58°502°1 SES0LL G8'50L°L 58501 Sl spieD) ypRuy
00°LIF'ES 00'&FF e 00'sZ 00°0 00 LIF'ES Py uoya|buig-yisodag
98'675'7¢ 98'526'Z¢ 98'G25 '€ 98'G25 '€ 91T JRJUN0D B e 9L0Z/LLI80
GO'BHZ 0L CO'3¥Z'0L S9'8FZ'9) S9'8%Z 9/ 165 uswied HoY
ZL'GB0'E G.'0S E'VE0'E LEFE0'E zL'580°c 62 asgans
LE'ELETZ [ LEEIETE LEEIETT 681 auoipag
80°J68'L 8072682 B0 JEB'L 80/68'/ 09 spieD) ¥paIg
91L'9ZL s I £U°GE6 £9'G86 9L921'G xe | Aryisodeq
99'11%'T) 00 LIV'EL 99'Li¥'T) 992422 [ 19junoD g el 9L0Z/0L/80
701805 G228 28366 F TEE6EY 10180'G 8t 599} /-2lSteM
86°ZLS ' 8G'ZLGVE BSTISPE 85TIS'HE o EEECTE]
66'05L°E B6°0CE'E 6695E'C BB'9SE'E 13 SpIED ¥paID
98'66F 'V 98'66V'vE 98'66F'+T 98'66¥'FZ Ll 8junod g ey 910Z/60/80
81°0G8°9 Sk £V ¥8.'9 V8.9 81'998'0 [ 2)ISAM
8°08Z°02 82°08Z'0Z 8L982°02 8.'982'0C 66 EIEEECE]
| J2°0Fb'S LT 0F'S LZOPF'S L20PP'S (2 SpIeD ¥paID
69°02E°1ZL 60°0JE'LEL 6908121 | 69°0LE°1ZL 359 12juneg g ey 910Z/80/80
09°8G1L L1 0558} 0L'E26'0L 0VELE0L 09851 Lt m 593} 90 BHSHAM
80°ZEL B SUZEL'BL B0TELBI 802E. 8L 102 Jucipag
[ocrz0% 06 220G 02205 0£/20G 6e SpIED IpeIn
26°BE6'YE JB366'FE L6'BEB'TE 26’866V 562 18junog g Iejy 9L0Z/50/80
96°652 G 05'08 OFEIL'S SFELL'S 96'852'G ar D)
12765591 42766601 L11'655'91 £1'585'94 81 ]
£2'209°0L £°209'0L €.°209'9) £L'209'9} 33 SpIED ¥paID
Z6'2rs ZETFL 000 T6TRL xe | Aly-jisodeq
08°9C8 08'958 00°0 08'9¢8 xe | Aly-jisodeq
| Z9'6S5'YS ZURLE'TS 29655 1S Z9'6SG S 05¢ l8junog 'g Irepy 9LOZi0/80
SO'LLE 69 GO'LLP'GO 50’ LS9 S0'LIF'S9 EIE wawfed HOY
EV'BIE'S 0044 £FECL'S CFE6L'S £Y62C'S [ B)ISGAA
£6°065'6Z £6°065'SE £6'055'5Z £6'095'5C 69T 1uoIPRg
ZL'BPL'S ZLEYL'E ZLBPI'S TL6YL'8 09 SpIED JpRID
58'89Z'EY G8°89Z'Ch S8'892 €Y G8'89Z°EY 9z 12juneg g el 910Z/£0/80
JTEBE'D ST'E0k Z0°06Z'0 Z0'0BE'D JZ'EBE'D z9 $98) §G-2ISaAL
98°¥6Z T 08 ¥6Z'CE SE¥ETEE 98 $6Z'CE 9g€ aluoIpsg
09'¥89'Z 00'¥89'T 09'¥BIE 09'188'C 8 spieD ¥pai)
| 82°E21°)L ZLBLYT 90'650'6 00°0 8IEIVLL /W-isodaq
8616 'LL 36 F6'LL 8PP LL 86'FI6°LL 121 8junod g ey 910Z/20/80
S'66F'S SLAZ) 021E'S 04 1ES Sv'66F'8 $L 8)ISCIOAA
[ A ZCHOT'LT ZTIT' T TTYOT' 1T 061 IU0IPB[F
| 2V°016'0 ¥ 0¥6'9 AP OFE'D Ly0¥B'9 69 spie) Ypaid
16'69Z'EL J5BOZ'EL LGBIT'EL 1G'692°E2 96 2junog g ey 9102/L0/80
TV¥.LOL uopedo|ly  uopedo|ly  uopedolly  susodeQ IVLOL Aed o)y as Aed pidey paed EETER] J2unoy sLiSod3a
dvo3d palafaay Iamag laem Jawolsng oy HOY aam EITTLEET ] upai wawled 3 IR ONIMI3HD  Ad uondisasa ava
J31eM ¥y Y uv uy uy L uv lisod3a

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 55 of 119



Page 19 of 30

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

Daily Deposit Allocation - August 2016

S6'CYE'6E G6'G18'68 G6'GrE'68 58'G18'68 €L walufed HOY|
88'280'T GL'0G EVIELT €LLEL'T 88/8.°C [ 8]ISqepA
96'24T'9 062429 96'L4T'9 96'4/2'9 69 EIICNEETE]
6F'Z69'L 6F'Z69°L BY'Z69'} 6269l 9l spieD WIS
02'652°502 00'Z59'86 02804 LLL 00°0 02'562'6/2 Q/W-Aisodeq
21'125'9E L1500 IEEED 21'VES9E 851 19JUN0Y g |Ie 910Z/SZ/80
05'855'C 0525 00905 'C 00905 05'855'¢ [ 8]1Sq8AA
8€'020°Z) 8C9Z0°T} BE9Z0T 8E920°CH il EICEECE]
09'6LL'6 09'6LL'6 09°GHHE 096116 3 SpieD IPaID
86'GYT'ST 86'CHZ'ST 86'97C'ST 86'G¥2'SC 85C 19UNog g I1el 910Z/+2/80
50'29.'T 05'st 55'1ELT S5 12LT S0'29.°C iz $89} 97 BYISABAA
76'J2V'TT 76'12v'TT I6IZPIT THLIP'TT [5x4 EICEECE]
LE'SEE'T LE'SSET 1£'6852 1£'655°C i SpIeD JpaI)
6¥'50b" 2L 6FSob L1 6507 L1 61501 2L 96 19JUNoy 3 1Bl 910Z/CZ/80
I8'LIT'OF IBTIEOF 18T Y IBTLITOY e waluAed HOY|
15 0LF'E ST'19 OT6OEE 9T 69E'S 1S 0EP'S S aysqenA
05'041°1T 050411 050LHIE 0502112 9l EICEECE]
91'BE6'Y OL"BE6 ' 91'B86'F 91'886'% oy spied Ipeid
Z4'19Z2'99 61629 £5°2£9°69 £52€9'69 22'192'99 chi 19JUNoD 3 1Bl 910Z/2Z/80
06'¥EL"0L 00191 D6°CJ6'6 05'€L6'6 08'VEL 0k 76 8)ISqap|
EZ'avZ 6l A TT AT AT A 91z EREE]
DE'SHE'Y 0E'SHE'Y 0E'SFZF 005G ¥ 5 spied IpaId
96'280°22 06'280'/Z 96'780'/T 06'280°22 661 181UN0% g |1e 910Z/61/80
08'JGB'C TS CGOOB'E S5 E08'C 08'/58'¢ 1€ @)Isqe|
EC'OLO'LL ES'0L0°LL R €59L0° L1 il EICEECE]
95'0ZL'T 95°02L'T 95'0242 9502k 02 SPIED JPRID
80'SHZ LY BO'CHE LY 89GHC ¥ B9GHE' LY e 19jUNe 3 1B 910Z/81/80
L FID' 00'86 L2969 VLOLB'S VLYl 85 S99} 9G-9)ISqOM|
54 J6E'EL SLIBEEL SLIEEEL 5L LBE'EL €51 EITYEETE]
EO'606'6 EO'606 6 £9'BOB'S £9'606'8 ] spied Ipeid
00'860"IE 09°860"IC 09'860°/¢€ 09°'860°2¢ €6C 19JUNoD 3 1Bl 910Z/1/80
Z6'0J5'Y EA 29°805'Y L9805 2695 [3 BB
9FLL T 9L FLL T 9LFILLL 9lpiL'iT 88T 2101813
Z0'81E'Y ZO°EVE'Y Z0'BYE'R TOBHE'Y 8¢ spied Jpaid
82'162°LL 8162 'LL 8LIBL L 82'164°LL Li) 18JUN0Y g |Ie 910Z/91/80
EE'MET'E8 ECLEZ T8 28162 T8 £E'1E2'28 699 walufed HOY|
¥IEL'G 52'56 6¥'9£9°C 6P 9€9'S ¥LTEL'S 95 S99} GG0)SqO|
6L'94L'6E 6L°0.21 62 BL'8L'BT 619/1'6C 1 IU0IB[F
04980y 02982 0.'984'% 0/98L% o SpIeD JpaI)
3C'B65'LIT BLBECLIT 8869 1/C | BE'8BY LI 115 19JUNeD 3 1Bl 910Z/51/80
IvLOL uonesolly  uopeselly  uopesoiy  susodag IvLlol Aed oy s fed pidey pred sIUaD Jaunoy sl1sod3aa
ELAEE] pajaiaay Jamag 1aEm Jawalsng oy HoY a2m JuolPReE npaia wawled B IR ONBIDIHY A uonduosag va
137epm MY uy uy uy uy Yy uY Lisod3a

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 56 of 119



Page 20 of 30

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

Daily Deposit Allocation - August 2016

%001 %61 %8 L %.ZT8C %0e'S %89l %1€ '8¢ Q3AI3D3¥ TYLOL 40 LNIDHAd
Sev'sl 96’ pSLL £oe'y gLe B65C €1L6'g ger'sl SLNINAV dY #Tvl0L
86°GEZF0LT | LO'SSE'09 J9'05'G0L  O6°JSK'GRT  0STLG6'L  PEOBO'OVZZ  GE'GO0'FSE  CFELBS'OEL  BLWSL'IFP  GOGRIFEL  OZSCLIZ  LOGHFZOLYL BESETHOLT  GEFSL STYLOL
I50°628°)) Io°6zZ8°1) (Go'az8't) (59'6Z8'1) S4SN g1, By
00°0 00°0 2 b1z |Gzeet1o) BSZ-ILD Wud AN glL-bny
65'508"9 00'¥8 66'12L% BS12L'9 65'9508'9 87 oHsqaNA
3 LLIFL BV LLLYL B HLL'PL 8t LLLYL 8l luoiReld
LOSOF' Y 1L0°5at'y 10'587'y L0'Sok'y I3 SpieD ¥paId
99°115°5E 99°LLG'SE 99'}15'SE 99°L15°GE 19T 18juno) g 1By 9L0Z/LE/80
L8°T6EY 5% TO'BEL'Y TYBEE'¥ 18268'F [ $98) |.COUSAAA
6L V58T 6L V58TE BEFSBET BEY98'ZT 0zz lucipsz
6E'68Y'1L 6L 6ET'LL GEEBYLL BEB8Y |l [3 SPIED ¥PRID
05'99Z'9L 69'901 55951 98°799'5 1 000 05992'0l O/W-isodeq
£5'E5L'S £5°E5L° €5'ESL'G £CECLS 85 12junod g el 9L0Z/0E/30
MWLIE 5B 00495 [ W92 9z $98) 67 OHSAeNA
60°%LL'S 60°FLLE BOFLL'B 69¥.'8 i Slucipalg
G6' 16T $6'I6V'T SEUBYT S6°L6¥7'T E spJed Ipatd
6 ¥2F 6L ZEZorL | 00'EBLY 09°658'L 000 67876l O/W-isodeq
0r'6LZ '+ 6Lzt 0r6IZ v 0F6LE 19 £0¢ 18junog g By 9LOZ/6TI80
28'962°) 5024 1079897 10°5€9'L T8'98L'L 69 e}sqep
050156 05°015°'6 050156 050156 76 luoiReld
10828 LIBT8T LU8EBT 11'878'C [ spieg IpeLy
[ D9ELF'SY 00°0 09E 'Sy 2/W-sodeg
00'405'S 007055 000 00'%05'S Q/W-isodeq
16'398"1¢ 16'898/T 15'898'/T 15°'898' ¢ ¥l 18junoy g ey 9L0Z/9Z/30
I10L uopedolly  uopedo|ly  uopesolly  susodaq TYLOL Red ony as fed pidey paed SIWAD [T sLisodad
dv23d pajafoay JMag 1arem Jawoisng v HoY M awopea Hpaio waufed 3 IR ONDBDIHD  AD uonduasag va
81N Y uy Y uY uY uy oy 1Isod3a

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 57 of 119



Page 21 of 30

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

FY 2017 - Water Revenue

zri'ors'y | ocL'ere’L | zro'ssy 008°182°C1 INNIATY ¥ILYM TVLOL

605'92 968'CL LL9'EL 0 Aunqeurelsng| zo668-20

0gl'9l¢e 9c0'e8l z69'88 ) 0 sebleyn Aoedes Ayjoed| 10668-20

0 0 sjuels)
%IL6 gec'2ee’L | €61 1p0') | 6EC96T 008°18L°E ) INNIAIY ONILYHIdO ¥ILYM
%9l 8l 5181 S9Z'7L Z69'E 000°00L Bunelsdg-uoN osiAl - ahuaaey| 0616H-20

0 0 0 002l MD0LS H3ALYAN 2woou| [euay| oL Leb-20
%000 0 0 0 000'091 soxe| 1auio| o 1Er-20
%000 0 0 0 00002 lold - uonosjiog xel| ogleb-zo
%000 0 0 0 000°005°C peinoeg - xe| Auadoid| ozleb-zo
%000 0 0 0 000°GLL painoasun - xe| Auadoid| o11ep-Z0
%000 0 0 0 000°0€ peulex 1saue|| OLOEF-Z0
%000 0 0 0 (000°02) weq ped| ¥ZLib-20
%6991 014'92 6TE'CL Lgc'el 000°09L so94 Buunoooy g juswebeuep| €Z1Z¥-20
%0Z 02 05Z's2 £05'¢l ors'LL 000'sZL sebieys a1e - Ajeuad| 1ZLIb-20
%SC /L 595'1Z 551'0L oLr'LL 000'szL $994 joauuosayfosuuocsiq| €11 1F-20
%/S'8 00g 00g 0 005°s so94 158 Mo and| Z11Iv-20
%8S Sl sz1'0l 05Z's G/9'F 00059 uoneyelsul [eisieee| 0Lk Ib-20
%000 0 0 0 0007 abieys 191epn Jo 85N pezuoyineun| 0L0LE-2Z0
%90l (6se'v1) (0r¢'L1) (£86'2) (ooo'gel) "BIYo so1aleg sHUN WN-osIA s81es| S001LE-20
%0E 2 S60'} 996 6L 000'SL eb.iey) saineg uononisuol| €00 LP-Z0
%G6' Gl 98L'v Sit'S LLE'L 000°0€ seo4 Aqpuels so1a18s all4| Lo0LF-Z0
%8Z 0l 59z'92¢ goo'ogz | 252'99 000°slL'E sableys puewsq soineg| 000 LF-20
%00 L 004 0Ge 0Ge 000°G ae4 swysigersy soineg| 9100p-20
%¥6°LC 92125 955'92 695'GZ 009'2£2 anuaney a|eseloypn Jorep| §100r-20
%6911 (922'21) (066'6) (082'2) (000°G0L) ‘Biys obesny spun Wn-'os1q sefes| F100F-20
%Lz 0L 99/'98 6/128 18G'F 000°058 (NN Jeyepn papodu| - sees| €100%-20
%L /L CEG'br B5Z'EZ viZ\E 000°052 (YAMdDS) Jerepn papodw - sees| Z100¥-20
%r6 L 186} 7551 €e 000°0Z Jajepn uononIsuod - seles| | 100b-Z0
%62 T £02'vrL vLr'209 | 98s'05L 000'%50°9 121ep - seres| 0100t-20

aLi ;eg oyean| 9L, bny gL Alne 139ang NOILdIM2S3AKLNNODDY

abejuadiad qa

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 58 of 119



Page 22 of 30

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

FY 2017 - Sewer Revenue

018'619°}1 902090°} | s09'sss | 222'202C) INNIAIY YIAM3S TvLOL

0 0 0 0 ainpninselul-lended quuod|  G0668-€0

0 0 0 0 5894 9bejoo- juol4-fendes quuon|  £0668-€0

10€e'z9¢ 119'GLL 0£9'oc 0 sebleyo Ayoede) Ajjioed|  1L0668-€0

0 0 SluelD
%10} £06'26Z'}1 62s'bbe | si6'2le | 22220221 INNIAIY DONILYHIHO ¥YIM3S
%S0°9 6IF'Z BlLY'C 0 000'0F anuaaay JedQ-uoN osIN| 0SL6t-€0
%000 0 0 0 005’} soxe] 1oyio| obLEr-€0
%000 0 0 0 000'0L 1old - uonos|loD Xel| 0gLEF-€0
%00°0 0 0 0 000'GZL painoag - xe| Auadold| 0ZLEP-€0
%00°0 0 0 0 000'05 painossun - xe] Apadoid| QLLEP-€0
%00°0 0 0 0 000'GE peuteq iseieiu|| 0LOSF-SO
%Lbe 081 0 08l z89's BuneladQ 1aypQ - snusasy| ZZIZH-€0
%000 0 0 0 (000'02) 19eQ ped| +2lIb-€0
%0E v Zsh' 12 €L6'0lL 2e5'0lL 000'051 sobieysn aye - Ayeuad| 12hiv-€0
%00°0 0 0 0 005'C uonejesu| [elyeuolN| 0L LF-€0
%eZTh (9ep'¥2) (rT'2L) (cGl'9) (000'002) ‘B1yo eolaleg syun INA-osIg seleS| GO0 LH-€0
%ZS 0l 8eb' 16T’ GSy'ers | €86'20c | SP0O'TSELL sobleys Jamas - ssjeg| 000110
%00°06 0S¥ 6T Gy 005 98 eoIARS YsI|gelsT - seles|  9100%-S0

alA o)eq o} JeaA| 91.bny | oi Ainr | 13oang NOILdIYDS3A| #LNNODOY

abejuanlad

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 59 of 119



Page 23 of 30

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

FY 2017 - Recycled Revenue

9v9'l2Ze €96'60€ | 28081 001°289 INNIATYH A3T10AD3Y TVLOL

899'/9 09'/9 0 0 sebreyn Ayoeden Ajjoeq|  L0668-+0

0 0 Sjuels)
%9S°6¢€ 8/6'6SZ g68°IZ | 280’8l 001°289 JNNIATH ONILYHIHO d3TOAD3NH
%000 0 0 0 000°L anusasy bBuneradg-uoN osiy| 05160
%000 0 0 0 000°L eyl - xe| Auedoid| ovLEtt0
%000 0 0 0 000'L lold - xe| Apedoid| 0€LEFPO
%000 0 0 0 000°Gl peinoeg - xe| Ayadold| 0ZIEr0
%000 0 0 0 000°L painoesun - xe] Auedoid| 0LISF0
%000 0 0 0 000G/ paulez 1salsju|l OLOEF 0O
%000 0 0 0 0sc Buneledo 1eyi0 - enuarey| zZzZl L0
%9c ¢l L9 g Ll 00S sebreyp o1 - Ajeued| 1210
%052/ 046} 04G'I 0 000°C uone|esul [eleleT/ISeiNl - 0L L b0
%Ch v YA €61 8cC 000G ‘BIYD wnwiuiy Jsiepn 1suod| €00 L0
%c0Cl 0109 eSSy /7L 00005 ‘BIyD puewesq 2o1Meg - s9leg| 000 L0
%089 61E‘) L'l 26 000°0C IB]EAA UORONNISUCT) - SeIES| L L0070
%9¢ 'S¥ 162'052 ccevee | L9791 0G8'CSS 191epn pojohosy - sejeg|  01L00F-#0

adlA a2jed 9l m:< gl AiIne | 139ang NOILdIYOS3A]| #LNNODIV

abejuaniad | o1deaj

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 60 of 119



Page 24 of 30

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

FY 2017 - Water Expenses

%8S el 160°8vE 9Z1°G6l LI6'ZSI 005'695'Z STVLOL SHHOM 21Nand
%90'L Ll Ll 0 000°L sesuadx3 g selddng [e8usD| OvL LS-£0-6-20
0 0 0 0 sHpalQ uawdinb3 | Z6015-£0-5-20
%.€08 8LL'1€ ¥99'v2 GLi'el 000'GL SJR1RIN Jelepd - WRY| 0E0LS€0-620
%071 129'G 8LE'E 602} 000'01 SIUBIPAH 8114 - WR¥| Z2015-€0-6-20
%Ly 0L 8Lz'8l 8658 09Z'6 000°G.L S8ul a0IAes - WRY| LZ0LS 0620
%.9¢CL LIS'82 BYG ¥ Z296°EL 000°'62Z sauljpdid - WeY| 0Z015-£0-5-20
%0. 22 02T 04G'L 00.L 000°0L saAleA - WBH| L10LS€0-6-20
%ELZL 207'6L G/9'6 £EL'6 000'08 L juslidinb3 B seolysA- IN 8 ¥| LOOLS-£0-6-20
%lL'G 002 002 0 00G'€ B0UBMO||Y J00g-S}}eusgd| §Z00S-£0-6-20
%EB T8 8Z8 F6E eV 000'} Aed 3015 g UopedeN-syeURd| ¥Z005-£0-5-20
%8211 £88 Al 9EY 005'L sullojiun-syeusg| €2005-€0-5-20
%EL 9 0616 699'S 0zs'e 000'05 L Jehojdwz SyId-sHeuRd| Z2005-£0-5-20
%33t £95'C 80L'€ 95 000°¢L S¥3d-sieuad| LZ00S-£0-6-20
%¥8 Ll 9Z0‘8 0 9z0'g 000Gy LojjesuadwioD sJaxIop-siljeuad| 61005-€0-6-20
%0991 [IY4 GEY'L gEL'L 005'Gl 2ouelnsu| Ajllgesig-sieusd| 21006-£0-6-20
%2l LT 85£'€9 [420K45 Sre'le 000°00€ dwo) pysdiyHesH-sieusd| 91005-€0-5-20
%2052 6E'L £CL 189 00G'G ouelinsu| ajr-syjeuag| #1005 £0-5-20
%38E €l 8€0°LL F£9'9 yO¥'t 005'28 Bol4-s|jeusg| €1005-€0-5-20
0 0 0 0 JIpald Joge| L1L00S-£0-5-20
%.LC L1 pee'sel 8GL'L8 9/0'%G 000°00Z"L SHIOAA Ollgnd-1ogeT | 0L00S-E£0-G-20
%16'GL 961'96. lse'ser 6£8'09¢ 006°G00‘S STYLOL 324N0SIY HILVM
%05 9L Zer el 8L0'9G vI¥'GL 000'/64 ssuadx3 bupesedo JIMMAA| 019026-10-6-20
%¥C 9 z89'y z89't 0 000°G. saojalag Aoyeloqe| 0LL1S-L0-5Z0
%000 0 0 0 00062 S}juliod g s9sua0I7| 6L0¥S- L0620
%63 T 161'¢iZ 000'8EL L6L'GEL 000'001 L saselplnd Japepn pepodw| aLeLs L0620
%¥6 0L Y5 Lre 902 000'S [end 3 AjoLjos|3 - senin| LLZLS L0620
%60 Gl 0LE‘LLT 995 9€1 SrZwl 000°00% | Saseyolnd Jamod - salliin| 01215 L0520
%62 ¥s 0 ¥G 0sZ’'L sesuadx3 g sallddng [eseusD| Ot LS 10-6-20
%0522 189°L 0£0'L 189 005'L S8ABA V1D - WBY| LLOLS LO-6-20
%S 2 S0'LL 00411 Sre'G 000002 Salnonis - WeY( €00L5- 10520
%G0'L2 00% 002 002 006’} 22UeMO||Y J00g-S}Jeusd| §2005-L0-6-20
Y%ll'L¥ €2l 119 /19 000’ Aed 3015 3 UopeseA-syjeURd| ¥Z005-10-6-20
%/E'8 o< GGl 051 052’ sulolun-sjieuag| €2005-L0-5-20
%be 9 SPE'9 PG5 '€ 06€'2 000°00}4 Jahojdw3-gy3d-speuad| 22005 L0520
%66 0L rer's ELV'E 1202 00005 S¥3d-siieusgd| L2005 L0620
%/9'8L 9z0'g 0 920'8 000'ty Loljesuadwio) sJaxIop-sieued| 6100610620
%G5 €l 067°L ¥l8 9/9 000°L L souelnsu| Ajlgesig-sieusd| 21006-10-6-20
%SE €l 620'vZ LOO'EL 8Z0'L L 000081 dwo) pleaiyHeaH-sueuad| 91005 L0520
%Cl Ll [4%] [4:14 062 000°€ ouelnsu| aj-syjeusg| #1005 10520
%lSZL velL'g E8'y 208 000'G9 Bol4-slljauag| €006 L0520
0 0 0 0 }pa1d loqeT| | 100S- L0520
%9901 66966 ZEE'6S 19€°0F 000°GE6 $221N0saY JejepA-10geT| 0L00S- L0520
aLa ajeq o3 tea | 91, bny gL, AInp 1l3oang NOILdIYDS3A| #LNNOJJV
afejuaziad

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 61 of 119



Page 25 of 30

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

FY 2017 - Water Expenses

%hELTL GE8'L6Y coL'srz | €97z | scl'ole's $IV.LOL NOILYHLSINIWAY
0 0 0 0 asuadsns| 661.6-90-5-20
%000 0 0 0 00009 JB)SEULIBIRAA Uised Juownead | 960.5-90-5-20
0 0 0 00001 sasuadxy pajelay Uonos|a| 060.5-90-5-20
%GZ'G cLe'l Ly [21] 00062 soueldwo) Alojelnbay | 0£0.6-90-5-20
%bL'Gl 20L'Gl 098'L = 000°001 2ouelnsul| |0095-90-5-20
%.9°91 00.'991 02e'es 0.£'€8 000000 Juawade|day aJnonyseyu|
%/9°9) G88'FE Gev'sl oSt LL GEZ'60T SaAIBSaY Uojelsaldad| 00§55-90-5-20
%61 2L AR 006'Z 9€/'82 000052 5804 [2UOISSBJ0.d | 60LYG-90-G-20
%000 0 0 0 00091 BuRUNCooY 2 IPny| 80L¥5-90-5-20
%Eh'8 zig'e 0 zIEE 000'0F [eba7| 20L¥6-90-6-Z0
%' ET 8968l oF6' | 72991 00008 SaolARS [enpoenuoD| #01L¥6-90-6-20
%61~ (626'Y) (yez'z) (669'Z) 000052 sajedey ' UONRAIRSUOD| 66015907520
%099 040'9 ghl 166G 00026 JouiBu| ® duoydsa] - S8 SZOYS-90-5-20
%02 ¥ 1 [T Py 111 0057 [es0dsIq SJSEAA - S0 $20¥5-90-6-20
v1l'Sl 006'9 789 0 S8R AMAA - 80 2Z0¥5-90-5-20
%6E'6 £96 z8 L8F 0009 sasuadx3 pajeley BuieaN| 0Z0¥S-90-5-Z0
%1 0l 6Z. 6L 0Lz 0002 slemausy g suoledlied| 210rs-90-5-20
%000 0 0 0 00001 sosuadx3 pajeroy [9ae.L| 9L0YS-90-5-Z0
%080 66¢ 0 665 000'05 suoliejey olland| ¥LOrS-90-5-20
%0L L1 66G'9C ZG1'El Z0L '€l 000051 sasuadx3 bulllig AN| €1015-90-6-20
%EG'8 6.2'1 /GG £z 000°GL Buiue. | 3 uopeonp3| ZLowS-90-5-20
%010 [ 02 0 00G'/ suoleolignd ® bunulid| L LovS-90-5-20
%bE'} G9 £g ze 000G abejsod| 0LOFS-90-5-20
%660} 186°01 057’9 LE5'Y 00000} sasuadx3g seindwoD| S00rs-90-5-Z0
%EC ¥ 669 [ 125 00591 suopdussang @ send| Z00¥s-90-5-20
%00} 0¢ 0 0g 000'€ Seo [eJneN - SelliN| £1215-90-6-20
%3, '8 829'G 80G'¢ 0ZL'Z 00002 ALoLR0BIT - SN 11Z15-90-6-20
0 0 0 0 saouaphu| Jejsesid| 661 15-90-5-20
%3889 $90'T 706 1oLl 000'0€ sesuedx3 1 seliddng jeleues| 0pL 1S-90-6-Z0
%31 €T 656'9 800'C 9r6'c 000'0€ sasuadx3 g sanddng 9oWO| 0€1L15-90-6-20
%10°0L LLO'0L 89¢'G o'y 000001 sjonpold wrsjoled| §Z1 1907520
%l €l 65¢'C 821’ \zZ'L 000'GZ salddngauswdinb3 Ajes| 0Z115-90-6-20
0 0 0 0 (peaylano) sypaJD asuadx3| 16015-90-6-20
%GG"LL 0Z0'L 96/'9 [5#4 000'0F Sainons - WeN| £0015-90-6-20
%3T 9 £9¢ 89l GG 000'| sjoog-syjeued| §2006-90-6-20
%¥E'8 000} 126 6LF 000Zh Aed 3015 g uopeseA-sllisuad| $2006-90-6-20
%2, 0l [1% 0Ll 70 0007 suuoiun | £200§-90-5-20
%388/ 658'9 1861 [4444 00048 Jaoldw3 M3 d SHpued| 2200§-90-5-20
%8yl £Ye's YGE'E 638'L 0002 Sy3d-syjeued| LZ005-90-5-20
%/9°91 000'Z 0 000 000'ZL uolesuadwoD Siaxopm-sHeued| 61L005-90-5-20
%9L'Gl €011 £59 05t 0002 soueInsu| AYjliqesig-spyeusd| 21005-90-5-20
%¥6'Gl G0£'9Z vri'ol 198’6 000°G91 dwod paaa\uesH-sypusa| 91006-90-6-20
%G9°) | 625 €62 9eT 000'¢ 20UeINSU| )1-SHjeuSd| ¥1005-90-6-20
%3V €l Zrl'9 [Z=I%% 0652 00005 eol4-SHjpusg| £1006-90-6-20
%0, 20%'L 10v'L 0 00002 $884 J0)0811a| Z1005-90-5-20
0 0 0 0 Upaud Joge| |1 100S-90-5-20
%20l | £19'T8 LEL1G 906'0¢€ 000052 uopelisiuIWpy-1ode| 01005-90-6-20
alA ajeg opeap| 9L bny | oL AInf | L3oang NOILdI¥DS3A| #LNNODOY
abejusdled

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 62 of 119



Page 26 of 30

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

FY 2017 - Water Expenses

%¥0'vZ ¥89°'ZLE'S | Z0oZ'ovs‘T | Zev o9l 008°L8.'CE SASNIdXI ¥ILYM TVLOL
PEGCLES

- 0 0 0 0 Aepno |epded - oy

- 0 0 0 0 (Ja1sBW [8N)) UIWPY - 'boY 19SSy 90025-01-5-20

- 0 0 0 0 Sylom 2lldnd - 'bav 1988Y| £0025-0%-6-Z0

- 0 0 0 0 $901N0SSY Jalepn - 'bov 1988y L0026 016-Z0
%1L'ZL 965'029°L | 955'029°L | O 699'662'Z 1eq - ot
%1L9°0G 95509 9GS 0v9 0 G99'G9Z'| spuog 198 wus | -buo-isalsiul| ZorLs0t-5-20
%0000 000°0£0°L | 00000t | O 000'0€0°1 (6005Z) 2uLld VGL0Z SeLes-AIS 198d| L0Z250¥6-20

alA ajeq oy tesA| 9, bny | 9|, Alnr 13oang NOILdI¥2S3A| #LNNODJOY

abejuasiag

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 63 of 119



Page 27 of 30

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

FY 2017 - Sewer Expenses

%0L L1 r68'se GS0'9bZ | 6€8'6LL 00t'gc8’e SIV1OL INJWL1vIHL

%91 | vel's Liv'E L¥C 000's5C sesuadx3 buneledQ suug| +€0.5-20-6-€0
%0C 2 80912 0 209°LT 000°00¢€ |lesodsiq ebpn|S| 1£026-20-G-€0
%E8 0l zoo‘cl Gee'e 119 Qoo'0CL 590|A19G Alojeloge( 0} L#§-20-G-€0
%81 'Sl L00°6Z1 0896/ 1ZE'6Y 000058 S9SEYOINd Jemod - selllln] 0LELS-20-S-€0
%000 0 0 0 000'L sosuadxg g sal|ddng [eleusS| OF| 15-20-G-€0
%/7 Gl or9'y re6 00s'e 000'0g solddng Alojeloqe( 611 15-20-G-€0
%000 0 0 0 000G suedoid| L1115-20-G-€0
%S5 ¥l LLP'S9 coc'ee 801°/C 000'0S¥ sjediweyd| 901 16-20-6-€0
%96'Q 128's 128 0 00059 [oNuoD uonewolny - A'RY| 0LOLS-20-G-€0
%.EG gor'LlL rog’e LOC'6 000'Gce selnpniis - INH| £0016-20-G-€0
%S6°CC 1SS 8.1 Zle 0[] rd 20UeMO||y Joog-silleued| GZ2005-20-S-€0
%62 ¢l G99 zee zee 000'S Aed 0I5 g uoneoea-syeusg| +Z00§-20-5-€0
%.0'6 12454 LEC ecce 000'S swiojiun-slijsusg| €2005-20-6-€0
%6%'S reL'L ver'v or9'C Qoo'oel lsfojdw3 gy3d-sHyeued| ZZ00S-20-S-€0
%8001l 6%0'9 26.°¢ (Reratre 000°09 SHdd-sHjeued| 1Z006-20-G-€0
%56 '2C gzo'cl 000'G 020’2 000'St uonesuadwor sIoNIop-sHeuRg| 61008-20-G-€0
%cCS |l l2i') £eh S6/ 000'SL douelnsu| Ayjigesid-siyeusg| £1006-20-6-€0
%LLEL 0€5'/2 1B8L'YL €eL T 000'00T dwoy pyed\yesH-siyeuag| 91005-20-6-€0
%8l CL 609 B6C oLe 000G souelnsu| ejn-sjjeued| +1006-20-5-€0
%8/ 0L 1808 GPE'S riLe 000'G. edl4-sjjeued| €£1006-20-G-€0
%0L L1 Gze'e6 ¥8/'S9 LrSee 000562 uswieal | g-1oqeT| 0L00S-20-S-€0

alA ajeq o} JeaA| 91, bny | 91, Anr 1394dng NOILdIFDS3A| #LNNODIY

abejusalad

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 64 of 119



Page 28 of 30

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

FY 2017 - Sewer Expenses

%BEC| €EL IPb zi8'0ez | 19z'0L | sen'seT’e SI¥.LOL NOILVHLSININGY
%GT YL 686'F 1627 69T 000'6E soueldwo) Alojeinbey| 0£0.5-90-6-€0
%L8'GL 108Gl 0982 176, 000001 eouelnsu|| L0095-90-6-€0
%.9°9| 00.'9LL oce'ss | osees 000'00. swaoe(day ainpniselu|
%.9°9| 006°'c6 ove'or | 096'9r 00£'€95 sonesay uonepaldad| 00855-90-5-20
%ST'L 0838°01 005C 092’8 000'051 $99 [euoissajold| 60175-90-5-€0
%000 0 0 0 00091 Buluncooy B UpnY| 801+5-90-5-€0
%ELY b6l 0 1761 000'G¥ [eba7| L01t6-90-6-€0
%¥6°CE 82S'}1 919 zLe'0l 000'6e $00IM3S [enjoeluod| #0116-90-6-€0
%0C T e 19 551 000’ larepn Buniuld| 0£0¥5-90-5-€0
%EL'L 89T cLL 0Z5'T Sp0TSL jeulelu| i suoyds|e] - 56 GZ0r5-90-6-£0
%0S /L GlZT JAD 950°L 000°clL [esodsIq SSEAN - SOl #20t5-90-6-€0
obe 0Ll 0Ll 0 $90IM9S AMAA - SCIIN| 220¥6-90-6-€0
%9E'6 89t 0g ey 000'G sosuadx3 pale|ay Buneay| 0Z0r5-90-5-80
%000 0 0 0 00009 SHWISd @ SasUs0I7| 610t5-90-G-€0
%¥L'G ot 651 £re 0002 s[emauey g suoleolyied| L10t5-90-6-€0
%Ty LL 168 98z LS 00s'2 sesuadx3g pajeley [9rel]| 910F5-90-5-€0
%¥0°C €61 0 €51 0052 suoneley dlldnd| ¥10rs-90-5-€0
%EY LY yee'e 58L'C 6Ll 0002 Buluiel] % uoleonp3| Z10¥S-90-5-€0
%SGS0 (3 0g 0 005'S SuUoiEdI|gNd %8 Buulid| 1 10¥5-90-5-€0
%250l P00l 128 GLTF 00066 sesuadx3 Jeindwiod| g00#5-90-6-€0
%6991 012'92 eceel | Lecel 000091 SO0IAIRG UILPY ' Juswaebeuely| €00K5-90-5-€0
%.T9l 129l gL'l vy 00001 suopduosgng g sang| Z00rSs-90-G-£0
0 0 0 0 (z uonels Yi)) sieday 1isesiq| 661 15-90-6-£0
%PSe 80/ 601 665 00002 sesuedxq % sellddns |e1sueS| 0| 15-90-6-€0
%.9°C 101 0 201 000'% sol|ddng @0I40O| 0€1 15-90-6-€0
%90 ¥ z18's £99'0 6rlc 00002 SPnpold Wwnajolied| 6Z115-90-6-€0
%¥S'ET ¥SE'T z60T z9T 00001 sal|ddngauswidinb3 Alejes| 01 15-90-6-€0
%000 0 0 0 0GL'L 80ueMO||Y J00g-s1yeued| §Z006-90-5-£0
%299 000°L 1S 6% 00051 Aed OIS 1§ UoiedeA-sHyeusd| +2006-90-5-€0
%8L'G gl 95 95 000C swloyun-syyeusq| €200S-90-5-€0
%89 || 9TH'e 69Z % /51T 000’65 1ohojdw §y¥3d sieueg| 2z006-90-5-20
%9T' || €05y 98.C L8271 000'0% Sy3d-sHeueg| 12005-90-5-€0
%009 000'F 0002 000 000'6Z uolyesuadwo) sIS}Iop-sIyeusa| 61006-90-5-£0
%LETL €26 619 S0¢ 00%'2 eouelnsu| Ajigesig-siyeusa| L1006-90-5-€0
%FEGl Z8.l'eT z6svl | osg'e 000’551 dwod piadiyyesH-sHeueg| 91005-90-6-€0
%L AL €16 z8T TET 000'¢ 2ouelnsu| ay7-s)yeu=g| ¥1005-90-5-€0
%89°EL ¥S19 8GR’ 96Z'C 000Gt edl4-s)jeued| €1005-90-6-£0
%¥0°/ Lot 20v'L 0 00002 see s10)02.10| Z1005-90-6-€0
0 0 0 0 ypeid JogeT| |1005-90--€0
%8L 0l ot'sL orl'eyr |ole'le 000'00. uoiensiuiwpy-10ge[ 01005-90-5-20
dlA ajeq o3 eaA| 91, bny | 9L AIne | 139ang NOILdIY2S3A| #LNNODDY
abejuanlad

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 65 of 119



Page 29 of 30

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

FY 2017 - Sewer Expenses

%09'Q £69'6F0' L | 822'¢9G | cos'sqy | 122'202'CL SISNIJXT ¥3M3S TVLOL

£69'6¥0°)

0 0 0 0 Aepno epded - or

0 (s1en0co pews

0 0 0 8 SIOHUOW MOl SQ) OF - boy 1assy| L00457075€0

0 0 0 0 (Jysew [any) uupy - "boy 1essy| 900.6-0F-G-€0

0 0 0 0 auwieeal] - 'boy 198sy| Z00LS-0FG-€0
%00°0 0 0 0 zel'l1e8'e 3920 - OF
%00°0 0 0 0 £02'160°) 189184U| - 80lA8G 14ed| €0FLG-0F-G-€0
%00°0 0 0 0 G6LEL L-Z1.8 %§ mo1D - [edidulld - 901n9g 19| 90Z.6-0F5-€0
%00°0 0 0 0 SBY'LE £'0l o - lediduld - 921188 12| §0Z.G-0#-G-€0
%00°0 0 0 0 0/6'LZ1 3SIAN - [edioulld - 8ola18g 1920| ¥0226-0#-5-€0
%00°0 0 0 0 06/ CLF aulleunyg - [ediduld - @a1A98 19| £02.6-0F5-€0
%00°0 0 0 0 GI6'/PL'T JUMUM - [BdIDULL - ©01M8S 19d| Z0226-0t-G-€0
%08 171 199281 Log'es | co8'ce 000'¥E2') IYLOL TOYLINOD 1Y LNIWNOYIANT
%L1 BF PoPTEe 89TV 581'0C 000'99 wewieanaid| 111¥5-20-6-€0
%L9'T 8l J1 ) 000'E o uonels Y| 8rZis-20-6-€0
%0Z'¥ 189°1L S0E'L 9/¢ 000'0F it uonels Y| prZ16-20-6-€0
%99°Q ceh 652 71l 000's £ uonels Y| £#Z16-20-6-€0
%Gy G Tl0T L7 5zZ0l 00091 c# uonels Y| Z¥eis-20-6-€0
%SL'0 689/ vZr's 0922 000'sZL Lt uoeis W| 1¥21g-20-6-€0
%GL L 8l 0 gl 000'L sosuadxg % ssl|ddng [etauan| oF) 16-20-6-€0
%¥0TL 96%°2¢ 51Le'LL | L8s'0T 000042 seInPnis - 9| £0016-20-6-€0
%P ol 291 0 9oL 000t 2ouemo||y Joog-sHyeuag| 6Z005-20-5-S0
%0E 61 98¢ €Lz €Ll 0002 Aed >olg g uonesep-syyeuag| ¥Z005-20-5-S0
%858 852 £l STl 000'€ swioyun-sueuad| £2006-20--€0
%G9'6 698°C r0O'T 5521 000'0F Jadoldwz $y3d-sweuad| ZZ00S-2L0-G-€0
%ETEL 80€'S £51'C 751 000'52 Syad-sweueg| 1Z005-L0-5-S0
%00°0L 000°¢ 0 000'¢ 000'0¢ uonesuadwoy siaxiop-siouag| 61005-L0-5-€0
%GT VL 658 e Le 0009 souelnsu| Ayligesig-syeuag| £1006-20-6-€0
%8T /1L 6.Z°L1 ozr'e 958'/ 000'00L dwo) pieaiyiesH-sueuag| 91008-20-S-€0
%LT VL ¥8Z zrl Il 0002 doueInsu| ay-syeuag| v1L008-L0-5-€0
%L VL £88'y 0L’ =Tl 000'FE edl4-syeusg| €1006-20-6-€0

0 0 0 0 upaig 100eT| 11008-L0"5-€0
%TT'EL 9.9 sel'er | 188l 000'SoF [ouog [eustuoiiaug-10¢eT| 01006-20-G-€0

alA ajeg o3 teaA| 91, by | g1 Anr | 13Dang NOILdIMOS3A| #LNNODOY

abejuanlad

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 66 of 119



Page 30 of 30

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-133

FY 2017 - Recycled Expenses

%8P /9 186°/G¥ Li1'8zz | 99e'6zz | 150829 SISNIdX3 A310AD3d TVLOL

LEGIGH
%000 0 0 0 00004 soueydwo) [epuswuolauz| 0¥0.5-90-5-¥0
%0G ¥ 008l 0 008’} 000°0F soue|dwoD Aojeinbey| 0£0.5-90-5-¥0
%EL 9l 105'e GrL'L 2971 1G6'02 soueinsu|| 10095-90-G-+0
%08 9l 00Z'F 080°Z 0ZLZ 000'GZ awade|day alnpniiselu|
%88 9l ose’l 599 589 0008 uoneroaided| 00595-90-5-70
%000 0 0 0 000°} seolneg Mojeloge| 01 1¥S-90-G-+0
%319 oSl 0 GPG') 000'6GZ s@e [euCISS8y0ld| 601¥S-90-G-10

[i] 0 0 0052 Bununoooy g upny| 80115-90-5-¥0
%000 0 0 0 000'F 1ebaT| 201t5-90-5-¥0
%9 /G 10T 0 11072 005'e sa0lA1eg [eInpoeAuoD| 010YS-90-5-F0
%00tk ovl 0 oFl 000°L j8ulaiu| g suoydale] - sain| $zZors-90-6-¥0

£51°65¢ 00008k | €GL64L |0 $821A19S AMAA - seillN| 2z0¥5-90-5-70
%/0'6 16 0 16 000'} sasuadxg pejelay buinesl| 0zovs-90-g-+0
%000 0 0 0 000'GE sjiulad p sesusdl| 610vS-90-5-#0
%000 0 0 0 000°L slemauay g suoneainiad| 210¥5-90-6-#0
%000 0 0 0 000G sasuadx3 pejejsy |9nelL| 910v¥5-90-5-¥0
%9E | e 0 e 0052 suoiiel@y Jlland| ¥10¥5-90-G-#0
%91 L1 vy e 502 000 Burel ) g uoneonp3| Z10vS-90-5-¥0
%490 L i 0 000°} suonealiangd g bunuud| 110v¥s-90-5-¥0
%000 0 0 0 005/ asuad:xg Jeindwod| $00vS-90-6-¥0
%530 95 0 9§ 005'9 suondiiosang g sehd| zoovs-90-5-#0
%26 LL 8226l 0800l | B6L°G 000'G8 ssaselind lemod-saniin] 01z1$-90-6-+0
%16 L 8g g€ 0 0002 sasuadxd g selddng |esauen)| 0¥l 15-90-G-70
%000 0 0 0 000'6GZ sIlo - 8 W] 0£016-90-6-+0
%000 0 0 0 0057 sjueIpAH all4-W 9 o] 22015-90-G-10
%8} 6l 656 66 098 000G seul eolnes-W 8 o] 12015-90-G-+0
%¥rE L6 198'F 18e't 98r'e 000G seuljadid-ly 3 ¥| 02015-90-G-¥0
%6E L. L1¥'SL 009'g 1189 000'0Z saInpPhiS- 8 ¥| £0015-90-G-70
%000 0 0 0 052 sjoog-sjysusg| $Z00$-90-6-¥0
%G/ €S 691 ¥g g 005 Aed %215 g uoneseA-sjjeus| +2005-90-G-#0
%888 GlL 65 G 00£'L swiojun-syeusd| £2006-90-5-¥0
%61 18 A3 3611 G10°) 0087 leholdwa gya4-sweueg| 22005-90-5-¥0
%48 |2 A 184 959 000 oohoidw Sy34-sueued| 12009-90-5-¥0
%9 92 ¥6L 00% vee 000°¢ uonesuedwo) siexiopn-syjeusd| 61005-90-G-0
%L 02 Le £G1 851 005’} soueInsu| Ajljicesid-syysueg| L100S-90-6-¥0
%61 L1 16Z'F 9L’z 18L'Z 000'GZ dwog Jeq % uieeH-syjeusd| 91005-90-G-#0
%LL'Z- (g) (€) () 062 soueinsu| ay7-suseueg| ¥1005-90-6-+0
%/E Bl 9512 8Z¢'L i aD 000'GL vold-sisuag| £1006-90-6-¥0
%000 0 0 0 0052 s8a4 J0pa1d| Z1006-90-5-¥0
%rGZh eLV've 6oLzl | gogsL | oo00'Gie Jepepn pejoAoey-iode| 01009-90-5-¥0

aLA sjeq 9l Bny | 91, Ane | 13Dana NOILdI¥DS3a]| #LNNODDY

asbejuasiad o} Jea )

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 67 of 119



M
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District - Workshop Memorandum 16-134
W®

Date: September 13, 2016

Subject: Consideration of a Contract with CV Strategies for Additional
Communications Related to Water Conservation Messaging

At the April 1, 2015 Board Meeting, the Board of Directors approved $16,917.45 for participation
in the regional iEfficient water conservation campaign. Since then, the outreach efforts have
consisted of digital and print advertisement, along with social media outreach. The regional efforts
have proved effective through the recent results from Probolsky Research, the research company
hired to analyze the effectiveness of the campaign.

The Board of Directors have instructed staff to develop a request for proposals (RFP) for public
outreach. This process is underway however during the interim, the District is requesting the
utilization of CV Strategies in order to expedite a specific water conservation messaging for
Yucaipa Valley Water District for the remainder of the 2016 calendar year.

District staff received a notice of violation for failure to meet water conservation standards on
September 2, 2016 which is attached to Workshop Memorandum No. 16-131. District staff would
like to utilize CV Strategies to develop specific public outreach material in order to achieve a
higher percentage of water conservation within the community.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 68 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-134 Page 2 of 4

Strategic Communications ———

Public Engagement

CVSTRATEGIES

Sept. 7, 2016 PRECISION v PERCEPTION™

lennifer Ares

Water Resources Manager
Yucaipa Valley Water District
12770 2nd St.

Yucaipa, CA 92399

Dear lennifer,

It is our privilege to present the attached proposal to Yucaipa Valley Water District. We understand that the
District is looking to retain a consulting firm to assist with conservation outreach and education.

CV Strategies will develop a conservation campaign identity for the District as well as a newsletter, web content,
digital and print advertising, and other materials as needed. Below please find the suggested scope of work.

There is no better firm than CV Strategies to help you develop thoughtful, effective outreach. We are a
comprehensive communications and public engagement firm with clients in a variety of sectors, including water,
municipal and nonprofit. CV Strategies is involved in active, ongoing communications initiatives with more than
30 public agencies across the state.

| look forward to your review of this proposal. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,
Erin Gilhuly

Founder, President
CV Strategies

45-025 Manitou Drive, Suite 13 1822 21st Street, Suite 105 1295 Corona Pointe Court, Suite 104
Indian Wells, CA 92210 Sacramento, CA 95811 GCorona, CA 92879

CVStrategies.com Info@CVStrat.com P 760-776-1766

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 69 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-134 Page 3 of 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District — Conservation Outreach

S —— el B
September 7, 2016 CVSTRATEGIES o
Page |2 PRECISION in PERCEPTION®
SCOPE OF WORK

* Develop, design, create written and graphic content for, and facilitate the print production of three (3)
manthly newsletters to share water-saving tips and information with customers.

* Develop both print and digital versions of the newsletter for broad distribution.

* Develop written and graphic content for the Yucaipa Valley Water District website and social media
pages per staff direction.

* Generate digital and print advertising for local media outlets.

* (Create lobby and lawn signage, banners, bill inserts and other collateral materials to educate customers
and promote water use efficiency.

* Translate all bill inserts, newsletters and other materials into Spanish as required by District staff.

TERMS AND COMPENSATION

The cost of professional services through Dec. 31, 2016, will not exceed $15,000. Yucaipa Valley Water District
will only be invoiced for services performed.

Professional services will be billed at the following rates:
President - $200/hour

Senior Vice-President - $185/hour

Vice President & Account Manager - $175/hour

Graphic Design/Video - $150/hour
Photographer/Translator - $125/hour

Support Staff - $100/hour

Hard costs incurred by CV Strategies will be billed directly to the client or subject to a nominal service charge of
10% (not to exceed $250 per item). This includes all anticipated hard costs including printing, mailing,
photography, video, web hosting, advertising, etc. Required travel mileage will be billed at the published IRS
rate.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 70 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-134 Page 4 of 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District — Conservation Outreach

September 7, 2016 CVSTRAT E_E*IIE—gﬁ_h

Page |3

——

PRECISION in PERCEPTION

Either party may end this agreement by providing written notice to the other party. In the event of termination,
CV Strategies shall be paid for all hours and expenses accrued up to the date of termination. CV Strategies will
notify Yucaipa Valley Water District as we are approaching the estimated cost limit listed above.

All services and hard costs will be billed monthly. Inveices should be paid in full upon receipt.

FOR YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT, APPROVAL:

Sighature:

Name & Title:

Date:

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 71 of 119



'
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 16-135
W®

Date: September 13, 2016

Subject: Issuance of a Class Il Non-Significant Industrial User Discharge Permit
to Skat-Trak Performance Products - Permit No. CP-003-03

Publicly owned treatment works (POTWSs) collect waste from homes, commercial buildings, and
industrial facilities and transport the water carrying waste via a series of pipes, known as a sewer
collection system to a sewer treatment plant. Here, the POTW is responsible for separating the
waste from the water.

Generally, POTWs are designed to treat waste in water from typical domestic uses. However,
POTWs also receive waste from industrial (non-domestic) users. Industrial wastewater often
includes by-product chemicals from production and manufacturing processes that can contain
chemicals such as copper, lead, nickel, and other heavy metals. Because certain wastes can
interfere with the biological or filtration treatment processes, these wastes must be removed
before they are discharged into a sewer collection system.

The removal process is known as "pretreatment” and is enforced by the General Pretreatment
Regulations at 40 CFR 403.1 et seq. which establish the responsibilities of government agencies
and industries to implement practices to control industrial wastes that may pass through or
interfere with publicly owned treatment works (POTWS) or contaminate sewage sludge.

In 1978, U.S. EPA promulgated extensive regulations requiring many POTWSs to develop and
implement local pretreatment programs. U.S. EPA delegated the responsibility to oversee these
pretreatment programs to the State Water Board and Regional Water Boards in 1989. As a result,
the State and Regional Water Quality Control Boards are responsible for the review and approval
of POTW pretreatment programs. The discharge permits for POTWs spell out the pretreatment
program monitoring and reporting requirements.

The Regional Water Board's pretreatment program includes pretreatment compliance audits,
inspections, annual and semiannual report reviews, program modifications, and enforcement
activities. Pretreatment compliance inspections verify the compliance status of POTWSs, focusing
on the POTW's own compliance monitoring and enforcement activities. Pretreatment compliance
audits involve a comprehensive review of all elements of a POTW's pretreatment program. Audits
take place every five years. Inspections usually occur every year, except when an audit is
scheduled.

The attached pretreatment permit outlines the pollutant limitations for the industrial wastewater to

be discharged from the Skat-Trak Performance Products facility located at 654 Avenue. “K”. The
issuance of this permit is scheduled for the regular board meeting on September 20, 2014.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 72 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 2 of 38

Permit Fact Sheet
Permit No. CP 003-03

Facility Name:

Skat-Trak Performance Products SIC 3365

Facility Address:

654 Avenue “K”
Calimesa, CA 92320

104
:_J;I
set Free i'
Church =
- X,
g —| Gu' q_!l.l:""o'l Ll,l' 'I{_\- II?{I|I
2 o W Cou
1 5
o W County Ling Hd 'f% v
unty LN =) _
Ak =2 - Calimesa
* % Library Ave K
Creekside z
Park =
WoAve | fé’
(T2
Wohve L "i W Ave L W Ave
" % =
¥ P 74 Map dete ©2014 Googles

Authorized Representative:

Diane Stuart, Secretary-Treasurer
Telephone No. (909) 795-2505 Fax 795-6351

Facility Contact:

Al Miersma
Telephone No. (909) 795-2505 Fax 795-6351

Date operations commenced:

Before 1960

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 73 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 3 of 38

Federal Category (A0CER Part 464 — Metal Molding & Casting):

Zero Discharge
Subpart A: Aluminum Casting 40CFR Part 464.15(a) PSES Casting Cleaning, 40CFR
Part 464.15(f) PSES Investment Casting

Zero Discharge

Subpart C: Ferrous Casting 40CFR 464.35(a) (2) PSES Casting Cleaning, 40CFR
464.35(e) (2) PSES Investment Casting

Skat-Trak Performance Products Aerial View

AEENININERERREE] |

= == I e

RRBRIRILEENET

ol W TR

Imagery Date: 6/7/2012" 34°00'10.62" N 117°03'46.77" W @ B9 ft eyealt 2890ft

Industrial Activities:

Aluminum and Stainless Steel parts Manufacturing, Skat-Trak manufactures
magnum pumps, specialty impellers, pump nozzles, nozzle rings, steering rings, tail
cones, pump step wedges, stainless steel super jet intake grates, nose boots, and
replacement parts for high performance Watercrafts.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 74 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 4 of 38

The Metal Forming and Assembly Processes, include wax injection, metal forming,
cleaning and degreasing.

The Metal Casting Processes, include, machining the castings, washing, assembly, and
degreasing.

Onsite Chemical Storage

Sodium Hydroxide — 1 gallon
Industrial Process Wastewater discharges: 500 Gallons Per Day
1. Autoclave and boiler blowdown

Industry’s actual discharge is complying with YVYWD Pretreatment Ordinance No. 54-
20009.

Investment Casting

Raw materials in the form of cast ingots of Stainless Steel or aluminum are heated in a
melting furnace and cast into the shapes required utilizing ceramic molds. The molds are
made by coating the wax model with alternating layers of fine sand with a binding agent
and coarse dry sand.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 75 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 5 of 38

molds are being formed, they are cured in a temperature and humidity controlled
environment between layers. After completion, the wax is melted out of the mold to create
the cavity for the molten metal.

Autoclaves

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 76 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 6 of 38

Stainless Steel is cast then machined into impellers utilized in jet pumps for personal
watercraft. Aluminum is cast and machined into the housings for those pumps.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 77 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 7 of 38

Off road vehicle paddle tires

New tires are taken into the rubber shop where the tread is removed to be recycled. New
rubber is vulcanized onto the tire bodies and formed into paddles to create tires for off
road use. The custom tire operation produces no wastewater.

Evaporative Cooling

The greatest use of water at Skat-trak is the Evaporative cooling for the buildings. The
guantity used is related to seasonal temperatures and relative humidity. There are 20
large evaporative coolers in use. Four of the coolers provide 6,500 CFM of cooled air.
The rest of the coolers are of 16,000 to 18,000 CFM capacity. The manufacturer of the
6,500 CFM size coolers states that the 6,500-CFM cooler can evaporate 8 gallons of
water per hour. The larger models of cooler evaporate a correspondingly greater quantity
of water.

Employee use
The next largest use of water is for employee health and sanitation needs. There are
currently 16 employees at 15 gallons per day estimated use.

Casting Cooling

The small Aluminum parts are placed on a circular metal rack while still in the mold to
help expedite cooling. The cooling rack has a recirculating non-contact system that does
not discharge water to the sewer. All Stainless Steel castings are air-cooled.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 78 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 8 of 38

Model Cleaning

The wax models are formed by injecting molten wax into an Aluminum mold. To aid the
release of the model from the Aluminum mold, a mold release compound must be applied.
All contaminants, including the mold release compound, must be removed from the wax
model when completed. A PC-205 detergent and water solution is used to perform the
cleaning. The spent wash solution is evaporated away with the residue being removed
offsite as hazardous waste.

Mold removal

The molds are broken and removed in a dry operation and no on-site material reclamation
system is in use. The mold material is collected and shipped off-site for recycling. The
wastewater covered by 40 CFR Part 464 is produced by the casting cleaning operation,
which utilizes detergent and water. The cleaning solution for the castings is used
repeatedly and is changed monthly. The waste cleaning solution is not discharged to the
sewer rather, is evaporated along with the floor mop water with the residue shipped offsite
as hazardous waste.

Floor mop water
Contaminated floor mop water is not discharged to the sewer; rather it is evaporated
away with the residue being removed offsite as hazardous waste.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 79 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 9 of 38

Industrial Waste discharge

There is no 40CFR Part 464 Categorical Industrial process wastewater discharged at
Skat-Trak. There is no wet process air cleaning system, no mold sand recovery, no
contact cooling water used in the casting cooling operation, and the casting cleaning
process wastewater is evaporated along with the floor cleaning water with the resulting
residue hauled offsite as manifested hazardous waste. No categorical process
discharges are allowed under this permit.

Skat-Trak has been classified as a Non-Significant Categorical Industrial User and is
allowed to self- monitor on an annual base for the following:

Never discharges any categorical wastewater.

Consistently complied with all applicable Pretreatment Standards.

Annually submit a certification statement and never discharge any untreated
concentrated wastewater.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 80 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135

Page 10 of 38

Effluent Limitations

DISCHARGE LIMITATION TABLE (Categorical — Aluminum Casting)

Limits are informational only; there shall be no discharge from this area.

SAMPLE POINT (N/A)

Categorical Limit
40CFR464.15(a) (PSES)

Categorical Limit
40CFR464.15(f)

MAXIMUM ASSIGNED . . (PSES)
Casting Cleaning .
FLOW (Lbs/106 Ibs of metal Investment Casting
No Discharge (Lbs/106 1bs of metal
poured)
poured)
Daily Monthly Daily Monthly
ol ey Maximum | Average | Maximum | Average
Copper (Cu) 0.0771 0.0421 8.48 4.63
Lead (Pb) 0.0791 0.039 8.7 4.3
Zinc (Zn) 0.114 0.0431 12.6 4.74
Total Toxic Organics (TTOs) 18.1 5.91
Oll/Qregse (Alternate 330 110
Monitoring)

DISCHARGE LIMITATION TABLE (Categorical — Ferrous Casting)
Limits are informational only; there shall be no discharge from this area.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 81 of 119




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135

Page 11 of 38

SAMPLE POINT (N/A)

Categorical Limit
40CFR464.35(a)

Categorical Limit
40CFR464.35(e) (2)

MAXIMUM ASSIGNED (2)(PSES) (PSES)
FLOW Casting Cleaning Investment Casting
No Discharge (Lbs/106 1bs of metal (Lbs/106 1bs of metal
poured) poured)
Daily Monthly Daily Monthly
ol Maximum | Average | Maximum | Average
Copper (Cu) 0.0129 0.0071 3.19 1.76
Lead (Pb) 0.0353 0.0174 8.7 4.3
Zinc (Zn) 0.0656 0.025 16.2 6.17
Total Toxic Organics (TTOs) 13.2 4.3
Oll/qregse (Alternate 330 110
Monitoring)

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 82 of 119




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 12 of 38

DISCHARGE LIMITATION TABLE

LOCAL LIMITATIONS
SAMPLE POINT (001)
Pollutant Daily Maximum (mg/L)

Ammonia-Nitrogen 50
Arsenic (As) 1.9
Bis (2-Ethylhexyl) Phthalate 0.013
Biochemical Oxygen Demand -5 Day (BOD) 2500
Boron (B) Water Supply + 1.0
Cadmium (Cd) 0.1
Chromium (Cr) (Total) 1.7
Copper (Cu) Total 0.7
Cyanide (CN) Total 0.3
Lead (Pb) — Total 0.2
Mercury (Hg) 0.01
Molybdenum (Mo) 0.7
Nickel (Ni) 2.3
Oil/Grease (Total) 500
Oil/Grease (Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons - TPH) 100
pH 5.0-11.0 pH units
Selenium (Se) Total 0.1
Silver (Ag) Total 0.1
Sulfides Dissolved (SO3) 0.1
Total Dissolved Solids (TDS) Watfr 4%[(1)pply
Total Suspended Solids (TSS) 2500
Total Toxic Organics 0.58
Zinc 7.2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 83 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 13 of 38

MONITORING REQUIREMENTS

A. General Monitoring Requirements: From the period beginning on the effective date of the
permit until midnight on October 18, 2014, the permittee shall monitor the wastewater to be discharged
to YVWD'’s wastewater collection system at the indicated frequency, for the following pollutants at
Sample Location 001. All annual monitoring shall be completed during the FIRST MONTH of the
FOURTH QUARTER of the calendar year (October), to ensure meeting the reporting
requirements. YVYWD may at its discretion collect samples of the domestic discharges from Skat-Trak

to verify compliance with all permit limitations and conditions set forth in this permit.

POLLUTANT FREQUENCY SAMPLE TYPE
CATEGORICAL BATCH DISCHARGE (If Required)
Copper (Cu) Ulssckliigleedd ) Grab
Lead (Pb) UrjAsscrl]\leeiLchI:c(ij - Grab
Zinc (zn) Ugsscgiigfg - Grab
Total Toxic Organics (TTOSs) Ulssckliigleeg . Grab
Oil/Grease (Alternate Monitoring) UTSCR(ZZEI:(? ) Grab
SAMPLE LOCATION 001 MONITORING
Flow (Batch 500 Gallons Approx.)
Ammonia-Nitrogen Annually Grab
Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) Annually Grab
Boron (B) Annually Grab
Cadmium (Cd) Annually Grab
Chromium (Total) Annually Grab
Copper (Cu) Annually Grab
Cyanide, Total (CN) Annually Grab
Lead (Pb) Annually Grab
Mercury (Hg) Annually Grab
Nickel (Ni) Annually Grab
Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons (TPH) Annually Grab
pH Annually Grab
Selenium (Se) Annually Grab
Silver (Ag) Annually Grab
Sulfide Dissolved (SO3) Annually
Total Dissolved Solids (TDS) Annually Grab
Total Suspended Solids (TSS) Annually Grab
Total Toxic Organics? - -
Zinc (Zn) Annually Grab

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 84 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 14 of 38

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 85 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 15 of 38

SKAT-TRAK PERFORMANCE PRODUCTS
SAMPLE LOCATION

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 86 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 16 of 38

CLASS II NON-SIGNIFICANT INDUSTRIAL USER
DISCHARGE PERMIT

Date: October 4, 2016
Name: Skat-Trak Performance Products
654 Ave. “K”

Calimesa, CA 92320
Attention: Ms. Diane Stuart, Secretary-Treasurer

Reference: Class Il Non-Significant Categorical Industrial User Discharge
Permit Issued to Skat-Trak Performance Products

Permit No: CP-003-03

SIC No: 3365
NAICS: 331521

Issued By: Yucaipa Valley Water District
12770 Second Street
Yucaipa, California 92399

Dear Ms. Stuart:

The enclosed permit outlines the pollutant limitations for the industrial wastewater to be
discharged from Skat-Trak Performance Products, facility located at 654 Ave. “K” into the Yucaipa
Valley Water District ("District”) wastewater collection system. All discharges of wastewater
generated at this facility, actions, and reports thereto, shall be in accordance with the terms and
conditions of this permit and the District’s Sewer Use Ordinance. The annual permit fee is $500
per year plus sampling costs.

If you wish to appeal or challenge any of the discharge limitations, pretreatment requirements, or
conditions imposed in this permit, a petition must be filed for modification or reissuance of this
permit within ten (10) working days of issuance.

It is hereby certified that this permit was prepared based on information provided by a
combination of one or more of the following sources: the user’s permit application, facts
obtained during a field inspection of the user’s wastewater generating activities, and/or
additional information obtained from the user.

John Wrobel,
Regulatory & Environmental Control Manager

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 87 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 17 of 38

Class Il Non-Significant Categorical Industrial User Discharge Permit
Number CP-003-03

IU Name and Address: Skat-Trak Performance Products
654 Ave. “K”
Calimesa, CA 92320

Responsible Party: Diane Stuart, Secretary-Treasurer

Contact: Al Miersma, Safety Trainer (909)
795-2505

Mailing Address: Skat-Trak Performance Products
P.O. Box 518

Calimesa, CA 92320

In accordance with the provisions of the Yucaipa Valley Water District's Sewer Use Ordinance,
the above listed company (“permittee”) is hereby authorized to discharge industrial wastewater
from 654 Ave. "K” Calimesa, CA 92320 to the District's wastewater collection system, in
accordance with the discharge limitations, monitoring requirements, and other conditions set forth
in this permit. Compliance with this permit does not relieve the permittee of its obligation to comply
with all pretreatment regulations, standards or requirements under local, State and Federal laws,
including any such laws, regulations, standards, or requirements that may become effective
during the term of this permit.

Noncompliance with the terms and conditions of this permit shall constitute a violation of the
requirements of the District’'s Sewer Use Ordinance, and shall subject the permittee to applicable
enforcement actions.

This permit shall become effective on: October 17, 2016
This permit shall expire at midnight on: October 16, 2018

The permittee shall not discharge any industrial wastewater after the date of expiration. If the
permittee wishes to continue discharging wastewater to the District's wastewater collection
system after the expiration date, an application must be filed for reissuance of this permit in
accordance with the requirements of District’'s Sewer Use Ordinance. This application is due a
minimum of 90-days prior to the expiration of this permit.

Issued By: Accepted By:
John Wrobel, Regulatory & Environmental Control Diane Stuart, Secretary-Treasurer
Manager Skat-Trak Performance Products
Yucaipa Valley Water District 654 Ave. “K”
12770 Second Street Calimesa, California 92320

Yucaipa, California 92399

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 88 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 18 of 38

PART 1 - DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS

A. Discharge Location: During the period of October 17, 2016 to midnight of October 16,
2018, the permittee is authorized to discharge the industrial wastewater specified in Part 1-C,
through the sample location(s), and outfall(s) listed below to the District's wastewater
collection system.

1. Discharge Location 001 - The floor sink located in the boiler and autoclave area, which
is located on the south side of the main building (See diagram on Page 8). This discharge is
subject to the District’s local limits.

Skat-Trak Performance Product’s only non-domestic discharge is generated from boiler and
autoclave batch discharges. Skat-Trak is not permitted to discharge any other process tanks
or containers.

B. Permit Duration and Designated Discharge Limits: During the period of October 17, 2016
to midnight of October 16, 2018 the industrial wastewater discharged from Sample Location
001, shall not exceed the Local Discharge Limitations specified in the Discharge Limitation
Table on page 6.

C. Permit Classification: Skat-Trak Performance Products is classified as a Non-Significant
Categorical Industrial User (NSCIU) as outlined in 40CFR464.15 Subpart “A” PSES
Aluminum Casting and 40 CFR464.35 Subpart “C” PSES Ferrous Casting. Skat-Trak has
chosen to haul and/or evaporate all process wastewater. Industrial User (Permittee) is not
authorized to discharge any federally (Categorical) regulated process wastewater into
the sanitary sewer. The only industrial wastewater permitted to be discharged is the batch
discharges from the boiler (less than 140° degrees F (Fahrenheit) prior to discharge) and
autoclave.

D. Total Toxic Organic (TTO) Monitoring: TTO monitoring is required under 40CFR464 for
wastewater discharges from the investment casting/cleaning operation. As an alternative to
TTO monitoring the permittee may choose to monitor for oil and grease (40CFR464.03 (a)).
Since there is no discharge of process wastewater allowed under this permit, the TTO
monitoring requirement is waived. However, a TTO Management Plan (TOMP), that
specifies to the satisfaction of the District the toxic organic compounds stored and used; the
method of disposal such as recycling, incineration, or contract hauling; and the procedures for
ensuring that toxic organics do not routinely spill or leak into the wastewater is required.

A TOMP was previously submitted to the District. Skat-Trak shall continue to be required to
complete a certification statement in the self monitoring reports that the TOMP is being
followed. (See Part 1 Section E below) shall be submitted with the annual report as indicated
in Part 3 Section A of this Permit.

E. Certification Statement in Lieu of Requiring Monitoring for TTO: The District may allow
Skat-Trak Performance Products to make the following certification statement: "Based on my
inquiry of the person or persons directly responsible for managing compliance with the permit
limitation [or pretreatment standard] for total toxic organics (TTO), | certify that, to the best of
my knowledge and belief, no dumping of concentrated toxic organics into the wastewaters
has occurred since filing of the last discharge monitoring report. | further certify that this facility
is implementing the Toxic Organic Management Plan (TOMP) submitted to the District. This
statement is to be included as a comment with each Self Monitoring Report required by this

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 89 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 19 of 38

permit. If monitoring is necessary to measure compliance with the TTO standard, the industrial
discharger shall analyze for only those pollutants which would reasonably be expected to be
present above 0.01 mg/L.

F. Certification Statement certifying that the pretreatment standards are being met in the self
monitoring data. This statement will be included on the Self monitoring Report Forms provided
by the District.

G. The oil and grease limitations are listed on Page 5 of the permit. The section applies only
to categorical discharges and therefore is not required under this discharge permit.

H. Notification of Process Changes: Skat-Trak Performance Products is required to notify the
District, in writing, at least 30 days in advance, of any hew connections or changes to existing
discharges or other modifications which will alter the amount of or pollutant strength of any
wastewater, which is discharged to the District’'s wastewater collection system.

I. Discharge Limitations: The Discharge Limitation Tables on pages 4-5 contain limits for both
federal and local limitations. The federal (Categorical) limits are for reference only, as this
permit does not allow any categorical process to be discharged to the District's wastewater
collection system without prior approval. Certain constituents may also contain daily and
monthly average limitations.

J. Categorical Discharges: No categorical process discharges are allowed under this
permit. If an accidental or unauthorized discharge occurs it must be reported immediately to
the District. A sample of the accidental or unauthorized discharge shall be collected and
evaluated against the most stringent values listed in the Tables on pages 4-5. Additionally, if
more than 1 sample is collected during a calendar month, each sample must comply with the
daily maximum and the arithmetic mean of all collected samples will be compared against the
monthly average. Please note, that if only one sample is collected in a calendar month, the
single sample also represents the “monthly average” and will be evaluated against that
limitation as well.

K. Skat-Trak has been classified as a Non-Significant Categorical Industrial User and is
allowed to self- monitor on an annual bases for the following:

Never discharges any categorical wastewater.

Consistently complied with all applicable Pretreatment Standards.

Annually submit a certification statement and never discharge any untreated concentrated
wastewater.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 90 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135

Page 20 of 38

DISCHARGE LIMITATION TABLE (Categorical — Aluminum Casting)
Limits are informational only; there shall be no discharge from this area.

SAMPLE POINT (N/A)
MAXIMUM ASSIGNED FLOW
No Discharge

Categorical Limit
40CFR464.15(a) (PSES)
Casting Cleaning
(Lbs/10° Ibs of metal

Categorical Limit
40CFR464.15(f) (PSES)
Investment Casting
(Lbs/10° Ibs of metal

poured) poured)
PO Ma[>)<?rir||):1m X\?;r?g;)é Maz?rir%m X\?;r?g;)é
Copper (Cu) 0.0771 0.0421 8.48 4.63
Lead (Pb) 0.0791 0.039 8.7 4.3
Zinc (Zn) 0.114 0.0431 12.6 4.74
Total Toxic Organics (TTOs) - - 18.1 5.91
Oil/Grease (Alternate Monitoring) - - 330 110

Total toxic organics (TTO). TTO is a regulated parameter under PSES (8464.15) and PSNS
(8464.16) for the aluminum subcategory and is comprised of a discrete list of toxic organic

pollutants for each process segment where it is regulated, as follows:

Investment Casting (8464.15(a) and 8464.15(f):

1,1,1-trichloroethane, chloroform (trichloromethane), methylene chloride (dichloromethane)
bis (2-ethylhexyl) phthalate, pyrene, tetrachloroethylene, trichloroethylene

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 91 of 119




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135

Page 21 of 38

DISCHARGE LIMITATION TABLE (Categorical — Ferrous Casting)

Limits are informational only; there shall be no discharge from this area.

SAMPLE POINT (N/A)
MAXIMUM ASSIGNED FLOW
No Discharge

Categorical Limit

40CFR464.35(a) (2)(PSES)

Casting Cleaning
(Lbs/10° Ibs of metal
poured)

Categorical Limit
40CFR464.35(e) (2)

(PSES)

Investment Casting
(Lbs/10° Ibs of metal

poured)
Sl Maz?rirll)lljm X\?;r?g;)é Ma[>)<?rir|1):1m X\?;r?g;)é
Copper (Cu) 0.0129 0.0071 3.19 1.76
Lead (Pb) 0.0353 0.0174 8.7 4.3
Zinc (Zn) 0.0656 0.025 16.2 6.17
Total Toxic Organics (TTOs) - - 13.2 4.3
Oil/Grease (Alternate Monitoring) - - 330 110

Total Toxic Organics (TTO). TTO is a regulated parameter under PSES (8464.35) and PSNS

(8464.36) for the ferrous subcategory and is comprised of a discrete list of toxic organic
pollutants for each process segment where it is regulated, as follows:

Investment Casting (8464.35(e):

chloroform (trichloromethane), methylene chloride (dichloromethane)

bis (2-ethylhexyl) phthalate, acenaphthylene pyrene

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 92 of 119




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 22 of 38

DISCHARGE LIMITATION TABLE

LOCAL LIMITATIONS
SAMPLE POINT (001)
Pollutant Daily Maximum (mg/L)

Ammonia-Nitrogen 50
Arsenic (As) 1.9
Bis (2-Ethylhexyl) Phthalate 0.013
Biochemical Oxygen Demand -5 Day (BOD) 2500
Boron (B) Water Supply + 1.0
Cadmium (Cd) 0.1
Chromium (Cr) (Total) 1.7
Copper (Cu) Total 0.7
Cyanide (CN), Total 0.3
Lead (Pb) — Total 0.2
Mercury (Hg) 0.01
Molybdenum (Mo) 0.7
Nickel (Ni) 2.3
Oil/Grease (Total) 500
Qil/Grease (Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons - TPH) 100
pH? 5.0-11.0 pH units
Selenium (Se) Total 0.1
Silver (Ag) Total 0.1
Sulfides Dissolved (SO3) 0.1
Total Dissolved Solids (TDS)? water 4%‘8pp'y
Total Suspended Solids (TSS) 2500
Total Toxic Organics 0.58
Zinc 7.2

1: pH equals the negative log of the hydrogen ion concentration (-log [H*]).
2: TDS limit is a “floating” or variable limit based upon an incremental amount over the potable water supply. The increment

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 93 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 23 of 38

allowed over the potable concentration is 400 mg/L. Therefore, a potable sample must be taken at the same time as the
wastewater sample for comparison purposes.

BOD and TSS limits shown is the maximum concentration allowed. The District reserves the right to place a
surcharge fee on any concentration over 300 mg/L.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 94 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135

Page 24 of 38

PART 2 - MONITORING REQUIREMENTS

B. General Monitoring Requirements: From the period beginning on the effective date of the permit

until midnight on October 16, 2018, the permittee shall monitor the wastewater to be discharged to the
District’s wastewater collection system at the indicated frequency, for the following pollutants at Sample
Location® 001. All annual monitoring shall be completed during the FIRST MONTH of the FOURTH
QUARTER of the calendar year (October), to ensure meeting the reporting requirements. The
District may at its discretion collect samples of the domestic discharges from Skat-Trak to verify
compliance with all permit limitations and conditions set forth in this permit.

POLLUTANT

FREQUENCY

SAMPLE TYPE

CATEGORICAL BATCH DISCHARGE (If Required)

Unscheduled -

Copper (Cu) As Needed Grab
Lead (Pb) U”ASSC',‘\IZde‘(‘j':g - Grab
Zinc (Zn) UT;E‘;ZE':(? . Grab
Total Toxic Organics (TTOs) UnASSCEZ(iELer ) Grab
Oil/Grease (Alternate Monitoring) Ur;\ssckleecégféj ) Grab
SAMPLE LOCATION 001 MONITORING
Flow (Batch 500 Gallons Approx.)
Ammonia-Nitrogen Annually Grab
Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) Annually Grab
Boron (B) Annually Grab
Cadmium (Cd) Annually Grab
Chromium (Total) Annually Grab
Copper (Cu) Annually Grab
Cyanide, Total (CN) Annually Grab
Lead (Pb) Annually Grab
Mercury (Hg) Annually Grab
Nickel (Ni) Annually Grab
Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons (TPH) Annually Grab
pH Annually Grab
Selenium (Se) Annually Grab
Silver (Ag) Annually Grab
Sulfide Dissolved (SOs) Annually
Total Dissolved Solids (TDS) Annually Grab
Total Suspended Solids (TSS) Annually Grab
Total Toxic Organics? - -
Zinc (Zn) Annually Grab

1.

See Part 2-C, Sample Location (Page 8) 2.Sampling may be waived in accordance with Part 1 — Discharge
Requirements Section D and E of this Permit

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 95 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 25 of 38

B. Additional Monitoring Reguirements: All handling and preservation of collected samples
and laboratory analyses of samples shall be performed in accordance with 40 CFR, Part 136,
and amendments thereto unless specified otherwise in the monitoring conditions of this
permit. Annual self monitoring results shall be submitted prior to the last day of the
SECOND MONTH of the FOURTH QUARTER (November). A Self Monitoring Report Form
shall accompany each submittal of sample Results. See Part 3 — Reporting for more details
on the Self-Monitoring Report (SMR) form.

C. Monitoring Location: Self-Monitoring of industrial wastewater shall be conducted at the
Sample Locations 001 (shown below). Compliance with all and Local limits in this permit will
be determined at Sample Location 001 only.

SKAT-TRAK PERFORMANCE PRODUCTS
SAMPLE LOCATION

[ f

Sample Point
001

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 96 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 26 of 38

PART 3 - REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

A. Permittee’s Self-Monitoring Reports: All required monitoring results shall be summarized
and reported on the District's Dischargers Self Monitoring Report Form provided by the
District. This report form shall indicate the compliance status and concentration and/or mass
value of all pollutants in the wastewater for which sampling and analysis were performed. The
Self Monitoring Report Form includes the following:

1. Certified Laboratory Report
2. Signed Certified Statement Form

All applications, reports, or information submitted to the District must include a Signed
Certified Statement.

All required Annual monitoring reports shall be submitted to the District no later than the last
day of the Second Month of the Fourth Quarter of the Calendar Year (November). Failure
to submit the required Reporting Forms shall result in the permittee being in violation of their
Industrial User Discharge Permit. Any incomplete monitoring result shall be returned to the
permittee for completion. If the monitoring results are not submitted within 45 days of the due
date, the permittee shall be considered in Significant Noncompliance (SNC) and a Notice of
Violation (NOV) will be issued.

B. Automatic Re-sampling: If the results of the wastewater analysis indicate that a violation of
this permit has occurred, the permittee must:

1. Inform the District of the violation by telephone within 24 hours of receiving the results of
the analysis indicating a violation has occurred.

2. Repeat the sampling and constituent analysis and submit, in writing, the results of this
repeat analysis within 30 days of the first violation.

C. Accidental Discharge Report: The permittee shall notify the District immediately upon the
occurrence of any accidental discharge of substances prohibited by the District's Sewer Use
Ordinance or any upsets, bypass, slug loads or spills that occur at the facility identified in this
permit and may enter the public sewer. During normal business hours the Yucaipa Valley
Water District's Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility should be notified by telephone
at (909) 795-2491. The notification shall include the location of the discharge, date and time
of the discharge, and the type of waste, including concentration, volume and corrective actions
taken. The permittee’s notification of accidental discharges in accordance with this section
does not relieve the permittee of other reporting requirements that arise under local, State, or
Federal laws.

Within five days following an accidental discharge, the permittee shall submit to the District, a
detailed written report. The report shall specify:

1. Description and cause of the accidental discharge and the impact of the incident on the
permittee’s compliance status. The description should also include location of discharge,
type, concentration and volume of waste.

2. Duration of noncompliance, including exact dates and times of honcompliance and the
time when compliance is expected to be achieved.

3. All steps taken or to be taken to reduce, eliminate, and/or prevent recurrence of such
conditions of slug load, accidental discharge or other noncompliance events.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 97 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 27 of 38

D. Material Safety Data Sheets: The permittee shall maintain copies of Material Safety Data
Sheets (MSDS) for all chemicals used in association with the manufacturing process. If
hazardous materials are used in the manufacturing process, secure storage with secondary
containment must be provided for those materials. If the permittee generates substances
listed as toxic under the permittee must follow Federal regulatory guidelines for the disposal
of those substances. Secure storage with secondary containment must be provided with no
possible access to the sewer. Storage of the wastes shall not exceed 90 days and
transportation of the wastes shall be by a licensed carrier to a licensed disposal facility.
Copies of all shipping manifests and disposal receipts for hazardous materials shipped offsite
shall be available for the District to review.

E. Slug Discharge Control Plan (SDCP): Each permitted Industrial user who stores significant
guantities of liquids in the vicinity of floor drains or other openings to the District’'s sewer
system such that spillage of stored liquids could result in Slug Loading or in any violation of
the provisions of the District's Sewer Use Ordinance shall file a Slug Discharge Control Plan
with the District. All Significant Industrial Users shall be evaluated for the need to develop a
Slug Discharge Control Plan. The Plan shall contain at a minimum, the following elements:

1. Description of discharge practices, including non-routine batch discharges;

2. Description of stored chemical;

3. Procedures for immediately notifying YVWD of any accidental or slug discharge. Such
notification must also be given for any discharge which would violate any of the standards
set forth in the District’'s Sewer Use Ordinance and any local, state or federal regulations;
and within five days following an accidental discharge, the permittee shall submit to the
District, a detailed written report.

4. Procedures to prevent adverse impact from any accidental or slug discharge. Such
procedures include, but are not limited to inspection and maintenance of storage areas,
handling and transfer of materials, loading and unloading operations, control of plant site
runoff, worker training, building of containment structures or equipment, measures for
containing toxic organic chemicals (including solvents), and/or measures and equipment
for emergency response.

The Slug Discharge Control Plan shall be updated whenever changes occur in any of the
addressed areas; chemicals are added or replaced; processes or plumbing are rerouted or
changed; pretreatment facilities are modified or replaced; operations and/or maintenance
procedures are modified; or personnel listed in the plan are replaced, changed, or removed.

During routine inspections, the Slug Discharge Control Plan shall be reviewed by the
responsible party and either;

1. Updated and resubmitted, or

2. A written certification submitted stating that no change in the Slug Discharge
Control Plan has occurred.

E. Report Submittal: All reports required by this permit shall be submitted to: Yucaipa
Valley Water District, P.O. Box 730, Yucaipa, CA 92399-0730, Attention:
Environmental Control Department.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 98 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 28 of 38

PART 4- SPECIAL CONDITIONS

A. Reopener Clause

1. This permit may be reopened and modified to incorporate any new or revised requirement
contained in a national categorical pretreatment standard promulgated for the industrial
category covered by this permit.

2. This permit may be reopened and modified to incorporate any new or revised
requirements resulting from the District’s reevaluation of its local limits.

3. This permit may be reopened and modified to incorporate any new or revised
requirements developed by the District as are necessary to ensure POTW compliance
with applicable biomass management requirements promulgated by Federal Regulations
in 40 CFR Part 503.

PART 5 - STANDARD CONDITIONS

A. General Conditions and Definitions

1. Severability The provisions of this permit are severable, and if any provision of this permit,
or the application of any provision of this permit to any circumstance, is held invalid, the
application of such provision to other circumstances, and the remainder of this permit,
shall not be affected thereby.

2. Duty to comply The permittee must comply with all conditions of this permit. Failure to
comply with the requirements of this permit may be grounds for administrative action or
enforcement proceedings, including civil or criminal penalties, injunctive relief, and
summary abatements.

3. Duty to Mitigate: The permittee shall take all reasonable steps to minimize or correct any
adverse impact to the public treatment plant or the environment resulting from
noncompliance with this permit.

4. Permit Modification: This permit may be modified for good cause including, but not
limited to the following:

a. To incorporate any new or revised Federal, State or local pretreatment standards or
requirements.

b. Material or substantial alterations or additions to the discharger’s operation processes,
or discharge volume or character which were not considered in drafting the effective
permit.

c. A change in any condition in either the permittee or the POTW that requires either a
temporary or permanent reduction or elimination of the authorized discharge.

d. Information indicating that the permittee’s discharge poses a threat to the District’s
collection and treatment systems, POTW personnel or the receiving waters.

e. To correct typographical or other errors in the permit.

f. Upon request of the permittee, provided such request does not create a violation of
any applicable requirements, standards, laws or rules and regulations.

The filing of a request by the permittee for a permit modification, revocation, and
reissuance or termination, or a notification of planned changes or anticipated

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 99 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 29 of 38

noncompliance, does not stay any permit condition.

5. Permit Termination This permit may be terminated for the following reasons:

a. Falsifying self-monitoring reports.

b. Tampering with monitoring equipment.

c. Refusing to allow timely access to the facility premises and records.
d. Failure to meet discharge limitations.

e. Violation of any terms or conditions of this permit.

f. Failure to pay fines or permit fees.

g. Failure to pay sewer charges.

6. Permit Appeals: The permittee may petition to appeal the terms of this permit within ten
(10) days of issue date.

The petition must be in writing, sent certified mail, return receipt requested. Failure to
submit a petition for review shall be deemed to be a waiver of that appeal. If an appeal is
submitted, the permittee must indicate in the appeal, the permit provisions objected to, the
reasons for the objection(s), and the alternative condition(s), if any, the permittee seeks
to be placed in the permit.

If the Board of Directors of the Districtconsents to consider an appeal by the permittee,
the effectiveness of this permit shall not be stayed during the appeal process. If after
considering the petition and any arguments put forth by the General Manager, the Board
determines that reconsideration of this permit is proper; the Board shall remand the permit
back to the General Manager for reissuance. Those permit provisions being reconsidered
by the General Manager at the direction of the Board shall be stayed pending reissuance
of the permit.

A decision by the District’'s Board of Directors that refuses to reconsider an issued permit
shall be considered final administrative action for purposes of judicial review. The
permittee seeking judicial review of a final action by the Board must do so by filing a
complaint in the Superior Court of the Counties of Riverside or San Bernardino within thirty
(30) days.

7. Property Rights The issuance of this permit does not convey any property rights of any
sort, or any exclusive privileges, nor does it authorize any injury to private property or any
invasion of personal rights, nor any violation of Federal, State, or local laws or regulations.

8. Permit Transfers: Permits may not be reassigned or transferred to a new owner or
operator. Upon transfer of ownership, written notice to the District must be provided, and
a new permit application submitted by the new owner to the District at least 60 days prior
to transfer of ownership.

9. Continuation of Expired Permits An expired permit will continue to be effective and
enforceable until a new permit is issued if:

a. The permittee has submitted a complete permit application at least ninety (90) days
prior to the expiration date of the existing permit.

b. The failure to reissue the permit, prior to the expiration of the previous permit, is not
due to any act or failure to act on the part of the permittee.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 100 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 30 of 38

10. Dilution The permittee shall not increase the use of potable or process water or, in any
way; attempt to dilute an effluent as a partial or complete substitute for adequate treatment
to achieve compliance with the limitations contained in this permit.

11.

12.

Definitions:

a.

Daily Maximum - The maximum allowable discharge of a constituent during a
calendar day where daily limits are expressed in units of mass, the daily discharge is
the total mass discharged over the course of the day. Where daily maximum limitations
are expressed in terms of a concentration, the daily discharge is the arithmetic average
measurement of the constituent concentration derived from all measurements taken
during that day.

Composite Sample - A sample that is collected over time formed by either continuous
sampling or by mixing discreet samples. The samples can either be a time composite
or a flow proportional composite sample.

Grab Sample - An individual sample collected in less than 15 minutes, without regard
for flow or time.

Instantaneous Maximum Concentration - The maximum concentration allowed in
any single grab sample.

Cooling Water - (1) Uncontaminated: Water used for cooling purposes only which
has no direct contact with any raw material, intermediate, or final product and which
does not contain a level of contaminants detectably higher than that of the intake
water. (2) Contaminated: Water used for cooling purposes only which may become
contaminated either through the addition of water treatment chemicals used for
corrosion inhibitors or biocides, or by direct contact with process materials and/or
wastewater.

Monthly Average - The arithmetic mean of the values for effluent samples collected
during a calendar month or specified 30-day period (as opposed to a rolling 30 day
Window).

. Weekly Average - The arithmetic mean of the values for effluent samples collected

over a period of seven consecutive days.

. Bi-Weekly - Once every other week

Bi-Monthly - Once every other month
Bi-annually - Once every other year
Semi-annually - Once every six months

Bypass - Means the intentional diversion of waste streams from any portion of a
treatment facility:

. Upset - Means an exceptional incident in which there is unintentional and temporary

noncompliance with categorical Pretreatment standards because of factors beyond
the reasonable control of the Industrial User.

General Prohibitive Standards: The permittee shall comply with all the general

prohibitive discharge standards in Federal regulations namely the permittee shall not
discharge wastewater to the District’s wastewater collection system:

a. Having a temperature higher than 140 degrees F. (60 degrees C.);

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 101 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 31 of 38

°©o5 3~

Containing more than 500 PPM by weight of fats, oils, and grease;

Containing any gasoline, benzene, naphtha, fuel oil or other flammable or
explosive liquids, solids, or gases; and in no case substances with a closed
cup flashpoint of less than 140° F. (60° C.);

Containing any garbage that has not been ground by household type or other
suitable garbage grinders;

Containing any ashes, cinders, sand, mud, straw, shavings, metal, glass,
feathers, tar, plastics, wood, paunch manure, or any other solids or viscous
substances capable of causing obstructions or other interference with proper
operation of the wastewater collection system;

Having a pH lower than 5.0 (to protect the sewer system) or higher than 12.5,
(pH used to define a hazardous material) or having any other corrosive
property capable of causing damage or hazards to structures, equipment or
personnel of the Districts wastewater treatment plant and collection system;
Containing toxic or poisonous substances in sufficient quantity to injure or to
interfere with any wastewater treatment process, to constitute hazards to
humans or animals, or to create any hazard in receiving waters for the effluent
from the treatment plant. Toxic wastes shall include, but are not limited to
wastes containing cyanide, chromium, cadmium, mercury, copper, and nickel
ions;

Containing noxious or malodorous gases or substances capable of creating a
public nuisance; including pollutants which result in the presence of toxic
gases, vapors, or fumes;

Containing solids of such character and quantity that special and unusual
attention is required for their handling;

Containing any substance which may affect the treatment plant’s effluent and
cause violation of NPDES Permit requirements;

Containing any substance which would cause the treatment plant to be in
noncompliance with sludge use, recycle or disposal criteria pursuant to
guidelines or regulations developed under the Clean Water Act, the Solid
Waste Disposal Act, the Clean Air Act, the Toxic Substance Control Act or
other regulations or criteria for sludge management and disposal as required
by the State.

Containing color which is not removed in the treatment process;

Containing any medical or infectious wastes;

Containing any radioactive wastes or isotopes; or

Containing any pollutant including BOD pollutants released at a flow rate
and/or concentration that would cause interference with the treatment plant
operation.

B. Operation and Maintenance of Pollution Controls

1. Proper Operation and Maintenance The permittee shall at all times properly operate

and maintain all facilities and systems of treatment and control (and related
appurtenances) which are installed or used by the permittee to achieve compliance
with the conditions of this permit. Proper operation and maintenance includes but is
not limited to: effective performance, adequate funding, adequate operator staffing
and training, and adequate laboratory and process controls, including appropriate QA
procedures.

2. Duty to halt or Reduce Activity Upon reduction of efficiency of operation, or loss or

failure of all or part of the treatment facility, the permittee shall, to the extent necessary

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 102 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 32 of 38

to maintain compliance with this permit, control its production or discharges (or both)
until operation of the treatment facility is restored or an alternative method of treatment
is provided. It shall not be a defense for a permittee in an enforcement action that it
would have been necessary to halt or reduce the permitted activity, in order to maintain
compliance with the conditions of this permit.

3. Removed Substances Solids, sludge’s, filter backwash, or other substances
removed in the course of treatment or control of wastewaters shall not be disposed of
in the sewer. They shall be disposed of in accordance with Section 405 of the Clean
Water Act, Subtitles C and D of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act.

C. Monitoring and Records

1. Representative_Sampling Samples and measurements taken as required herein
shall be representative of the volume and nature of the monitored discharge. All
samples shall be taken at the monitoring points specified in this permit and, unless
otherwise specified before the effluent joins or is diluted by any other waste stream,
body of water or substance. All equipment used for sampling and analysis must be
routinely calibrated, inspected and maintained to ensure the accuracy of that
equipment. Monitoring points shall not be changed without notification to and the
approval of the District.

2. Flow Measurements Flow measurement is required by this permit. The appropriate
flow measurement devices and methods consistent with approved scientific practices
shall be selected and used to ensure the accuracy and reliability of measurements of
volume of monitored discharges. The devices shall be installed, calibrated and
maintained to insure that the accuracy of the measurements is consistent with the
accepted capability of that type of device. Devices selected shall be capable of
measuring flows with a maximum deviation of less than 10 per cent from true
discharge rates throughout the range of expected discharge volumes.

3. Analytical Methods: All sampling and analysis required by this permit shall be
performed in accordance with 40CFR Part 136 and amendments thereto, unless
otherwise approved by EPA, or as specified in this permit

4. Additional Monitoring If the permittee monitors any constituent more frequently than
required by this permit, using test procedures identified above in section C 3, the
results of this monitoring shall be included in the permittee’s self monitoring reports.

5. Inspection _and Entry The permittee shall allow the District, or an authorized
representative, upon request, reasonable access to:

a. Enter upon the permittee’s premises where a regulated facility or activity is
located or conducted or where records must be kept under the conditions of
this permit.

b. Have access to and copy, at reasonable times, any records that must be kept
under the conditions of this permit.

C. Inspect, at reasonable times any facilities, equipment (including monitoring and
control equipment), practices or operations regulated or required by this permit.

d. Sample or monitor, for the purpose of assuring permit compliance, any
substances or parameters at any location.

6. Retention of Records
a. The permittee shall retain records of all monitoring information, including copies

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 103 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 33 of 38

of all reports required by this permit. Records of all data including strip chart
recordings and all information used to complete the application for this permit,
for a period of at least three years from the date of the sample, measurement,
report or application. This period may be extended by request of the District at
anytime.

b. All records that pertain to matters that are the subject of special orders or any
other enforcement, or litigation activities brought by the District, shall be
retained and preserved by the permittee until all enforcement activities have
concluded, and all periods of limitation with respect to any and all appeals have

expired.
7. Record Contents Records of sampling and analysis shall include:
a. The date, exact place, time, and methods of sampling or measurements, and

sample preservation techniques or procedures;

b The name of person or persons who performed the sampling or measurements;
c The date(s) analyses were performed,;
d. The name of the analytical laboratory and person who performed the analyses;
e The analytical methods used; and
f. Copies of the results (lab reports) of the analyses.

8. Falsifying Information Knowingly making any false statement on any report or other

document required by this permit or knowingly rendering any monitoring device or
method inaccurate, is a crime and may result in the imposition of criminal sanctions
and/or civil penalties.

D. Additional Reporting Requirements

1. Anticipated Noncompliance: The permittee shall give advance notice to the
Districtof any planned changes in the permitted facility or activity, which may result in
noncompliance with permit requirements.

2. Automatic Re-sampling If the results of the permitted wastewater analysis indicate
a violation has occurred, the permittee must notify the District within 24 hours of
becoming aware of the violation and repeat the sampling and analysis and submit, in
writing, the results of this repeat analysis within 30 days after becoming aware of the
original violation.

3. Duty to provide Information The permittee shall furnish to the District, within three
(3) working days any information which the District may request to determine whether
cause exists for modifying, revoking and reissuing, or terminating, or determining
compliance with this permit. The permittee shall also, upon request, furnish to the
District within three (3) working days copies of any records required to be kept by this
permit.

4, Signatory Requirements All applications, reports, or information submitted to the
District must contain the following certification statement, and be signed as required
in Sections (a), (b), or (c) below:

“I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments
were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a
system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 104 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 34 of 38

evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person
or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly
responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is,
to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete.
| am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false
information, including the possibility of fines and imprisonment for
knowing violations”.

a. By a responsible corporate officer, if the permittee submitting the report is a
corporation. For the purpose of this paragraph, a responsible corporate officer
means:

i A president, secretary, treasurer, or vice-president of the corporation in
charge of a principal business function, or any person who performs
similar policy or decision making functions for the corporation, or

ii. The manager if authority to sign documents has been assigned or
delegated to the manager in accordance with corporate procedures.

b. By a general partner or proprietor if the permittee submitting the reports is a
partnership or sole proprietorship respectively.

C. By a duly authorized representative if;

i The authorization is made in writing by the individual described in
paragraph (a) or (b).

ii. The authorization specifies either an individual or a position having
responsibility for the overall operation of the facility from which the
discharge originates, or having overall responsibility for environmental
matters for the discharger.

iii. The written authorization is submitted to the District.

d. If an authorization under paragraph (a), (b), or (c) of this section is no longer
accurate because a different individual or position has responsibility for the
overall operation of the facility, or overall responsibility for environmental
matters for the permittee, a new authorization satisfying the requirements of
paragraph (c) of this section must be submitted to the District prior to or together
with any reports to be signed by an authorized representative.

5. Annual Publication The names of all Industrial Users which are found to be in
significant noncompliance with the District's Sewer Use Ordinance shall be published
at least annually in the largest daily circulating newspaper within the jurisdiction of the
District in which the Industrial User is located.

6. Civil and Criminal Liability Nothing in this permit shall be construed to relieve the
permittee from civil and/or criminal penalties for noncompliance under or State or
Federal laws or regulations.

7. Penalties for Violations of Permit Conditions: The District's Sewer Use Ordinance
provides that any person who violates a permit condition may be subject to a civil
penalty of up to $25,000.00 per day for each violation.

8. Recovery of Costs Incurred: In addition to civil and criminal liability, the permittee
who violates any provision of this permit resulting in damage to or otherwise inhibiting
the District’'s wastewater collection system, shall be liable to the District for any

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 105 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 35 of 38

expense, loss, or damage caused by the violation or discharge. The District shall bill
the permittee for the costs incurred by the District for any cleaning, repair, or
replacement work caused by the non-compliance. The reimbursement shall also
include any fines or penalties levied against the District resulting from the violation or
discharge. Refusal to pay the assessed costs shall constitute a separate violation of
the District’s Sewer Use Ordinance.

E. Enforcement

1. Notice of Violation: Any permittee found to be in violation of any permit condition,
discharge requirement, reporting requirement, or any provision of the District's Sewer
Use Ordinance may be issued a written Notice of Violation. The Notice shall state
the nature of the violation and the penalties for continued non-compliance. If required
by the notice, the violator shall submit to the District, within a prescribed period
specified in the notice, a plan of return to full compliance pursuant to the District’s
Sewer Use Ordinance.

2. Administrative Complaint: The Manager may issue an Administrative Complaint to
any user who violates any permit condition or requirement, a Notice of Violation or any
section of the District's Sewer Use Ordinance.

a. The Administrative Complaint shall allege the act or failure to act that
constitutes the violation, the provisions of law authorizing the imposition of Civil
Liability, and the Civil Penalty proposed.

b. The Administrative Complaint shall be served by personal delivery or certified
mail and shall give notice to the recipient of a hearing to be conducted within
sixty (60) days from the date of service.

3. Administrative Hearing: The Hearing shall be before a hearing officer designated by
the Board of Directors of the District.
a. The defendant of an Administrative Complaint may waive the right to a hearing,
in which case no hearing shall be held.

b. A defendant in an Administrative Hearing wishing to appeal a decision of the
Hearing Officer may do so to the Board of Directors of the District within thirty
(30) days of notice of the Hearing Officer’s decision.

C. If after a hearing or appeal, if any, it is found in fact there has been a violation
of reporting requirements, discharge requirements, the Hearing Officer or the
Board of Directors may assess a Civil Penalty against the defendant.

d. In determining the amount of a Civil Penalty, the Hearing Officer or Board of
Directors may consider all relevant circumstances including, but not limited to,
the extent of harm caused by the violation, the economic benefit derived
through any non-compliance, the nature and persistence of the violation, and
the corrective actions, if any, attempted or taken by the discharger.

4, Civil Penalties:

a. Fines not to exceed $2,000.00 for each day of failure or refusal to furnish
technical or self-monitoring reports, [Government Code, Section
54740.5(d)()];

b. Fines not exceeding $3,000.00 for each day for failure or refusal to timely
comply with any compliance schedule established by the District, [Government

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 106 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 36 of 38

© N o O

10.

11.

Code, Section 54740.5(d)(2)];

C. Fines not to exceed $5,000.00 per violation for each day for discharges in
violation of any discharge limitation, permit condition, or requirement issued,
reissued or adopted by the District, [Government Code, Section
54740.5(d)(3)];

d. Fines not exceeding $10.00 per gallon for discharges in violation of any
suspension, cease and desist order, other orders or prohibitions issued,
reissued or adopted by the Manager of the District, [Government Code,
Section 54740.5(d)(4)].

e. Unless appealed, orders setting administrative Civil Penalties shall become
effective and final upon issuance thereof, and payment shall be made within
thirty (30) days. Copies of the orders shall be served by personal service or by
registered mail upon the parties served with the Administrative Complaint and
to other persons who appeared at the hearing and requested a copy.

f. All monies collected under these penalties shall be deposited in a special
account of the District and shall be made available for the monitoring, treatment
and control of harmful discharges into the POTW or for other mitigation
measures.

g. The amount of any Civil Fines imposed as a result of the Administrative Hearing
process, which remain delinquent for a period of sixty (60) force, effect and
priority of a judgment lien and continue for ten (10) years from the time of
recording unless sooner released, and shall be renewable in accordance with
the provisions of Sections 683.110 to 683.220, inclusive, of the Code of Civil
Procedure

Judicial Review: the District’'s Sewer Use Ordinance.

Civil Liability for Violation: The District's Sewer Use Ordinance

Emergency Termination of Service: The District's Sewer Use Ordinance

Annual Public Notice of SNC: Annually, the District shall publish in the newspaper
with the largest daily circulation in the District’'s service area, a list of all industrial users
that been in SNC with applicable pretreatment standards or requirements during the
previous year.

Supplemental Enforcement Actions: The District's Sewer Use Ordinance

Remedies Non-exclusive: The remedies provided for in this section are not
exclusive. The District may take any, all, or any combination of these actions against
the non-compliant user. Enforcement of industrial waste discharge limit violations,
other permit conditions, sampling requirements or self-monitoring reporting, will
generally be in accordance with the District's Enforcement Response Plan. However,
the Manager may take other action against any user when the circumstances warrant.
Further, the Manager is empowered to take more than one enforcement action against
any non-compliant user.

Criminal Penalties:

a. A user who willfully or negligently violates any provision of a discharge permit,
or any other pretreatment standard or requirement shall, upon conviction, be

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 107 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 37 of 38

guilty of a misdemeanor, punishable by a fine of at least One Thousand Dollars
($1,000.00) per violation, per day or imprisonment for not more than six months,
or both for each violation per day.

b. Any user who knowingly makes any false statements, representations or
certifications in any application, record, report, plan or other documentation
filed or required to be maintained pursuant to a discharge permit, or falsifies,
tampers with, or knowingly renders inaccurate any monitoring device or method
required under that permit shall, upon conviction, be guilty of a misdemeanor,
punishable by a fine of at least One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) per violation,
per day or imprisonment for not more than six months, or both for each violation
per day.

C. Payment of any penalty required in this section shall not relieve a user from
responsibility for correcting the violation and reimbursing the District for all costs
and expenses associated with all corrections including any fines and/or
penalties incurred by the District as a result of the violation.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 108 of 119



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-135 Page 38 of 38

PART 6 - COMPLIANCE TIME SCHEDULES

A. Compliance Time Schedule Progress Reports When required, Compliance Time Schedule
progress reports shall be submitted at a minimum frequency of every 30 days until compliance
with discharge requirements or the District's Sewer Use Ordinance are obtained. These
reports shall contain dates for pretreatment equipment design completion, building permit
submittal date, construction starting date, construction updates, construction completion date,
employee training completion date, date of achieving final compliance, and/or any other
required information. Samples may be required to be collected to demonstrate compliance.
The samples shall be collected in accordance with the requirements of this permit.

B. Compliance Schedule Reporting. No later than on the respective compliance schedule
dates, the permittee shall submit to the District a report including, at a minimum, whether or
not it complied with the increment of progress to be met on such date and, if not, the date on
which it expects to comply with the increment of progress, the reasons for delay, and the steps
being taken to return the project to the schedule established. In no case shall any milestone
in the compliance schedule exceed nine months.

C. Reports of Progress.

1. Skat-Trak Performance Products shall submit to the District later than the 15 of each
month if required, a written Report of Progress. The Report of Progress shall state
the probability of Skat-Trak Performance Products completing the work required for
the upcoming compliance date.

2. If a Compliance Time Schedule milestone date cannot be met, Skat-Trak Performance
Products shall notify the District in Writing and Prior to the expiration of the
Compliance Time Schedule date to request an extension. The extension request shall
describe the reason(s) for Skat-Trak Performance Product’s failure to comply and the
additional amount of time required to complete the remaining work. Compliance Time
Schedule date extensions will be granted at the reasonable discretion of the District.

Sample Point
001

Yucaipa Valley Water District - Septem (_‘ 1& 2016 - Page 109 of 119



Director Comments

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L T\ 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 110 of 119



Adjournment

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L T\ 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 111 of 119



January 2016

P 2l
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W
FACTS ABOUT THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
Service Area Size: 40 square miles (sphere of influence is 68 square miles)
Elevation Change: 3,140 foot elevation change (from 2,044 to 5,184 feet)

Number of Employees: 5 elected board members
62 full time employees

Operating Budget:  Water Division - $13,397,500
Sewer Division - $11,820,000
Recycled Water Division - $537,250
Total Annual Budget - $25,754,750

Number of Services: 12,434 water connections serving 17,179 units
13,559 sewer connections serving 20,519 units
64 recycled water connections

Water System: 215 miles of drinking water pipelines
27 reservoirs - 34 million gallons of storage capacity
18 pressure zones
12,000 ac-ft annual water demand (3.9 billion gallons)
Two water filtration facilities:
- 1 mgd at Oak Glen Surface Water Filtration Facility
- 12 mgd at Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility

Sewer System: 8.0 million gallon treatment capacity - current flow at 4.0 mgd
205 miles of sewer mainlines
5 sewer lift stations
4,500 ac-ft annual recycled water prod. (1.46 billion gallons)

Recycled Water: 22 miles of recycled water pipelines
5 reservoirs - 12 million gallons of storage
1,200 ac-ft annual recycled demand (0.4 billion gallons)

Brine Disposal: 2.2 million gallon desalination facility at sewer treatment plant
1.108 million gallons of Inland Empire Brine Line capacity
0.295 million gallons of treatment capacity in Orange County

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 112 of 119



January 2016

State Water Contractors: San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

-

Sustainability Plan: A Strategic Plan for a Sustainable Future: The Integration and
Preservation of Resources, adopted on August 20, 2008.

Yucaipa Yalley Regional
Water Filtration Facility

Wochholz Regional
Water Recycling
Facility

‘Yucaipa Valley Brineling

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 113 of 119



January 2016

' M |
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

W ”
THE MEASUREMENT OF WATER PURITY

One part per hundred is generally represented by the percent (%).
This is equivalent to about fifteen minutes out of one day.

One part per thousand denotes one part per 1000 parts.
This is equivalent to about one and a half minutes out of one day.

One part per million (ppm) denotes one part per 1,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about 32 seconds out of a year.

One part per billion (ppb) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about three seconds out of a century.

One part per trillion (ppt) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about three seconds out of every hundred thousand years.

One part per quadrillion (ppg) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about two and a half minutes out of the age of the Earth (4.5
billion years).

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 114 of 119



January 2016

P 2l
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W ”
GLOSSARY OF COMMONLY USED TERMS

Every profession has specialized terms which generally evolve to facilitate communication between individuals.
The routine use of these terms tends to exclude those who are unfamiliar with the particular specialized language
of the group. Sometimes jargon can create communication cause difficulties where professionals in related fields
use different terms for the same phenomena.

Below are commonly used water terms and abbreviations with commonly used definitions. If there is any
discrepancy in definitions, the District's Regulations Governing Water Service is the final and binding definition.

Acre Foot of Water - The volume of water (325,850 gallons, or 43,560 cubic feet) that would cover an area of
one acre to a depth of 1 foot.

Activated Sludge Process — A secondary biological sewer treatment process where bacteria reproduce at a
high rate with the introduction of excess air or oxygen, and consume dissolved nutrients in the wastewater.

Annual Water Quality Report - The document is prepared annually and provides information on water quality,
constituents in the water, compliance with drinking water standards and educational material on tap water. Itis
also referred to as a Consumer Confidence Report (CCR).

Aquifer - The natural underground area with layers of porous, water-bearing materials (sand, gravel) capable of
yielding a supply of water; see Groundwater basin.

Backflow - The reversal of water's normal direction of flow. When water passes through a water meter into a
home or business it should not reverse flow back into the water mainline.

Best Management Practices (BMPs) - Methods or techniques found to be the most effective and practical
means in achieving an objective. Often used in the context of water conservation.

Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) — The amount of oxygen used when organic matter undergoes
decomposition by microorganisms. Testing for BOD is done to assess the amount of organic matter in water.

Biosolids — Biosolids are nutrient rich organic and highly treated solid materials produced by the sewer treatment
process. This high-quality product can be used as a soil amendment on farm land or further processed as an
earth-like product for commercial and home gardens to improve and maintain fertile soil and stimulate plant
growth.

Catch Basin — A chamber usually built at the curb line of a street, which conveys surface water for discharge
into a storm sewer.

Capital Improvement Program (CIP) — Projects for repair, rehabilitation, and replacement of assets. Also
includes treatment improvements, additional capacity, and projects for the support facilities.

Collector Sewer — The first element of a wastewater collection system used to collect and carry wastewater
from one or more building sewer laterals to a main sewer.

Coliform Bacteria — A group of bacteria found in the intestines of humans and other animals, but also
occasionally found elsewhere and is generally used as an indicator of sewage pollution.

Combined Sewer Overflow — The portion of flow from a combined sewer system, which discharges into a water
body from an outfall located upstream of a wastewater treatment plant, usually during wet weather conditions.

Combined Sewer System— Generally older sewer systems designed to convey both sewage and storm water
into one pipe to a wastewater treatment plant.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 115 of 119



January 2016

Conjunctive Use - The coordinated management of surface water and groundwater supplies to maximize the
yield of the overall water resource. Active conjunctive use uses artificial recharge, where surface water is
intentionally percolated or injected into aquifers for later use. Passive conjunctive use is to simply rely on surface
water in wet years and use groundwater in dry years.

Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) - see Annual Water Quality Report.

Cross-Connection - The actual or potential connection between a potable water supply and a non-potable
source, where it is possible for a contaminant to enter the drinking water supply.

Disinfection By-Products (DBPs) - The category of compounds formed when disinfectants in water systems
react with natural organic matter present in the source water supplies. Different disinfectants produce different
types or amounts of disinfection byproducts. Disinfection byproducts for which regulations have been established
have been identified in drinking water, including trihalomethanes, haloacetic acids, bromate, and chlorite

Drought - a period of below average rainfall causing water supply shortages.

Dry Weather Flow — Flow in a sanitary sewer during periods of dry weather in which the sanitary sewer is under
minimum influence of inflow and infiltration.

Fire Flow - The ability to have a sufficient quantity of water available to the distribution system to be delivered
through fire hydrants or private fire sprinkler systems.

Gallons per Capita per Day (GPCD) - A measurement of the average number of gallons of water use by the
number of people served each day in a water system. The calculation is made by dividing the total gallons of
water used each day by the total number of people using the water system.

Groundwater Basin - An underground body of water or aquifer defined by physical boundaries.

Groundwater Recharge - The process of placing water in an aquifer. Can be a naturally occurring process or
artificially enhanced.

Hard Water - Water having a high concentration of minerals, typically calcium and magnesium ions.

Hydrologic Cycle - The process of evaporation of water into the air and its return to earth in the form of
precipitation (rain or snow). This process also includes transpiration from plants, percolation into the ground,
groundwater movement, and runoff into rivers, streams and the ocean; see Water cycle.

Infiltration — Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and/or building laterals from the ground
through defective pipes, pipe joints, connections, or manholes. Infiltration does not include inflow. See Inflow.

Inflow - Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and building sewer from sources such as roof
vents, yard drains, area drains, foundation drains, drains from springs and swampy areas, manhole covers, cross
connections between storm drains and sanitary sewers, catch basins, cooling towers, storm waters, surface
runoff, street wash waters, or drainage. Inflow does not include infiltration. See Infiltration.

Inflow / Infiltration (I/1) — The total quantity of water from both inflow and infiltration.

Mains, Distribution - A network of pipelines that delivers water (drinking water or recycled water) from
transmission mains to residential and commercial properties, usually pipe diameters of 4" to 16".

Mains, Transmission - A system of pipelines that deliver water (drinking water or recycled water) from a source
of supply the distribution mains, usually pipe diameters of greater than 16".

Meter - A device capable of measuring, in either gallons or cubic feet, a quantity of water delivered by the District
to a service connection.

Overdraft - The pumping of water from a groundwater basin or aquifer in excess of the supply flowing into the
basin. This pumping results in a depletion of the groundwater in the basin which has a net effect of lowering the
levels of water in the aquifer.

Peak Flow — The maximum flow that occurs over a specific length of time (e.g., daily, hourly, instantaneously).
Pipeline - Connected piping that carries water, oil or other liquids. See Mains, Distribution and Mains,
Transmission.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 116 of 119



January 2016

Point of Responsibility, Metered Service - The connection point at the outlet side of a water meter where a
landowner's responsibility for all conditions, maintenance, repairs, use and replacement of water service facilities
begins, and the District's responsibility ends.

Potable Water - Water that is used for human consumption and regulated by the California Department of Public
Health.

Pressure Reducing Valve - A device used to reduce the pressure in a domestic water system when the water
pressure exceeds desirable levels.

Pump Station - A drinking water or recycled water facility where pumps are used to push water up to a higher
elevation or different location.

Reservoir - A water storage facility where water is stored to be used at a later time for peak demands or
emergencies such as fire suppression. Drinking water and recycled water systems will typically use concrete or
steel reservoirs. The State Water Project system considers lakes, such as Shasta Lake and Folsom Lake to be
water storage reservoirs.

Runoff - Water that travels downward over the earth's surface due to the force of gravity. It includes water
running in streams as well as over land.

Sanitary Sewer System - Sewer collection system designed to carry sewage, consisting of domestic,
commercial, and industrial wastewater. This type of system is not designed nor intended to carry water from
rainfall, snowmelt, or groundwater sources. See Combined Sewer System.

Sanitary Sewer Overflow — Overflow from a sanitary sewer system caused when total wastewater flow exceeds
the capacity of the system. See Combined Sewer Overflow.

Santa Ana River Interceptor (SARI) Line — A regional brine line designed to convey 30 million gallons per day
of non-reclaimable wastewater from the upper Santa Ana River basin to the sewer treatment plant operated by
Orange County Sanitation District.

Secondary Treatment — Biological sewer treatment, particularly the activated-sludge process, where bacteria
and other microorganisms consume dissolved nutrients in wastewater.

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) - A computerized system which provides the ability to
remotely monitor and control water system facilities such as reservoirs, pumps and other elements of water
delivery.

Service Connection - The water piping system connecting a customer's system with a District water main
beginning at the outlet side of the point of responsibility, including all plumbing and equipment located on a parcel
required for the District's provision of water service to that parcel.

Sludge — Untreated solid material created by the treatment of sewage.

Smart Irrigation Controller - A device that automatically adjusts the time and frequency which water is applied
to landscaping based on real-time weather such as rainfall, wind, temperature and humidity.

Special District - A political subdivision of a state established to provide a public services, such as water supply
or sanitation, within a specific geographic area.

Surface Water - Water found in lakes, streams, rivers, oceans or reservoirs behind dams.
Total Suspended Solids (TSS) — The amount of solids floating and in suspension in water or sewage.
Transpiration - The process by which water vapor is released into the atmosphere by living plants.

Trickling Filter — A biological secondary treatment process in which bacteria and other microorganisms, growing
as slime on the surface of rocks or plastic media, consume nutrients in primary treated sewage as it trickles over
them.

Underground Service Alert (USA) - A free service that notifies utilities such as water, telephone, cable and
sewer companies of pending excavations within the area (dial 8-1-1 at least 2 working days before you dig).

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 117 of 119



January 2016

Urban Runoff - Water from city streets and domestic properties that typically carries pollutants into the storm
drains, rivers, lakes, and oceans.

Valve - A device that regulates, directs or controls the flow of water by opening, closing or partially obstructing
various passageways.

Wastewater — Any water that enters the sanitary sewer.

Water Banking - The practice of actively storing or exchanging in-lieu surface water supplies in available
groundwater basin storage space for later extraction and use by the storing party or for sale or exchange to a
third party. Water may be banked as an independent operation or as part of a conjunctive use program.

Water cycle - The continuous movement water from the earth's surface to the atmosphere and back again; see
Hydrologic cycle.

Water Pressure - Pressure created by the weight and elevation of water and/or generated by pumps that deliver
water to the tap.

Water Service Line - The pipeline that delivers potable water to a residence or business from the District's water
system. Typically the water service line is a 1" to 1%" diameter pipe for residential properties.

Watershed - A region or land area that contributes to the drainage or catchment area above a specific point on
a stream or river.

Water Table - The upper surface of the zone of saturation of groundwater in an unconfined aquifer.

Water Transfer - A transaction, in which a holder of a water right or entitlement voluntarily sells/exchanges to a
willing buyer the right to use all or a portion of the water under that water right or entitlement.

Water Well - A hole drilled into the ground to tap an underground water aquifer.

Wetlands - Lands which are fully saturated or under water at least part of the year, like seasonal vernal pools
or swamps.

Wet Weather Flow — Dry weather flow combined with stormwater introduced into a combined sewer system,
and dry weather flow combined with infiltration/inflow into a separate sewer system.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 118 of 119



P \d

' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W

AQMD
BOD
CARB
CCTV
CWA
EIR
EPA
FOG
GPD
MGD
0O&M
OSHA
POTW
PPM
RWQCB
SARI
SAWPA
SBVMWD
SCADA
SSMP
SSO
SWRCB
TDS
TMDL
TSS
WDR
YVWD

COMMONLY USED ABBREVIATIONS

Air Quality Management District

Biochemical Oxygen Demand

California Air Resources Board

Closed Circuit Television

Clean Water Act

Environmental Impact Report

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Fats, Oils, and Grease

Gallons per day

Million gallons per day

Operations and Maintenance

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Publicly Owned Treatment Works

Parts per million

Regional Water Quality Control Board

Santa Ana River Inceptor

Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority

San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition system
Sanitary Sewer Management Plan

Sanitary Sewer Overflow

State Water Resources Control Board

Total Dissolved Solids

Total Maximum Daily Load

Total Suspended Solids

Waste Discharge Requirements

Yucaipa Valley Water District

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 13, 2016 - Page 119 of 119

January 2016





